
CITY OF SANTA BARBARA 
CITY COUNCIL 

 
Helene Schneider 
Mayor 

 
James L. Armstrong 

City Administrator 
 Randy Rowse 

Mayor Pro Tempore 
Grant House 
Ordinance Committee Chair 

Stephen P. Wiley 
City Attorney 

Dale Francisco 
Finance Committee Chair 

 

Frank Hotchkiss  
Cathy Murillo 
Bendy White 

City Hall 
735 Anacapa Street 

http://www.SantaBarbaraCA.gov 
 

DECEMBER 17, 2013 
AGENDA 

 
ORDER OF BUSINESS:  Regular meetings of the Finance Committee and the Ordinance Committee begin at 12:30 p.m.  
The regular City Council meeting begins at 2:00 p.m. in the Council Chamber at City Hall.   
 
REPORTS:  Copies of the reports relating to agenda items are available for review in the City Clerk's Office, at the Central 
Library, and http://www.SantaBarbaraCA.gov.  In accordance with state law requirements, this agenda generally contains 
only a brief general description of each item of business to be transacted or discussed at the meeting.  Should you wish 
more detailed information regarding any particular agenda item, you are encouraged to obtain a copy of the Council 
Agenda Report (a "CAR") for that item from either the Clerk's Office, the Reference Desk at the City's Main Library, or 
online at the City's website (http://www.SantaBarbaraCA.gov).  Materials related to an item on this agenda submitted to 
the City Council after distribution of the agenda packet are available for public inspection in the City Clerk’s Office located 
at City Hall, 735 Anacapa Street, Santa Barbara, CA 93101, during normal business hours. 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT:  At the beginning of the 2:00 p.m. session of each regular City Council meeting, and at the 
beginning of each special City Council meeting, any member of the public may address the City Council concerning any 
item not on the Council's agenda.  Any person wishing to make such address should first complete and deliver a “Request 
to Speak” form prior to the time that public comment is taken up by the City Council.  Should City Council business 
continue into the evening session of a regular City Council meeting at 6:00 p.m., the City Council will allow any member of 
the public who did not address them during the 2:00 p.m. session to do so.  The total amount of time for public comments 
will be 15 minutes, and no individual speaker may speak for more than 1 minute.  The City Council, upon majority vote, 
may decline to hear a speaker on the grounds that the subject matter is beyond their jurisdiction. 
 
REQUEST TO SPEAK:  A member of the public may address the Finance or Ordinance Committee or City Council 
regarding any scheduled agenda item.  Any person wishing to make such address should first complete and deliver a 
“Request to Speak” form prior to the time that the item is taken up by the Finance or Ordinance Committee or City 
Council. 
 
CONSENT CALENDAR:  The Consent Calendar is comprised of items that will not usually require discussion by the City 
Council.  A Consent Calendar item is open for discussion by the City Council upon request of a Councilmember, City staff, 
or member of the public.  Items on the Consent Calendar may be approved by a single motion.  Should you wish to 
comment on an item listed on the Consent Agenda, after turning in your “Request to Speak” form, you should come 
forward to speak at the time the Council considers the Consent Calendar. 
 
AMERICANS WITH DISABILITIES ACT:  In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special 
assistance to gain access to, comment at, or participate in this meeting, please contact the City Administrator's Office at 
564-5305 or inquire at the City Clerk's Office on the day of the meeting.  If possible, notification at least 48 hours prior to 
the meeting will enable the City to make reasonable arrangements in most cases. 
 
TELEVISION COVERAGE:  Each regular City Council meeting is broadcast live in English and Spanish on City TV 
Channel 18 and rebroadcast in English on Wednesdays and Thursdays at 7:00 p.m. and Saturdays at 9:00 a.m., and in 
Spanish on Sundays at 4:00 p.m.  Each televised Council meeting is closed captioned for the hearing impaired.  Check 
the City TV program guide at www.citytv18.com for rebroadcasts of Finance and Ordinance Committee meetings, and for 
any changes to the replay schedule. 

http://www.ci.santa-barbara.ca.us/
http://www.santabarbaraca.gov/


12/17/2013 Santa Barbara City Council Agenda Page 1 

 
 

ORDER OF BUSINESS 
 

 12:30 p.m. - Finance Committee Meeting, David Gebhard Public Meeting Room, 
   630 Garden Street 
 12:30 p.m. - Ordinance Committee Meeting, Council Chamber 
 2:00 p.m. - City Council Meeting 
 2:00 p.m. - Successor Agency Meeting 
  
 
ORDINANCE COMMITTEE AND FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING S 

FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING - 12:30 P.M. IN THE DAVID GEBHARD PUBLIC 
MEETING ROOM, 630 GARDEN STREET (120.03)  

Subject:  Self Insured Workers' Compensation Program Annual Report (120.03) 

Recommendation:  That the Finance Committee recommend that Council receive the 
Self Insured Workers' Compensation Program Annual Report for the year ended June 
30, 2013. 

  (See Council Agenda Item No. 4) 
 
 

ORDINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING - 12:30 P.M. IN THE COUNCIL CHAMBER 
(120.03) 

Subject:  Single Family Design Board Quorum Amendment To Santa Barbara 
Municipal Code Section 22.69.010.C (120.03) 

Recommendation: That the Ordinance Committee consider amending the Single Family 
Design Board conduct of meeting requirements to change the quorum standard to allow 
one licensed architect instead of two in establishing the minimum required four member 
quorum. 



12/17/2013 Santa Barbara City Council Agenda Page 2 

REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING – 2:00 P.M. 
SUCCESSOR AGENCY MEETING – 2:00 P.M. 

 
AFTERNOON  SE SSION 

 
CALL TO ORDER 
 
 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
 
ROLL CALL 
 
 
CHANGES TO THE AGENDA 
 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT 
 
 
CONSENT CALENDAR 
 
CITY COUNCIL 

1. Subject:  Minutes 

Recommendation:  That Council waive further reading and approve the minutes 
of the regular meeting of November 26, 2013 and the cancelled meeting of 
December 3, 2013. 
  

2. Subject:  November 2013 Investment Report  (260.02) 

Recommendation:  That Council accept the November 2013 Investment Report. 
  

3. Subject:  Fiscal Year 2014 Interim Financial Statements For The Four 
Months Ended October 31, 2013 (250.02) 

Recommendation:  That Council accept the Fiscal Year 2014 Interim Financial 
Statements for the four months ended October 31, 2013. 

 

4. Subject:  Self Insured Workers' Compensation Program Annual Report 
(350.08) 

Recommendation:  That Council receive the Self Insured Workers' Compensation 
Program Annual Report for the year ended June 30, 2013. 



12/17/2013 Santa Barbara City Council Agenda Page 3 

CONSENT CALENDAR (CONT’D) 
 
CITY COUNCIL (CONT’D) 

5. Subject:  Professional Services Agreements For Cable And Natural Gas 
Franchise Fee And Utility Users Tax (UUT) Audit Services (220.03) 

 
Recommendation:  That Council authorize the Finance Director to execute 
professional services agreements with MuniServices, LLC, in a form acceptable 
to the City Attorney, to conduct audits of Franchise Fee and Utility Users Tax 
collections of Cox Communications and the Southern California Gas Company. 
  

6. Subject:  Contract For Construction For Community Development Block 
Grant 2013-14 Sidewalk Access Ramp Project (610.05) 

Recommendation:  That Council: 
A. Award a contract with DPM Construction Company in their low bid amount 

of $94,960 for construction of the Community Development Block Grant 
2013-14 Sidewalk Access Ramp Project, Bid No. 3697; and 

B. Authorize the Public Works Director to execute the contract and approve 
expenditures of up to $14,250 to cover any cost increases that may result 
from contract change orders for extra work and differences between 
estimated bid quantities and actual quantities measured for payment. 

 

7. Subject:  Professional Services Agreement For Biosolids System 
Assessment (540.13) 

Recommendation:  That Council authorize the Public Works Director to execute a 
standard City Professional Services Agreement with Camp, Dresser, McKee, & 
Smith, Inc., in the amount of $372,592 for engineering assessment services for 
the Biosolids Handling System, and authorize the Public Works Director to 
approve expenditures of up to $37,259 for extra services that may result from 
necessary changes in the scope of work. 

 

8. Subject:  Renewal Of Electric Vehicle Charging Network Services 
Agreement (330.05) 

Recommendation:  That Council authorize the Public Works Director to negotiate 
and execute a five-year contract with ChargePoint, Inc., subject to approval of 
the City Attorney, for continued enrollment in the ChargePoint Network. 

 
 
 
 



12/17/2013 Santa Barbara City Council Agenda Page 4 

CONSENT CALENDAR (CONT’D) 
 
CITY COUNCIL (CONT’D) 

9. Subject:  Contract With InterVISTAS Consulting LLC For Air Service 
Development (560.01) 

Recommendation:  That Council authorize the Airport Director to execute a 
contract, subject to approval as to form by the City Attorney, with InterVISTAS 
Consulting LLC, for specialized air service development support for the Santa 
Barbara Airport, in an amount not to exceed $40,000. 
  

10. Subject:  Creeks Fund Transfer to Golf Fund For Obligations Related To 
Restoration Project (570.02) 

Recommendation:  That Council: 
A. Approve a transfer of $27,400 from the Creeks Capital Fund to the Golf 

Capital Fund for obligations incurred related to the Upper Las Positas 
Creek Restoration and Storm Water Management Project; and 

B. Increase appropriations and estimated revenues in the Fiscal Year 2014 
Golf Capital Fund, Golf Club Infrastructure Renewal Project, in the amount 
of $27,400, bringing the project funding total to $97,400. 

 

11. Subject:  One-Year Rental Agreement For Skofield House (570.05) 

Recommendation:  That Council authorize the Parks and Recreation Director to 
enter into a one-year rental agreement with Troy Scott, for the Skofield Park 
House at Skofield Park, with a monthly rent of $2,400, commencing January 1, 
2014, and ending December 31, 2014. 

 
 
12. Subject:  Parks And Recreation Community Foundation Contributions For 

Neighborhood And Outreach Services Programs (570.05) 

Recommendation:  That Council: 
A. Accept a contribution from the Parks and Recreation Community (PARC) 

Foundation in the amount of $16,500 for Parks and Recreation 
Department programs;  

B. Increase appropriations and estimated revenues in the Fiscal Year 2014 
Parks and Recreation Department General Fund in the amount of $8,500; 
and 

C. Increase appropriations and estimated revenues in the Fiscal Year 2014 
Parks and Recreation Department Miscellaneous Grants Fund in the 
amount of $8,000. 

 



12/17/2013 Santa Barbara City Council Agenda Page 5 

CONSENT CALENDAR (CONT’D) 
 
CITY COUNCIL (CONT’D) 

13. Subject:  Records Destruction For City Attorney's Office (160.06) 

Recommendation:  That Council adopt, by reading of title only, A Resolution of 
the Council of the City of Santa Barbara Relating to the Destruction of Records 
Held by the City Attorney's Office. 
  

14. Subject:  Amendment To The Position And Salary Control Resolution (410.01) 

Recommendation:  That Council adopt, by reading of title only, A Resolution of 
the Council of the City of Santa Barbara Amending Resolution No. 13-050, the 
Position and Salary Control Resolution for Fiscal Year 2014, Affecting the City 
Attorney's Office, Effective December 28, 2013. 

SUCCESSOR AGENCY 

15. Subject:  Appropriation Of Unencumbered Redevelopment Agency Bond 
Proceeds (620.01) 

Recommendation:  That the Successor Agency: 
A. Approve an increase in appropriations in the total amount of $2,530,000 and 

an increase in estimated revenues by $411,129 in the 2001 RDA Bond Fund 
for the Bath Street Pocket Park Project ($250,000) and the Police 
Department 911 Call Center Project ($2,280,000), of which $2,118,871 will 
be funded from unspent 2001 bond proceeds and $411,129 will be funded 
from a transfer from the 2003 RDA Bond Fund; and 

B. Approve an increase in appropriations by $11,778,155 in the 2003 RDA 
Bond Fund to fund the Cabrillo Bath House and Pavilion Renovation 
Project ($9,117,026), the West Downtown Lighting Project - Phases II and 
III ($1,300,000), the Ensemble Theater/Victoria Hall Project ($950,000); 
and to partially fund the Police Department 911 Call Center Project 
through a transfer of $411,129 to the 2001 RDA Bond Fund, with all 
$11,778,155 to be funded from unspent 2003 bond proceeds. 

NOTICES 

16. The City Clerk has on Thursday, December 12, 2013, posted this agenda in the 
Office of the City Clerk, on the City Hall Public Notice Board on the outside 
balcony of City Hall, and on the Internet. 

17. Cancellation of the regular City Council meetings of December 24, and 
December 31, 2013. 

 
This concludes the Consent Calendar. 



12/17/2013 Santa Barbara City Council Agenda Page 6 

REPORT FROM THE FINANCE COMMITTEE 
 
 
REPORT FROM THE ORDINANCE COMMITTEE 
 
 
CITY COUNCIL ADMINISTRATIVE AND ATTORNEY REPORTS 
 
ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES DEPARTMENT 

18. Subject:  Receipt of CalGRIP 2014/2015 Grant Funds (520.04) 

Recommendation:  That Council: 
A. Authorize the receipt of a $500,000 CalGRIP grant from the Board of State 

and Community Corrections;  
B.  Increase Fiscal Year 2014 estimated revenues and appropriations in the 

Miscellaneous Grants Fund by $500,000; and 
C. Authorize the City Administrator to enter into agreements to accept and 

distribute the CalGRIP 2014/2015 grant funds. 
 
 
CITY ADMINISTRATOR 
 
19. Subject:  Grant Agreement With Legal Aid Regarding Dario Pini (610.05) 

Recommendation:  That Council: 
A. Authorize the City Administrator to execute a grant agreement, in a form of 

agreement acceptable to the City Attorney, with the Legal Aid Foundation 
of Santa Barbara County (“Legal Aid”) in an amount not to exceed Twenty-
Five Thousand Dollars ($25,000) in order to reimburse Legal Aid for 
providing legal services to the tenants of city landlord Dario Pini; and 

B. Allocate $25,000 from appropriated reserves to the City Attorney’s Office 
to fund the proposed grant to Legal Aid. 

  

POLICE DEPARTMENT 

20. Subject:  Police Department Update (520.04) 

Recommendation:  That Council receive an oral presentation from the Police 
Chief regarding the Santa Barbara Police Department. 

 
 
MAYOR AND COUNCIL REPORTS 

21. Subject:  Appointments To City Advisory Groups (140.05) 

Recommendation:  That Council make appointments to the City's advisory groups. 



12/17/2013 Santa Barbara City Council Agenda Page 7 

COUNCIL AND STAFF COMMUNICATIONS 
 
 
COUNCILMEMBER COMMITTEE ASSIGNMENT REPORTS 
 
 
CLOSED SESSIONS 

22. Subject:  Conference with Legal Counsel - Pending Litigation (160.03) 

Recommendation:  That Council hold a closed session to consider pending 
litigation pursuant to subsection (d)(1) of section 54956.9 of the Government 
Code and take appropriate action as needed.  The pending litigation is Edith 
Martinez vs. City of Santa Barbara, et al., SBSC No. 1402992. 
 Scheduling:  Duration, 15 minutes; anytime 
 Report:   None anticipated 
  

23. Subject:  Conference With Labor Negotiator (440.05) 

Recommendation:  That Council hold a closed session, per Government Code 
Section 54957.6, to consider instructions to City negotiator Kristy Schmidt, 
Employee Relations Manager, regarding negotiations with the General 
Bargaining Unit, Treatment and Patrol Bargaining Units, Hourly Bargaining Unit, 
Police Management Association, and regarding salaries and fringe benefits for 
certain unrepresented management and confidential employees. 

Scheduling:   Duration, 30 minutes; anytime 
Report:  None anticipated 

  
 

24. Subject:  Public Employment/Public Employee Appointment (160.01) 
 

Recommendation:  That Council hold a closed session pursuant to Section 
54957 of the Government Code regarding the City Attorney selection process. 
 Scheduling:   Duration, 60 minutes; anytime 
 Report:   None anticipated 
 

ADJOURNMENT 
 



File Code 120.03 
CITY OF SANTA BARBARA 

FINANCE COMMITTEE 

MEETING AGENDA 

 

DATE: December 17, 2013 Dale Francisco, Chair 
TIME: 12:30 P.M.  Bendy White  
PLACE: David Gebhard Public Meeting Room Cathy Murillo 
 630 Garden Street  
 
James L. Armstrong  Robert Samario 
City Administrator Finance Director 

 
 

ITEM TO BE CONSIDERED: 
 
Subject: Self Insured Workers' Compensation Program Annual Report 
 
Recommendation:  That the Finance Committee recommend that Council receive the Self 
Insured Workers' Compensation Program Annual Report for the year ended June 30, 2013. 
 
 (See Council Agenda Item No. 4) 

 



File Code 120.03 

CITY OF SANTA BARBARA 
 

ORDINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING 
 

MEETING AGENDA 
 

 
DATE: December 17, 2013 Grant House, Chair 
TIME:  12:30 p.m. Frank Hotchkiss 
PLACE:  Council Chambers Randy Rowse 
                             
 
Office of the City                                                           Office of the City 
Administrator                                                                 Attorney 
 
Nina Johnson                                                Stephen P. Wiley 
Assistant To City Administrator                        City Attorney 
 
Kate Whan 
Administrative Analyst 
                                                

 
ITEM FOR CONSIDERATION 

 
 
Subject:  Single Family Design Board Quorum Amendment To Santa Barbara 
Municipal Code Section 22.69.010.C (120.03) 
 
Recommendation:  That the Ordinance Committee consider amending the Single Family 
Design Board conduct of meeting requirements to change the quorum standard to allow 
one licensed architect instead of two in establishing the minimum required four member 
quorum. 
 



 

File Code No.  120.03 

 

 

 

CITY OF SANTA BARBARA 
 
 ORDINANCE COMMITTEE AGENDA REPORT 

 
 
 

AGENDA DATE: December 17, 2013 
 
TO: Ordinance Committee 
 
FROM: Planning Division, Community Development Department  
 
SUBJECT: Single Family Design Board Quorum Amendment To Santa Barbara 

Municipal Code Section 22.69.010.C 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
That the Ordinance Committee consider amending the Single Family Design Board 
conduct of meeting requirements to change the quorum standard to allow one licensed 
architect instead of two in establishing the minimum required four member quorum. 
 
DISCUSSION: 
 
Since being formed in 2007, the Single Family Design Board (SFDB) has been composed 
of seven members appointed by City Council.   The composition of the Board requires two 
members to be licensed architects, one member to be a licensed landscape architect, 
three members who possess professional qualifications in fields related to architecture, 
landscaping or building design, and one member  appointed from the public at large.  The 
SFDB was created by City Council with its Board membership and composition originally 
intended to mimic that of the Architectural Board of Review (ABR).   Due to a possible 
oversight, the ordinance quorum provisions for the number of licensed architects do not 
match.  The SFDB quorum requirement outlined in SBMC 22.69.010.C is that two 
members be either a licensed architect or landscape architect.  SBMC Section 
22.68.010.C of the ABR ordinance only requires one member of the 4 member quorum to 
be a licensed architect.   
 
Over the past two years, there have been several instances where SFDB meetings were 
cancelled due to the loss of a required quorum.  The minimum two licensed architect 
quorum requirement was not achieved due a combination of the following reasons: 
 

1. The number of licensed architects currently appointed on the SFDB ( four of the 
seven members are currently unlicensed)  

2. The possibility that two of the three licensed members would not be able to 
attend a meeting due to scheduled vacations or absences 

3. The possibility that some of the current practicing licensed architects would 
need to step down on items where there is a conflict of interest.  

 



Council Agenda Report 
Single Family Design Board Quorum 
Amendment To Santa Barbara Municipal Code Section 22.69.010.C 
December 17, 2013 
Page 2 

 

Staff is recommending that the SFDB quorum standard be amended to match that of the 
ABR (see Ordinance Draft, Attachment 1).   The SFDB Meeting Procedures would also be 
updated to reflect this minor quorum change.  
 
The SFDB reviews projects in an excellent manner partly due to the wide range of 
experience and professional qualifications of the all the board members.  The two week 
cycle between meetings, however, makes it more critical that meetings not be cancelled.  
Rescheduling of special SFDB meetings is not desirable and sometimes is not possible 
given conflicts with other meetings or commitments by advisory board members.    
 
Planning staff and the SFDB support the ordinance amendment and believe that the 
change will prevent the possibility of future SFDB meeting cancellations due to a loss of 
quorum (see Attachment 2).   The minimum four member quorum remains in effect which 
still allows for good decisions to be made by the remaining majority of board members.   
The change is expected to provide for better customer service for applicants and prevent 
delays in review of projects.    
 
 
ATTACHMENTS: 1.  Ordinance Draft  

 2.  SFDB Minutes dated 11/4/2013 
 
PREPARED BY: Jaime Limón, Design Review Supervisor 
 
SUBMITTED BY: Paul Casey, Community Development Director 
 
APPROVED BY: City Administrator's Office   
 



Page 1 of 2 
 

ATTACHMENT 1 
 

Ordinance Committee Discussion  
Draft  

12/17/13 
Showing Changes From The Existing Code 

 
 

ORDINANCE NO. _________ 
 
 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
SANTA BARBARA AMENDING SECTION 22.69.010 OF 
THE SANTA BARBARA MUNICIPAL CODE RELATING TO 
THE CONDUCT OF MEETINGS OF THE SINGLE FAMILY 
DESIGN BOARD. 

 
 
THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF SANTA BARBARA DOES ORDAIN AS 
FOLLOWS: 
 
 
SECTION 1.  Section 22.69.010 of Chapter 22.69 of Title 22 of the Santa Barbara 
Municipal Code is amended to read as follows: 
 
22.69.010 Single Family Design Board. 

 

 A. PURPOSE.  A Single Family Design Board is hereby created and established by 

the City to promote the general public welfare, protect and preserve the City’s natural 

and historical charm, and enhance the City’s aesthetic appeal and beauty.  The goal of 

the Single Family Design Board shall be to ensure that single family residential unit 

projects are compatible with the surrounding neighborhood in size and design.  The 

Single Family Design Board is also charged with the task of protecting public visual 

resources and promoting the ecological sustainability of the City’s built environment 

through the design review process. 



Page 2 of 2 
 

 B. MEMBERSHIP.  The Single Family Design Board shall be composed of seven 

(7) members appointed by the City Council.  Two (2) members shall be licensed 

architects, one (1) member shall be a licensed landscape architect, (3) members shall 

possess professional qualifications in fields related to architecture, including, but not 

limited to, building design, structural engineering, industrial design, or landscape 

contracting, and one (1) member shall be appointed from the public at large.  All 

members of the Board shall reside within Santa Barbara County and shall hold office at 

the pleasure of the City Council.  A person may serve on the Architectural Board of 

Review or the Historic Landmarks Commission and the Single Family Design Board at 

the same time.       

 C. CONDUCT OF MEETINGS.  The members of the Single Family Design Board 

shall elect from their own members a chair and vice-chair.  The Community 

Development Director or his or her designee shall act as secretary and record Board 

actions and render written reports thereof for the Board as required by this Chapter.  

The rules of procedure for the Board shall be established and approved by resolution of 

the City Council.  Four (4) members shall constitute a quorum, one (1) of whom shall be 

a licensed architect.   



  ATTACHMENT 2 

 

SINGLE FAMILY DESIGN BOARD MINUTES  

November 4, 2013 

DISCUSSION/ACTION ITEM 
 

1. PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO SBMC 22.69.110C REGARDING SFDB 

QUORUM REQUIREMENTS 

(3:10)  Staff:  Jaime Limón, Senior Planner/Design Review Supervisor  

 (Presentation and discussion of Santa Barbara Municipal Code §22.69.010C)   

Actual time: 3:08 p.m. 
 

Presentation and discussion held. 

Motion: Recommendation to accept the proposed amendment to Santa 

Barbara Municipal Code §22.69.010C regarding the quorum 

requirement of having one licensed professional for quorum. 

Action: Sweeney/Bernstein, 6/0/0.  Motion carried.  (Zimmerman absent). 

 



 

11/26/2013 Santa Barbara City Council Minutes Page 1 
DEC 17 2013 #1 

 

CITY OF SANTA BARBARA 
CITY COUNCIL MINUTES 

 
 

REGULAR MEETING 
November 26, 2013 

COUNCIL CHAMBER, 735 ANACAPA STREET 
 
 
CALL TO ORDER 
 
Mayor Helene Schneider called the meeting to order at 2:01 p.m. (The Finance 
Committee met at 12:30 p.m.  The Ordinance Committee, which ordinarily meets at 
12:30 p.m., did not meet on this date.) 
 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE  
 
Mayor Schneider.  
 
ROLL CALL 
 
Councilmembers present:  Dale Francisco, Frank Hotchkiss, Grant House, Cathy 
Murillo, Randy Rowse, Bendy White, Mayor Schneider. 
Councilmembers absent:  None. 
Staff present:  City Administrator James L. Armstrong, City Attorney Stephen P. Wiley, 
Deputy City Clerk Susan Tschech. 
 
CHANGES TO THE AGENDA 
 
Item Removed from Agenda 
 
City Administrator Armstrong advised that the following item was being removed from 
the agenda since the Council had adopted the ordinance in July, and this item is 
therefore unnecessary. 
 
3. Subject:  Adoption Of Ordinance Authorizing An Alternative Power Public 

Water And Wastewater Agency Agreement (540.13) 

Recommendation:  That Council adopt, by reading of title only, An Ordinance of 
the Council of the City of Santa Barbara Authorizing the Execution and Delivery 
of a Renewable and Alternative Power Public Water and Wastewater Agency 
Agreement With Southern California Edison, Inc., for the Purpose of Selling 
Electricity Generated at the City's Conduit Hydroelectric Plant, and Authorizing 
Related Actions. 



 

11/26/2013 Santa Barbara City Council Minutes Page 2 

PUBLIC COMMENT 
 
Speakers:  Kathy Swift; Dr. Matter Margulies; Scott Wenz, Cars Are Basic; Mickey 
Flacks; Arthur Stevens, PODER; Rasta Abolita; Cruzito Herrera Cruz; Brandon Morse; 
Francisca Lerdo, PODER and CAUSE Action Fund; Michael Warnken. 
 
ITEM REMOVED FROM AGENDA 
 
2. Subject:  Resolution Of Council Findings Regarding Arlington Village 

(640.07) 

Recommendation:  That Council adopt, by reading of title only, A Resolution of 
the Council of the City of Santa Barbara Denying the Appeal and Upholding the 
Decision of the Historic Landmarks Commission to Approve the Application of 
Metropolitan Theatres Corporation for a Project Located at 1330 Chapala Street 
(MST2013-00169) and Known As the "Arlington Village" Project. 
 
Documents: 

Proposed Resolution. 
 

The title of the resolution was read. 
 
Speakers: 

- Members of the Public:  Scott Wenz, Cars Are Basic; Kellam de Forest. 
- Staff:  City Attorney Stephen Wiley. 
 

Motion: 
Councilmembers White/House to continue this item to December 10, 
2013, as recommended by City Attorney Wiley. 

Vote: 
Unanimous voice vote. 

 
CONSENT CALENDAR (Item Nos. 1 and 4 – 12) 
 
The titles of ordinances related to Consent Calendar items were read. 
 
Motion: 

Councilmembers Hotchkiss/House to approve the Consent Calendar as 
recommended. 

Vote: 
Unanimous roll call vote. 
 

1. Subject:  Minutes 

Recommendation:  That Council waive the reading and approve the minutes of 
the regular meeting of November 19, 2013. 
 
Action:  Approved the recommendation. 



 

11/26/2013 Santa Barbara City Council Minutes Page 3 

4. Subject:  Adoption Of Ordinance To Establish Brinkerhoff Avenue As A 
One-Way Street (530.05) 

Recommendation:  That Council adopt, by reading of title only, An Ordinance of 
the Council of the City of Santa Barbara Amending Chapter 10.60 of the 
Municipal Code by Revising Section 10.60.030, Establishing Brinkerhoff Avenue 
as a One-Way Street. 
 
Action:  Approved the recommendation; Ordinance No. 5641. 
 

5. Subject:  Adoption Of Ordinance To Amend Citywide Franchise With 
MarBorg Industries, Inc. (510.04) 

Recommendation:  That Council adopt, by reading of title only, An Ordinance of 
the Council of the City of Santa Barbara Amending the Exclusive Ten-Year 
Franchise for Citywide Solid Waste Collection and Disposal Services Granted by 
the City to MarBorg Industries, Inc., a California Corporation, on February 12, 
2013, by City Ordinance No. 5608. 
 
Action:  Approved the recommendation; Ordinance No. 5642; Agreement 
No. 24,364.1. 
 

6. Subject:  October 2013 Investment Report (260.02) 

Recommendation:  That Council accept the October 2013 Investment Report. 
 
Action:  Approved the recommendation (November 26, 2013, report from the 
Finance Director). 
 

7. Subject:  Contract For Drafting Services For The Fiscal Year 2014 Water 
Main Replacement Project (540.06) 

Recommendation:  That Council authorize the Public Works Director to execute a 
standard City Professional Services contract with O'Brien & Wall in the amount of 
$47,970 for drafting services for the Fiscal Year 2014 Water Main Replacement 
Project, in a form of agreement acceptable to the City Attorney, and authorize the 
Public Works Director to approve expenditures of up to $5,000 for extra services 
of O'Brien & Wall that may result from necessary changes in the scope of work. 
 
Action:  Approved the recommendation; Contract No. 24,660 (November 26, 
2013, report from the Acting Public Works Director). 
 

  



 

11/26/2013 Santa Barbara City Council Minutes Page 4 

8. Subject:  Golf Professional Concession Agreement (570.02) 

Recommendation:  That Council authorize the Parks and Recreation Director to 
execute a two-year and seven-month Golf Professional Concession Agreement 
between the City of Santa Barbara and Channel Islands Golf Enterprises, Inc., at 
the Santa Barbara Golf Club. 
 
Action:  Approved the recommendation; Agreement No. 24,661 (November 26, 
2013, report from the Parks and Recreation Director). 
 

9. Subject:  Professional Services Agreement To Analyze Aircraft Rescue and 
Fire Fighting Services (560.01) 

Recommendation:  That Council authorize the Airport Director and Fire Chief to 
execute a contract with Citygate Associates, LLC, to conduct an independent 
analysis of the current Aircraft Rescue and Fire Fighting service levels at the 
Santa Barbara Airport, in an amount not to exceed $34,337. 
 
Action:  Approved the recommendation; Contract No. 24,662 (November 26, 
2013, report from the Airport Director and Fire Chief). 
 

NOTICES 

10. The City Clerk has on Thursday, November 21, 2013, posted this agenda in the 
Office of the City Clerk, on the City Hall Public Notice Board on the outside 
balcony of City Hall, and on the Internet. 

11. Cancellation of the regular City Council meeting of December 3, 2013. 

12. Recruitment for City Advisory Groups:  Appointments to fill the vacancies on 
various City Advisory Groups, originally scheduled for December 10, 2013, has 
been continued to December 17, 2013. 

 
This concluded the Consent Calendar. 

 
REPORT FROM THE FINANCE COMMITTEE 
 
Finance Committee Chair Dale Francisco reported that the Committee met to hear a 
Staff report regarding the proposed refinancing of Waterfront Department Certificates of 
Participation.  This matter will be submitted to the full Council for its consideration on 
December 10, 2013. 
 
  



 

11/26/2013 Santa Barbara City Council Minutes Page 5 

PUBLIC HEARINGS 

13. Subject:  Appeal Of Architectural Board Of Review Approval For 510 N. 
Salsipuedes Street (640.07) 

Recommendation:  That Council deny the appeal of Trevor Martinson of the 
application of People's Self Help Housing, and uphold the Architectural Board of 
Review's Project Design Approval of the proposed three-story, 40-unit apartment 
project. 
 
Documents: 

- November 26, 2013, report from the Assistant City Administrator/ 
Community Development Director. 

- PowerPoint presentation prepared and made by Staff. 
- Copies of project elevations, submitted by the Appellant. 
- November 26, 2013, letter from the Appellant. 
- November 25, 2013, letter from the Peikert + RRM Design Group, 

representing the Applicant. 
- Written public comments regarding the project, submitted to the 

Architectural Board of Review. 
- November 18, 2013, letter from the Housing Authority of the City of Santa 

Barbara. 
- November 25, 2013, letter from the Central Coast Collaborative on 

Homelessness. 
 

Public Comment Opened: 
2:43 p.m. 
 

Speakers: 
- Staff:  Planning Technician Tony Boughman, Fire Prevention Division 

Chief Joe Poiré, City Planner Bettie Weiss, Principal Transportation 
Planner Rob Dayton, City Attorney Stephen Wiley. 

- Architectural Board of Review:  Member Kirk Gradin, Chair Paul Zink, 
Members Gary Mosel, Howard Wittausch. 

- Appellant:  Trevor Martinson, Arthur Posch. 
- Applicant:  Ken Trigueiro, People’s Self-Help Housing; Detlev Peikert and 

Lisa Plowman, Peikert + RRM Design Group; Craig Steward, Penfield & 
Smith Engineers. 

- Members of the Public:  Angela Antenore, Central Coast Collaborative on 
Homelessness; Robert Burke; Rolf Geyling, Santa Barbara Rescue 
Mission; Rob Fredericks, Housing Authority of City of Santa Barbara; 
Kathleen Baushke, Transition House; Elizabeth Anne Middleton, People’s 
Self-Help Housing; Ed France. 

 
Public Comment Closed: 

4:27 p.m. 
(Cont’d) 



 

11/26/2013 Santa Barbara City Council Minutes Page 6 

13. (Cont’d) 
 

Motion: 
Councilmembers House/Murillo to deny the appeal, thereby upholding the 
Architectural Board of Review’s decision. 

Vote: 
Majority voice vote (Noes:  Councilmember Francisco). 
 

RECESS 
 
5:29 p.m. – 5:37 p.m. 
 
CITY COUNCIL ADMINISTRATIVE AND ATTORNEY REPORTS 

ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES DEPARTMENT 

14. Subject:  Certification Of The Election Results Of The Official Canvass For 
The General Municipal Election Of November 5, 2013 (110.03) 

Recommendation:  That Council: 
A. Adopt, by reading of title only, A Resolution of the Council of the City of 

Santa Barbara Reciting the Fact of the Vote-By-Mail General Municipal 
Election Held on November 5, 2013, Declaring the Results and Such 
Other Matters as Required by the State Elections Code; and 

B. Receive a final presentation on the November 5, 2013, Election. 
 

Documents: 
- November 26, 2013, report from the Assistant City Administrator/ 

Administrative Services Director. 
- Proposed Resolution. 
- PowerPoint presentation prepared and made by Staff. 

 
 The title of the resolution was read. 
 

Speakers: 
Staff:  City Clerk Services Manager Gwen Peirce. 
 

Motion: 
Councilmembers House/Rowse to approve the recommendation; 
Resolution No. 13-090. 

Vote: 
Unanimous roll call vote. 
 

Councilmember Francisco left the meeting at 5:47 p.m. 
  



 

11/26/2013 Santa Barbara City Council Minutes Page 7 

COUNCILMEMBER COMMITTEE ASSIGNMENT REPORTS 
 
Information: 
 - Councilmember Hotchkiss mentioned his attendance at the most recent meeting 

of the Arts Advisory Committee, where the Airport “Wings” project was 
discussed; he also spoke about his participation in a Police Department ride-
along. 

 - Councilmember Rowse remarked upon the arrival of the State Street Christmas 
Tree. 

 - Councilmember Murillo reported on the recent meeting of the Neighborhood 
Advisory Council, during which traffic and neighborhood improvements, 
community organizing in the lower westside, and neighborhood “meet and 
greets” were discussed. 

 - Councilmember House reported that the Beach Erosion Authority for Clean 
Oceans and Nourishment had discussed the opportunity to maintain/enhance 
beach access as it relates to the current Highway 101 Improvements Project.  He 
also commented that the Community Action Commission continues to deal with 
the impacts of the federal sequester. 

 - Councilmember White spoke about the Sustainability Committee’s review of 
three “green” energy projects being undertaken at City facilities, as well as the 
City’s marketing effort pertaining to solid waste management. 

 - Mayor Schneider reported that the Santa Barbara County Association of 
Governments will meet in December to receive an update on a variety of issues 
related to the Highway 101 High Occupancy Vehicle Project. 

 
RECESS 
 
The Mayor recessed the meeting at 5:54 p.m. in order for the Council to reconvene in 
closed session for Agenda Item Nos. 15 – 17.  She stated that no reportable action is 
anticipated. 
 
CLOSED SESSIONS 
 
17. Subject:  Conference with Legal Counsel - Pending Litigation (160.03) 

Recommendation:  That Council hold a closed session to consider pending 
litigation pursuant to subsection (d)(1) of section 54956.9 of the Government 
Code and take appropriate action as needed.  The pending litigation is People of 
the State of California, City of Santa Barbara v. Eastside, Westside, et al.,  SBSC 
Case No. 1379826. 
 Scheduling:  Duration, 30 minutes; anytime 
 Report:  None anticipated 

 
Documents: 

November 26, 2013, report from the City Attorney. 
 

(Cont’d) 



 

11/26/2013 Santa Barbara City Council Minutes Page 8 

17. (Cont’d) 
 
Time: 

5:55 p.m. – 6:55 p.m.  All Councilmembers were present. 
 

No report made. 
 
15. Subject:  Conference With Legal Counsel - Pending Litigation (160.03) 

Recommendation:  That Council hold a closed session to consider pending 
litigation pursuant to subsection (d)(1) of section 54956.9 of the Government 
Code and take appropriate action as needed.  The pending litigation is Jeannetta 
Ann Purdue Rizkalla and Tarek Ramzi Rizkalla v. City Of Santa Barbara, et al., 
SBSC Case No.1383789. 
 Scheduling:  Duration, 15 minutes;  anytime 
 Report:  None anticipated 
 
Documents: 

November 26, 2013, report from the City Attorney. 
 

Time: 
6:58 p.m. – 7:07 p.m.  All Councilmembers were present. 
 

No report made. 

16. Subject:  Conference With Labor Negotiator (440.05) 

Recommendation:  That Council hold a closed session, per Government Code 
Section 54957.6, to consider instructions to City negotiator Kristy Schmidt, 
Employee Relations Manager, regarding negotiations with the General 
Bargaining Unit, Treatment and Patrol Bargaining Units, Hourly Bargaining Unit, 
Police Management Association, and regarding salaries and fringe benefits for 
certain unrepresented management and confidential employees. 
 Scheduling:  Duration, 30 minutes; anytime 
 Report:  None anticipated 
 
Documents: 

November 26, 2013, report from the Assistant City Administrator. 
 

Time: 
7:07 p.m. – 7:21 p.m.  All Councilmembers were present. 
 

No report made. 
 

 
  



 

11/26/2013 Santa Barbara City Council Minutes Page 9 

ADJOURNMENT 
 
Mayor Schneider adjourned the meeting at 7:21 p.m. 
 
 
SANTA BARBARA CITY COUNCIL SANTA BARBARA 
  CITY CLERK'S OFFICE 
 
 
 
  ATTEST:       
HELENE SCHNEIDER  SUSAN TSCHECH, CMC 
MAYOR  DEPUTY CITY CLERK  
 



12/3/2013 Santa Barbara City Council Minutes Page 1 

 

CITY OF SANTA BARBARA 
CITY COUNCIL MINUTES 

 
 

REGULAR MEETING 
December 3, 2013 

COUNCIL CHAMBER, 735 ANACAPA STREET 
 
 
The regular meeting of the City Council, scheduled for 2:00 p.m. on December 3, 2013, 
was cancelled by the Council on November 6, 2012. 
 
The next regular meeting of the City Council is scheduled for December 10, 2013, at 
2:00 p.m. in the Council Chamber. 
 
 
SANTA BARBARA CITY COUNCIL SANTA BARBARA 
  CITY CLERK'S OFFICE 
 
 
 
  ATTEST:       
HELENE SCHNEIDER  GWEN PEIRCE, CMC 
MAYOR  CITY CLERK SERVICES MANAGER 
 
 

DEC 17 2013 #1 



Agenda Item No.  2 

File Code No.  260.02 
 

 

 

CITY OF SANTA BARBARA 
 
 COUNCIL AGENDA REPORT 

 
 
 

AGENDA DATE: December 17, 2013 
 
TO: Mayor and Councilmembers 
 
FROM: Treasury Division, Finance Department 
 
SUBJECT: November 2013 Investment Report 
 
RECOMMENDATION:  
 
That Council accept the November 2013 Investment Report. 
 
DISCUSSION: 
 
The attached investment report includes Investment Activity, Interest Revenue, a 
Summary of Cash and Investments, and Investment Portfolio detail as of November 30, 
2013.   
 
ATTACHMENT: November 2013 Investment Report 
 
PREPARED BY: Genie Wilson, Treasury Manager 
 
SUBMITTED BY: Robert Samario, Finance Director 
 
APPROVED BY: City Administrator's Office 
 



 

IN
V

E
S

T
M

E
N

T
 A

C
T

IV
IT

Y
IN

V
E

S
T

M
E

N
T

 IN
C

O
M

E

P
U

R
C

H
A

S
E

S
 O

R
 D

E
P

O
S

IT
S

P
O

O
LE

D
 IN

V
E

S
T

M
E

N
T

S

 
11

/1
3

F
ed

er
al

 N
at

io
na

l M
or

tg
ag

e 
A

ss
oc

ia
tio

n 
(F

N
M

A
)

1,
00

0,
00

0
$ 

   
   

 
In

te
re

st
 E

ar
ne

d 
on

 In
ve

st
m

en
ts

17
4,

55
5

$ 
   

11
/1

5
F

ed
er

al
 N

at
io

na
l M

or
tg

ag
e 

A
ss

oc
ia

tio
n 

(F
N

M
A

)
2,

00
0,

00
0

A
m

or
tiz

at
io

n
(1

8,
10

6)

11
/1

8
M

on
te

ci
to

 B
an

k 
&

 T
ru

st
 C

D
 (

M
B

T
C

D
)

2,
00

0,
00

0
T

ot
al

15
6,

44
9

$ 
   

11
/2

0
F

ed
er

al
 N

at
io

na
l M

or
tg

ag
e 

A
ss

oc
ia

tio
n 

(F
N

M
A

)
2,

00
0,

00
0

11
/2

0
F

ed
er

al
 H

om
e 

Lo
an

 M
or

tg
ag

e 
C

or
p 

(F
H

LM
C

)
1,

00
0,

00
0

11
/2

6
F

ed
er

al
 H

om
e 

Lo
an

 M
or

tg
ag

e 
C

or
p 

(F
H

LM
C

)
1,

00
0,

00
0

11
/2

9
B

er
ks

hi
re

 H
at

ha
w

ay
 In

c.
 (

B
R

K
) 

2,
00

0,
00

0

T
ot

al
11

,0
00

,0
00

$ 
   

  

S
A

LE
S

, M
A

T
U

R
IT

IE
S

, C
A

LL
S

 O
R

 W
IT

H
D

R
A

W
A

LS

 
11

/1
2

LA
IF

 W
ith

dr
aw

al
 -

 C
ity

(4
,0

00
,0

00
)

$ 
   

   

11
/1

8
M

on
te

ci
to

 B
an

k 
&

 T
ru

st
 C

D
 (

M
B

T
C

D
) 

- 
M

at
ur

ity
(2

,0
00

,0
00

)

11
/2

0
LA

IF
 W

ith
dr

aw
al

 -
 C

ity
(2

,0
00

,0
00

)

11
/2

9
F

ed
er

al
 H

om
e 

Lo
an

 B
an

k 
(F

H
LB

) 
- 

M
at

ur
ity

(2
,0

00
,0

00
)

T
ot

al
(1

0,
00

0,
00

0)
$ 

   
 

A
C

T
IV

IT
Y

 T
O

T
A

L
1,

00
0,

00
0

$ 
   

   
 

IN
C

O
M

E
 T

O
T

A
L 

15
6,

44
9

$ 
   

Attachment

C
IT

Y
 O

F
 S

A
N

T
A

 B
A

R
B

A
R

A
A

ct
iv

ity
 a

nd
 In

te
re

st
 R

ep
or

t
N

ov
em

be
r 

30
, 2

01
3

1



E
N

D
IN

G
 B

A
LA

N
C

E
 A

S
 O

F
 O

C
T

O
B

E
R

 3
1,

 2
01

3

 Y
ie

ld
 to

P
er

ce
nt

A
ve

ra
ge

B
oo

k
M

at
ur

ity
of

D
ay

s 
to

D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

V
al

ue
 

(3
65

 d
ay

s)
P

or
tfo

lio
M

at
ur

ity
 

S
ta

te
 o

f C
al

ifo
rn

ia
 L

A
IF

34
,0

00
,0

00
$ 

   
   

  
0.

26
6%

21
.8

0%
1

C
er

tif
ic

at
es

 o
f D

ep
os

it
8,

00
0,

00
0

1.
26

7%
5.

13
%

87
1

T
re

as
ur

y 
S

ec
ur

iti
es

 -
 C

ou
po

n
10

,3
15

,7
93

0.
45

8%
6.

61
%

88
2

F
ed

er
al

 A
ge

nc
y 

Is
su

es
 -

 C
ou

po
n

88
,0

17
,9

18
1.

41
3%

56
.4

3%
1,

14
6

C
or

po
ra

te
/M

ed
iu

m
 T

er
m

 N
ot

es
10

,0
36

,1
79

1.
95

0%
6.

43
%

67
5

15
0,

36
9,

89
0

   
   

   
1.

11
6%

96
.4

0%
82

3

S
B

 A
irp

or
t P

ro
m

is
so

ry
 N

ot
e

5,
60

3,
52

0
4.

19
5%

3.
59

%
5,

72
0

T
ot

al
s 

an
d 

A
ve

ra
ge

s
15

5,
97

3,
41

0
$ 

   
   

1.
22

7%
10

0.
00

%
99

9

U
B

 M
on

ey
 M

ar
ke

t A
cc

ou
nt

3,
99

3,
82

7
T

ot
al

 C
as

h 
an

d 
In

ve
st

m
en

ts
15

9,
96

7,
23

7
$ 

   
   

 
 

 
N

E
T

 C
A

S
H

 A
N

D
 IN

V
E

S
T

M
E

N
T

 A
C

T
IV

IT
Y

 F
O

R
 N

O
V

E
M

B
E

R
 2

01
3

1,
44

9,
09

7
$ 

   
   

   
 

 
 

 
 

C
IT

Y
 O

F
 S

A
N

T
A

 B
A

R
B

A
R

A
S

um
m

ar
y 

of
 C

as
h 

an
d 

In
ve

st
m

en
ts

N
ov

em
be

r 
30

, 2
01

3

N
E

T
 C

A
S

H
 A

N
D

 IN
V

E
S

T
M

E
N

T
 A

C
T

IV
IT

Y
 F

O
R

 N
O

V
E

M
B

E
R

 2
01

3
1,

44
9,

09
7

$ 
   

   
   

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
E

N
D

IN
G

 B
A

LA
N

C
E

 A
S

 O
F

 N
O

V
E

M
B

E
R

 3
0,

 2
01

3
 Y

ie
ld

 to
P

er
ce

nt
A

ve
ra

ge

B
oo

k
M

at
ur

ity
of

D
ay

s 
to

D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

V
al

ue
 

(3
65

 d
ay

s)
P

or
tfo

lio
M

at
ur

ity
 

S
ta

te
 o

f C
al

ifo
rn

ia
 L

A
IF

28
,0

00
,0

00
$ 

   
   

  
0.

26
5%

17
.8

4%
1

(1
)

C
er

tif
ic

at
es

 o
f D

ep
os

it
8,

00
0,

00
0

1.
21

7%
5.

10
%

1,
02

3
T

re
as

ur
y 

S
ec

ur
iti

es
 -

 C
ou

po
n

10
,3

05
,4

71
0.

45
8%

6.
57

%
85

2
F

ed
er

al
 A

ge
nc

y 
Is

su
es

 -
 C

ou
po

n
92

,9
80

,9
28

1.
39

0%
59

.2
5%

1,
17

1
C

or
po

ra
te

/M
ed

iu
m

 T
er

m
 N

ot
es

12
,0

34
,8

25
1.

88
4%

7.
67

%
79

2
15

1,
32

1,
22

4
   

   
   

1.
14

9%
96

.4
3%

89
5

S
B

 A
irp

or
t P

ro
m

is
so

ry
 N

ot
e

5,
60

3,
52

0
4.

19
5%

3.
57

%
5,

69
0

T
ot

al
s 

an
d 

A
ve

ra
ge

s
15

6,
92

4,
74

4
$ 

   
   

1.
25

7%
10

0.
00

%
1,

06
6

U
B

 M
on

ey
 M

ar
ke

t A
cc

ou
nt

4,
49

1,
59

0
U

B
 T

ru
st

 M
on

ey
 M

ar
ke

t A
cc

ou
nt

6,
00

0
T

ot
al

 C
as

h 
an

d 
In

ve
st

m
en

ts
16

1,
41

6,
33

4
$ 

   
   

 
 

 
 

(1
)

T
he

 a
ve

ra
ge

 li
fe

 o
f t

he
 L

A
IF

 p
or

tfo
lio

 a
s 

of
 N

ov
em

be
r 

30
, 2

01
3 

is
 2

12
 d

ay
s.

`

2



 
P

U
R

C
H

A
S

E
M

A
T

U
R

IT
Y

S
T

A
T

E
D

Y
IE

LD
 A

T
F

A
C

E
B

O
O

K
M

A
R

K
E

T
B

O
O

K
 

D
E

S
C

R
IP

T
IO

N
D

A
T

E
D

A
T

E
M

O
O

D
Y

'S
S

 &
 P

R
A

T
E

36
5

V
A

LU
E

V
A

LU
E

V
A

L
U

E
G

A
IN

/(
LO

S
S

)
C

O
M

M
E

N
T

S

LO
C

A
L 

A
G

E
N

C
Y

 IN
V

E
S

T
M

E
N

T
 F

U
N

D
S

LO
C

A
L 

A
G

E
N

C
Y

 IN
V

E
S

T
M

E
N

T
 F

U
N

D
-

-
-

-
0.

26
5

0.
26

5
28

,0
00

,0
00

.0
0

28
,0

00
,0

00
.0

0
28

,0
00

,0
00

.0
0

0.
00

 

   
  S

ub
to

ta
l, 

LA
IF

 
 

 
 

 
28

,0
00

,0
00

.0
0

28
,0

00
,0

00
.0

0
28

,0
00

,0
00

.0
0

0.
00

C
E

R
T

IF
IC

A
T

E
S

 O
F

 D
E

P
O

S
IT

M
O

N
T

E
C

IT
O

 B
A

N
K

 &
 T

R
U

S
T

11
/1

8/
13

11
/1

8/
15

-
-

0.
60

0
0.

60
0

2,
00

0,
00

0.
00

2,
00

0,
00

0.
00

2,
00

0,
00

0.
00

0.
00

 

U
N

IO
N

 B
A

N
K

08
/3

1/
12

08
/3

1/
15

-
-

1.
23

0
1.

24
7

2,
00

0,
00

0.
00

2,
00

0,
00

0.
00

2,
00

0,
00

0.
00

0.
00

 

U
N

IO
N

 B
A

N
K

08
/3

1/
12

08
/3

1/
17

-
-

1.
49

0
1.

51
1

4,
00

0,
00

0.
00

4,
00

0,
00

0.
00

4,
00

0,
00

0.
00

0.
00

 

   
  S

ub
to

ta
l, 

C
er

tif
ic

at
es

 o
f d

ep
os

it
 

 
 

 
8,

00
0,

00
0.

00
8,

00
0,

00
0.

00
8,

00
0,

00
0.

00
0.

00

T
R

E
A

S
U

R
Y

 S
E

C
U

R
IT

IE
S

 -
 C

O
U

P
O

N

U
 S

 T
R

E
A

S
U

R
Y

 N
O

T
E

10
/2

5/
12

03
/1

5/
15

A
aa

A
A

+
0.

37
5

0.
34

2
2,

00
0,

00
0.

00
2,

00
0,

84
1.

35
2,

00
4,

54
0.

00
3,

69
8.

65
 

U
 S

 T
R

E
A

S
U

R
Y

 N
O

T
E

10
/2

5/
12

10
/3

1/
15

A
aa

A
A

+
1.

25
0

0.
39

7
2,

00
0,

00
0.

00
2,

03
2,

43
8.

27
2,

03
7,

26
0.

00
4,

82
1.

73
 

U
 S

 T
R

E
A

S
U

R
Y

 N
O

T
E

02
/2

2/
13

05
/1

5/
16

A
aa

A
A

+
5.

12
5

0.
44

2
2,

00
0,

00
0.

00
2,

22
7,

94
5.

67
2,

23
1,

26
0.

00
3,

31
4.

33
 

U
 S

 T
R

E
A

S
U

R
Y

 N
O

T
E

02
/2

2/
13

08
/3

1/
16

A
aa

A
A

+
1.

00
0

0.
50

2
2,

00
0,

00
0.

00
2,

02
7,

08
1.

07
2,

02
7,

96
0.

00
87

8.
93

 

U
 S

 T
R

E
A

S
U

R
Y

 N
O

T
E

02
/2

2/
13

02
/2

8/
17

A
aa

A
A

+
0.

87
5

0.
60

7
2,

00
0,

00
0.

00
2,

01
7,

16
5.

13
2,

01
2,

50
0.

00
(4

,6
65

.1
3)

 

   
  S

ub
to

ta
l, 

T
re

as
ur

y 
S

ec
ur

iti
es

10
,0

00
,0

00
.0

0
10

,3
05

,4
71

.4
9

10
,3

13
,5

20
.0

0
8,

04
8.

51

F
E

D
E

R
A

L 
A

G
E

N
C

Y
 IS

S
U

E
S

 -
 C

O
U

P
O

N
 

F
E

D
 A

G
R

IC
U

LT
U

R
A

L 
M

T
G

 C
O

R
P

10
/0

3/
13

10
/0

3/
18

-
-

1.
72

0
1.

72
0

2,
00

0,
00

0.
00

2,
00

0,
00

0.
00

2,
00

6,
08

0.
00

6,
08

0.
00

 

F
E

D
E

R
A

L 
F

A
R

M
 C

R
E

D
IT

 B
A

N
K

02
/1

0/
11

02
/1

0/
14

A
aa

A
A

+
1.

37
5

1.
37

5
2,

00
0,

00
0.

00
2,

00
0,

00
0.

00
2,

00
4,

78
0.

00
4,

78
0.

00
 

Q
U

A
LI

T
Y

 R
A

T
IN

G

C
IT

Y
 O

F
 S

A
N

T
A

 B
A

R
B

A
R

A
In

ve
st

m
en

t P
or

tfo
lio

N
ov

em
be

r 
30

, 2
01

3

F
E

D
E

R
A

L 
F

A
R

M
 C

R
E

D
IT

 B
A

N
K

02
/1

0/
11

02
/1

0/
14

A
aa

A
A

+
1.

37
5

1.
37

5
2,

00
0,

00
0.

00
2,

00
0,

00
0.

00
2,

00
4,

78
0.

00
4,

78
0.

00
 

F
E

D
E

R
A

L 
F

A
R

M
 C

R
E

D
IT

 B
A

N
K

08
/1

5/
12

08
/1

5/
17

A
aa

A
A

+
0.

98
0

0.
98

0
2,

00
0,

00
0.

00
2,

00
0,

00
0.

00
1,

99
7,

12
0.

00
(2

,8
80

.0
0)

C
al

la
bl

e,
 C

on
tin

uo
us

F
E

D
E

R
A

L 
F

A
R

M
 C

R
E

D
IT

 B
A

N
K

09
/1

8/
13

09
/1

8/
17

A
aa

A
A

+
1.

55
0

1.
55

0
2,

00
0,

00
0.

00
2,

00
0,

00
0.

00
2,

03
5,

60
0.

00
35

,6
00

.0
0

 

F
E

D
E

R
A

L 
F

A
R

M
 C

R
E

D
IT

 B
A

N
K

02
/1

6/
11

02
/1

6/
16

A
aa

A
A

+
2.

57
0

2.
57

0
2,

00
0,

00
0.

00
2,

00
0,

00
0.

00
2,

09
4,

94
0.

00
94

,9
40

.0
0

 

F
E

D
E

R
A

L 
F

A
R

M
 C

R
E

D
IT

 B
A

N
K

07
/1

7/
13

07
/1

7/
17

A
aa

A
A

+
1.

30
0

1.
30

0
2,

00
0,

00
0.

00
2,

00
0,

00
0.

00
2,

02
4,

44
0.

00
24

,4
40

.0
0

 

F
E

D
E

R
A

L 
H

O
M

E
 L

O
A

N
 B

A
N

K
08

/0
5/

10
09

/1
2/

14
A

aa
A

A
+

1.
37

5
1.

37
5

2,
00

0,
00

0.
00

2,
00

0,
00

0.
00

2,
01

8,
66

0.
00

18
,6

60
.0

0
 

F
E

D
E

R
A

L 
H

O
M

E
 L

O
A

N
 B

A
N

K
09

/1
3/

13
09

/1
4/

18
A

aa
A

A
+

2.
00

0
1.

91
0

2,
00

0,
00

0.
00

2,
00

8,
17

0.
14

2,
04

0,
94

0.
00

32
,7

69
.8

6
 

F
E

D
E

R
A

L 
H

O
M

E
 L

O
A

N
 B

A
N

K
09

/1
7/

09
12

/1
3/

13
A

aa
A

A
+

3.
12

5
2.

44
0

2,
00

0,
00

0.
00

2,
00

0,
43

0.
98

2,
00

1,
84

0.
00

1,
40

9.
02

 

F
E

D
E

R
A

L 
H

O
M

E
 L

O
A

N
 B

A
N

K
01

/1
6/

13
01

/1
6/

18
A

aa
A

A
+

1.
00

0
1.

00
0

4,
00

0,
00

0.
00

4,
00

0,
00

0.
00

3,
95

4,
88

0.
00

(4
5,

12
0.

00
)

C
al

la
bl

e 
01

/1
6/

14
, t

he
n 

qt
rl

y

F
E

D
E

R
A

L 
H

O
M

E
 L

O
A

N
 B

A
N

K
07

/1
7/

13
07

/1
7/

18
A

aa
A

A
+

1.
75

0
1.

75
0

2,
00

0,
00

0.
00

2,
00

0,
00

0.
00

2,
00

4,
16

0.
00

4,
16

0.
00

C
al

la
bl

e 
01

/1
7/

14
, t

he
n 

qt
rl

y

F
E

D
E

R
A

L 
H

O
M

E
 L

O
A

N
 B

A
N

K
06

/2
7/

13
06

/2
7/

18
A

aa
A

A
+

1.
25

0
1.

49
3

2,
00

0,
00

0.
00

2,
00

0,
00

0.
00

1,
99

3,
26

0.
00

(6
,7

40
.0

0)
S

U
 1

.1
25

%
-2

.5
%

 C
al

l 1
2/

27
/1

3,
 th

en
 q

tr
ly

F
E

D
E

R
A

L 
H

O
M

E
 L

O
A

N
 B

A
N

K
02

/2
2/

10
12

/1
3/

13
A

aa
A

A
+

3.
12

5
2.

13
0

2,
00

0,
00

0.
00

2,
00

0,
63

3.
52

2,
00

1,
84

0.
00

1,
20

6.
48

 

F
E

D
E

R
A

L 
H

O
M

E
 L

O
A

N
 B

A
N

K
02

/0
9/

11
01

/2
9/

15
A

aa
A

A
+

1.
75

0
1.

75
0

2,
00

0,
00

0.
00

2,
00

0,
00

0.
00

2,
03

5,
70

0.
00

35
,7

00
.0

0
 

F
E

D
E

R
A

L 
H

O
M

E
 L

O
A

N
 B

A
N

K
04

/1
5/

11
05

/2
7/

15
A

aa
A

A
+

2.
00

0
2.

00
0

2,
00

0,
00

0.
00

2,
00

0,
00

0.
00

2,
05

1,
64

0.
00

51
,6

40
.0

0
 

F
E

D
E

R
A

L 
H

O
M

E
 L

O
A

N
 M

T
G

 C
O

R
P

01
/0

6/
11

02
/2

5/
14

A
aa

A
A

+
1.

37
5

1.
37

5
2,

00
0,

00
0.

00
2,

00
0,

00
0.

00
2,

00
5,

84
0.

00
5,

84
0.

00
 

F
E

D
E

R
A

L 
H

O
M

E
 L

O
A

N
 M

T
G

 C
O

R
P

03
/2

8/
12

03
/2

8/
17

A
aa

A
A

+
1.

35
0

1.
35

0
2,

00
0,

00
0.

00
2,

00
0,

00
0.

00
2,

00
7,

56
0.

00
7,

56
0.

00
C

al
la

bl
e 

03
/2

8/
14

, o
nc

e

F
E

D
E

R
A

L 
H

O
M

E
 L

O
A

N
 M

T
G

 C
O

R
P

06
/2

6/
13

06
/2

6/
18

A
aa

A
A

+
1.

40
0

1.
40

0
2,

00
0,

00
0.

00
2,

00
0,

00
0.

00
1,

98
1,

32
0.

00
(1

8,
68

0.
00

)
C

al
la

bl
e 

12
/2

6/
13

, t
he

n 
qt

rl
y

F
E

D
E

R
A

L 
H

O
M

E
 L

O
A

N
 M

T
G

 C
O

R
P

07
/2

5/
13

07
/2

5/
18

A
aa

A
A

+
1.

80
0

1.
80

0
2,

00
0,

00
0.

00
2,

00
0,

00
0.

00
1,

99
9,

68
0.

00
(3

20
.0

0)
C

al
la

bl
e 

07
/2

5/
14

, o
nc

e

F
E

D
E

R
A

L 
H

O
M

E
 L

O
A

N
 M

T
G

 C
O

R
P

02
/2

1/
12

02
/2

1/
17

A
aa

A
A

+
1.

30
0

1.
30

0
2,

00
0,

00
0.

00
2,

00
0,

00
0.

00
2,

00
4,

68
0.

00
4,

68
0.

00
C

al
la

bl
e 

02
/2

1/
14

, o
nc

e

F
E

D
E

R
A

L 
H

O
M

E
 L

O
A

N
 M

T
G

 C
O

R
P

04
/2

3/
12

04
/1

7/
15

A
aa

A
A

+
0.

50
0

0.
53

4
2,

00
0,

00
0.

00
1,

99
9,

06
7.

11
2,

00
7,

66
0.

00
8,

59
2.

89
 

F
E

D
E

R
A

L 
H

O
M

E
 L

O
A

N
 M

T
G

 C
O

R
P

06
/1

2/
12

06
/1

2/
17

A
aa

A
A

+
1.

25
0

1.
25

0
2,

00
0,

00
0.

00
2,

00
0,

00
0.

00
2,

00
7,

76
0.

00
7,

76
0.

00
C

al
la

bl
e 

06
/1

2/
14

, t
he

n 
qt

rl
y

F
E

D
E

R
A

L 
H

O
M

E
 L

O
A

N
 M

T
G

 C
O

R
P

07
/2

4/
12

07
/2

4/
17

A
aa

A
A

+
1.

12
5

1.
12

5
2,

00
0,

00
0.

00
2,

00
0,

00
0.

00
2,

00
2,

24
0.

00
2,

24
0.

00
C

al
la

bl
e 

01
/2

4/
14

, t
he

n 
qt

rl
y

3



 
P

U
R

C
H

A
S

E
M

A
T

U
R

IT
Y

S
T

A
T

E
D

Y
IE

LD
 A

T
F

A
C

E
B

O
O

K
M

A
R

K
E

T
B

O
O

K
 

D
E

S
C

R
IP

T
IO

N
D

A
T

E
D

A
T

E
M

O
O

D
Y

'S
S

 &
 P

R
A

T
E

36
5

V
A

LU
E

V
A

LU
E

V
A

L
U

E
G

A
IN

/(
LO

S
S

)
C

O
M

M
E

N
T

S

Q
U

A
LI

T
Y

 R
A

T
IN

G

C
IT

Y
 O

F
 S

A
N

T
A

 B
A

R
B

A
R

A
In

ve
st

m
en

t P
or

tfo
lio

N
ov

em
be

r 
30

, 2
01

3

F
E

D
E

R
A

L 
H

O
M

E
 L

O
A

N
 M

T
G

 C
O

R
P

09
/1

2/
12

09
/1

2/
17

A
aa

A
A

+
1.

00
0

1.
00

0
2,

00
0,

00
0.

00
2,

00
0,

00
0.

00
1,

98
9,

86
0.

00
(1

0,
14

0.
00

)
C

al
la

bl
e 

12
/1

2/
13

, t
he

n 
qt

rl
y

F
E

D
E

R
A

L 
H

O
M

E
 L

O
A

N
 M

T
G

 C
O

R
P

01
/1

6/
13

01
/1

6/
18

A
aa

A
A

+
1.

05
0

1.
05

0
4,

00
0,

00
0.

00
4,

00
0,

00
0.

00
3,

96
0,

28
0.

00
(3

9,
72

0.
00

)
C

al
la

bl
e 

01
/1

6/
14

, t
he

n 
qt

rl
y

F
E

D
E

R
A

L 
H

O
M

E
 L

O
A

N
 M

T
G

 C
O

R
P

11
/2

6/
13

11
/2

6/
18

A
aa

A
A

+
1.

00
0

1.
79

3
1,

00
0,

00
0.

00
1,

00
0,

00
0.

00
1,

00
0,

09
0.

00
90

.0
0

S
U

 1
%

-2
%

 C
al

la
bl

e 
11

/2
6/

14
, o

nc
e

F
E

D
E

R
A

L 
H

O
M

E
 L

O
A

N
 M

T
G

 C
O

R
P

02
/1

1/
11

04
/0

2/
14

A
aa

A
A

+
4.

50
0

1.
61

5
2,

00
0,

00
0.

00
2,

01
8,

82
9.

35
2,

02
8,

70
0.

00
9,

87
0.

65
 

F
E

D
E

R
A

L 
H

O
M

E
 L

O
A

N
 M

T
G

 C
O

R
P

06
/2

6/
13

06
/2

6/
18

A
aa

A
A

+
1.

50
0

1.
50

0
2,

00
0,

00
0.

00
2,

00
0,

00
0.

00
1,

98
4,

82
0.

00
(1

5,
18

0.
00

)
C

al
la

bl
e 

12
/2

6/
13

, t
he

n 
qt

rl
y

F
E

D
E

R
A

L 
H

O
M

E
 L

O
A

N
 M

T
G

 C
O

R
P

11
/2

0/
13

09
/2

9/
17

A
aa

A
A

+
1.

00
0

1.
03

0
1,

00
0,

00
0.

00
99

8,
86

9.
03

99
7,

64
0.

00
(1

,2
29

.0
3)

 

F
E

D
E

R
A

L 
N

A
T

L 
M

O
R

T
G

A
G

E
 A

S
S

N
01

/3
0/

13
01

/3
0/

18
A

aa
A

A
+

1.
03

0
1.

03
0

3,
00

0,
00

0.
00

3,
00

0,
00

0.
00

2,
96

4,
57

0.
00

(3
5,

43
0.

00
)

C
al

la
bl

e 
01

/3
0/

14
, t

he
n 

qt
rl

y

F
E

D
E

R
A

L 
N

A
T

L 
M

O
R

T
G

A
G

E
 A

S
S

N
11

/1
7/

10
11

/1
7/

14
A

aa
A

A
+

1.
30

0
1.

30
0

2,
00

0,
00

0.
00

2,
00

0,
00

0.
00

2,
02

1,
44

0.
00

21
,4

40
.0

0
 

F
E

D
E

R
A

L 
N

A
T

L 
M

O
R

T
G

A
G

E
 A

S
S

N
08

/2
8/

12
08

/2
8/

17
A

aa
A

A
+

1.
15

0
1.

15
0

2,
00

0,
00

0.
00

2,
00

0,
00

0.
00

2,
00

2,
82

0.
00

2,
82

0.
00

C
al

la
bl

e 
02

/2
8/

14
, t

he
n 

qt
rl

y

F
E

D
E

R
A

L 
N

A
T

L 
M

O
R

T
G

A
G

E
 A

S
S

N
12

/1
2/

12
12

/1
2/

17
A

aa
A

A
+

1.
00

0
1.

00
0

2,
00

0,
00

0.
00

2,
00

0,
00

0.
00

1,
97

9,
16

0.
00

(2
0,

84
0.

00
)

C
al

la
bl

e 
12

/1
2/

13
, t

he
n 

qt
rl

y

F
E

D
E

R
A

L 
N

A
T

L 
M

O
R

T
G

A
G

E
 A

S
S

N
06

/1
9/

13
12

/1
9/

16
A

aa
A

A
+

0.
75

0
0.

75
0

2,
00

0,
00

0.
00

2,
00

0,
00

0.
00

2,
00

0,
56

0.
00

56
0.

00
C

al
la

bl
e 

12
/1

9/
13

, t
he

n 
qt

rl
y

F
E

D
E

R
A

L 
N

A
T

L 
M

O
R

T
G

A
G

E
 A

S
S

N
07

/3
0/

13
07

/3
0/

18
A

aa
A

A
+

1.
00

0
1.

89
6

1,
00

0,
00

0.
00

1,
00

0,
00

0.
00

1,
00

0,
62

0.
00

62
0.

00
S

U
 1

%
-2

%
 C

al
la

bl
e 

01
/3

0/
14

, o
nc

e

F
E

D
E

R
A

L 
N

A
T

L 
M

O
R

T
G

A
G

E
 A

S
S

N
11

/1
5/

13
10

/2
6/

17
A

aa
A

A
+

0.
87

5
1.

06
2

2,
00

0,
00

0.
00

1,
98

5,
74

2.
36

1,
99

1,
52

0.
00

5,
77

7.
64

 

F
E

D
E

R
A

L 
N

A
T

L 
M

O
R

T
G

A
G

E
 A

S
S

N
11

/0
8/

12
11

/0
8/

17
A

aa
A

A
+

1.
00

0
1.

00
0

2,
00

0,
00

0.
00

2,
00

0,
00

0.
00

1,
98

2,
48

0.
00

(1
7,

52
0.

00
)

C
al

la
bl

e 
02

/0
8/

14
, t

he
n 

qt
rl

y

F
E

D
E

R
A

L 
N

A
T

L 
M

O
R

T
G

A
G

E
 A

S
S

N
11

/0
8/

12
11

/0
8/

17
A

aa
A

A
+

1.
00

0
1.

00
0

2,
00

0,
00

0.
00

2,
00

0,
00

0.
00

1,
98

2,
48

0.
00

(1
7,

52
0.

00
)

C
al

la
bl

e 
02

/0
8/

14
, t

he
n 

qt
rl

y

F
E

D
E

R
A

L 
N

A
T

L 
M

O
R

T
G

A
G

E
 A

S
S

N
12

/2
6/

12
12

/2
6/

17
A

aa
A

A
+

1.
00

0
1.

00
0

4,
00

0,
00

0.
00

4,
00

0,
00

0.
00

3,
95

3,
00

0.
00

(4
7,

00
0.

00
)

C
al

la
bl

e 
12

/2
6/

13
, t

he
n 

qt
rl

y

F
E

D
E

R
A

L 
N

A
T

L 
M

O
R

T
G

A
G

E
 A

S
S

N
07

/1
0/

13
07

/1
0/

18
A

aa
A

A
+

1.
70

0
1.

70
0

2,
00

0,
00

0.
00

2,
00

0,
00

0.
00

2,
00

7,
58

0.
00

7,
58

0.
00

C
al

la
bl

e 
07

/1
0/

14
, t

he
n 

qt
rl

y

F
E

D
E

R
A

L 
N

A
T

L 
M

O
R

T
G

A
G

E
 A

S
S

N
09

/2
1/

10
09

/2
1/

15
A

aa
A

A
+

2.
00

0
2.

00
0

2,
00

0,
00

0.
00

2,
00

0,
00

0.
00

2,
06

0,
72

0.
00

60
,7

20
.0

0
 

F
E

D
E

R
A

L 
N

A
T

L 
M

O
R

T
G

A
G

E
 A

S
S

N
12

/1
0/

10
10

/2
6/

15
A

aa
A

A
+

1.
62

5
2.

06
7

2,
00

0,
00

0.
00

1,
98

4,
06

8.
68

2,
04

9,
20

0.
00

65
,1

31
.3

2
 

F
E

D
E

R
A

L 
N

A
T

L 
M

O
R

T
G

A
G

E
 A

S
S

N
02

/0
5/

13
02

/0
5/

18
A

aa
A

A
+

1.
00

0
1.

00
0

2,
00

0,
00

0.
00

2,
00

0,
00

0.
00

1,
97

5,
80

0.
00

(2
4,

20
0.

00
)

C
al

la
bl

e 
02

/0
5/

15
, t

he
n 

qt
rl

y

F
E

D
E

R
A

L 
N

A
T

L 
M

O
R

T
G

A
G

E
 A

S
S

N
11

/1
3/

13
11

/1
3/

18
A

aa
A

A
+

0.
62

5
1.

85
7

1,
00

0,
00

0.
00

1,
00

0,
00

0.
00

1,
00

0,
43

0.
00

43
0.

00
S

U
 2

%
 C

al
la

bl
e 

05
/1

3/
14

, o
nc

e

F
E

D
E

R
A

L 
N

A
T

L 
M

O
R

T
G

A
G

E
 A

S
S

N
11

/2
0/

13
10

/2
6/

17
A

aa
A

A
+

0.
87

5
1.

07
0

2,
00

0,
00

0.
00

1,
98

5,
11

6.
53

1,
99

1,
52

0.
00

6,
40

3.
47

 

   
  S

ub
to

ta
l, 

F
ed

er
al

 A
ge

nc
ie

s
93

,0
00

,0
00

.0
0

92
,9

80
,9

27
.7

0
93

,2
07

,9
10

.0
0

22
6,

98
2.

30
 

C
O

R
P

O
R

A
T

E
/M

E
D

IU
M

 T
E

R
M

 N
O

T
E

S

B
E

R
K

S
H

IR
E

 H
A

T
H

A
W

A
Y

 F
IN

12
/1

5/
10

12
/1

5/
15

A
a2

A
A

2.
45

0
2.

53
0

2,
00

0,
00

0.
00

1,
99

6,
94

1.
67

2,
07

7,
92

0.
00

80
,9

78
.3

3
 

B
E

R
K

S
H

IR
E

 H
A

T
H

A
W

A
Y

 IN
C

11
/2

9/
13

02
/0

9/
18

A
a2

A
A

1.
55

0
1.

55
0

2,
00

0,
00

0.
00

2,
00

0,
00

0.
00

1,
99

4,
56

0.
00

(5
,4

40
.0

0)
 

G
E

N
E

R
A

L 
E

LE
C

T
R

IC
 C

A
P

IT
A

L 
C

O
R

P
11

/1
0/

10
11

/0
9/

15
A

1
A

A
+

2.
25

0
2.

25
0

2,
00

0,
00

0.
00

2,
00

0,
00

0.
00

2,
06

1,
36

0.
00

61
,3

60
.0

0
 

G
E

N
E

R
A

L 
E

LE
C

T
R

IC
 C

A
P

IT
A

L 
C

O
R

P
01

/0
7/

11
01

/0
7/

14
A

1
A

A
+

2.
10

0
2.

10
0

2,
00

0,
00

0.
00

2,
00

0,
00

0.
00

2,
00

3,
38

0.
00

3,
38

0.
00

 

P
R

O
C

T
O

R
 &

 G
A

M
B

LE
09

/2
0/

11
11

/1
5/

15
A

a3
A

A
-

1.
80

0
1.

08
5

2,
00

0,
00

0.
00

2,
02

7,
26

5.
28

2,
05

1,
56

0.
00

24
,2

94
.7

2
 

T
O

Y
O

T
A

 M
O

T
O

R
 C

R
E

D
IT

09
/2

6/
11

09
/1

5/
16

A
a3

A
A

-
2.

00
0

1.
80

0
2,

00
0,

00
0.

00
2,

01
0,

61
8.

04
2,

06
5,

74
0.

00
55

,1
21

.9
6

 

   
  S

ub
to

ta
l, 

C
or

po
ra

te
 S

ec
ur

iti
es

12
,0

00
,0

00
.0

0
12

,0
34

,8
24

.9
9

12
,2

54
,5

20
.0

0
21

9,
69

5.
01

S
B

 A
IR

P
O

R
T

 P
R

O
M

IS
S

O
R

Y
 N

O
T

E
 (

LT
)

S
A

N
T

A
 B

A
R

B
A

R
A

 A
IR

P
O

R
T

07
/1

4/
09

06
/3

0/
29

-
-

3.
50

0
4.

19
5

5,
60

3,
51

9.
96

5,
60

3,
51

9.
96

5,
60

3,
51

9.
96

0.
00

 

   
  S

ub
to

ta
l, 

S
B

A
 N

ot
e

5,
60

3,
51

9.
96

5,
60

3,
51

9.
96

5,
60

3,
51

9.
96

0.
00

T
O

T
A

LS
15

6,
60

3,
51

9.
96

15
6,

92
4,

74
4.

14
15

7,
37

9,
46

9.
96

45
4,

72
5.

82

M
ar

ke
t v

al
ue

s 
ha

ve
 b

ee
n 

ob
ta

in
ed

 fr
om

 th
e 

C
ity

's
 s

af
ek

ee
pi

ng
 a

ge
nt

, U
ni

on
 B

an
k 

T
he

 P
riv

at
e 

B
an

k 
(U

B
T

P
B

).
 U

B
T

P
B

 u
se

s 
In

te
ra

ct
iv

e 
D

at
a 

P
ric

in
g 

S
er

vi
ce

, B
lo

om
be

rg
 a

nd
 D

T
C

.

4



Agenda Item No.  3 
File Code No.  250.02 

 

 

 

CITY OF SANTA BARBARA 
 
 COUNCIL AGENDA REPORT 

 
 
 

AGENDA DATE: December 17, 2013 
 
TO: Mayor and Councilmembers 
 
FROM: Accounting Division, Finance Department 
 
SUBJECT: Fiscal Year 2014 Interim Financial Statements For The Four 

Months Ended October 31, 2013 
 
RECOMMENDATION:  
 
That Council accept the Fiscal Year 2014 Interim Financial Statements for the four 
months ended October 31, 2013. 
 
DISCUSSION: 
 
The interim financial statements for the four months ended October 31, 2013 (33.3% of 
the fiscal year) are attached.  The interim financial statements include budgetary activity 
in comparison to actual activity for the General Fund, Enterprise Funds, Internal Service 
Funds, and select Special Revenue Funds. 
 
ATTACHMENT: Interim Financial Statements for the Four Months Ended October 

31, 2013 
 
PREPARED BY: Julie Nemes, Accounting Manager 
 
SUBMITTED BY: Robert Samario, Finance Director 
 
APPROVED BY:  City Administrator's Office 
 











































Agenda Item No.  4 
 

File Code No.  350.08 
 

 

 

CITY OF SANTA BARBARA 
 
 COUNCIL AGENDA REPORT 

 
 
 

AGENDA DATE: December 17, 2013 
 
TO: Mayor and Council members 
 
FROM: Risk Management Division, Finance Department 
 
SUBJECT: Self Insured Workers' Compensation Program Annual Report 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION:   
 
That Council receive the Self Insured Workers’ Compensation Program Annual Report 
for the year ended June 30, 2013. 
 
DISCUSSION: 
 
California Labor Code Section 3702.6(b) requires staff to advise Council annually about 
two items relating to the City’s self-insured workers’ compensation program: (1) the 
value of the total accrued claim liabilities reported by the City on the State’s Self 
Insurers Annual Report; and (2) whether current accounting and financial reporting of 
those liabilities is in compliance with the requirements of Government Accounting 
Standards Board (GASB) Statement 10.  
 
The California Department of Industrial Relations requires all self-insured public 
agencies to submit an annual report before October 1st that identifies the workers' 
compensation liabilities as of the prior fiscal year-end. Risk Management staff submitted 
the Fiscal Year 2013 annual report on September 12, 2013.  The City’s report listed 181 
open indemnity claims with total liabilities of $6,097,108, consisting of $1,746,998 for 
indemnity (disability payments) and $4,350,110 for medical payments.   
 
The City accounts for its risk management operations in a separate Internal Service 
Fund. Every two years, the City contracts with a risk management actuarial firm to 
prepare an actuarial valuation of the accrued liabilities in the City’s self-insured workers’ 
compensation program. The City uses the results of this actuarial valuation as well as 
claims information from our third party administrator (claims adjuster) to report the 
workers’ compensation accrued liabilities in both the City’s Comprehensive Annual 
Financial Report (“CAFR”) and the State’s required annual report.  
 



Council Agenda Report 
Self Insured Workers' Compensation Program Annual Report 
December 17, 2013 
Page 2 
 

 

GASB Statement 10 established accounting and financial reporting standards for all City 
claims, including workers’ compensation claims. GASB Statement 10 requires 
governments to recognize a claim as an expense and liability if both of the following 
conditions are met: 
1. Information available indicates that it is probable that a liability has been incurred; 

and, 
2. The amount of the loss can be reasonably estimated. 
 
In addition, it requires certain disclosures in the footnotes to the financial statements.  
All of the City’s workers’ compensation claims have been accounted for and reported in 
accordance with GASB Statement 10. 
 
Funded Status of Reserves 
 
Until recently, the reserve requirements and related accrued liabilities for the Worker’s 
Compensation Program have been fully funded. In fact, the program was overfunded by 
as much as $4 million, which allowed for rebates to the General Fund and Enterprise 
Funds over the last several years.  
 
However, the actuarial report issued in November 2012 recommends increasing the 
workers' compensation program reserves by $3,026,705 to a total of $7.1 million. This 
correspondingly increases the accrued liabilities recorded in the Self-Insurance Fund 
and reported in the City’s CAFR.  As a result, the workers' compensation program 
reserves are currently under funded by approximately $3 million. 
 
The actuary identified the reasons for the reserve change as a combination of a 
cumulative increase in the individual claim reserves for two separate fiscal years (2009 
and 2011) plus an increase in claim reserves since the previous study was completed.   
 
Funding the increase in the workers' compensation reserves would require the City to 
increase workers' compensation premiums charged to all operating funds and 
departments, including the General Fund.  Staff chose not to increase workers' 
compensation premiums in the recently adopted Fiscal Year 2014 and 2015 Financial 
Plan since this increase in required reserves may resolve itself over the next few years 
as the two bad years (2009 and 2011) become less of a factor and the City’s actual 
claims results return to historical levels.  The next actuarial study will be completed next 
summer, which will give staff a chance to re-evaluate premiums currently being charged 
to departments and funds in the context of the updated required reserves.  
 
 
 
 
 



Council Agenda Report 
Self Insured Workers' Compensation Program Annual Report 
December 17, 2013 
Page 3 
 

 

Summary 
 
The City has met its obligation to file the State’s annually required report for public 
agencies that self-insure for workers’ compensation. With this report, the City has also 
met the State law requirement to report the program liabilities to the City Council. A 
more complete description of the City’s self-insured workers’ compensation program 
can be found in the City’s CAFR for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2013. 
 
Staff will present the information contained in this report to the Finance Committee on 
December 17, 2013 at 12:30 p.m. in the David Gephardt Room. 
 
 
PREPARED BY: Mark W. Howard, Risk Manager  
 
SUBMITTED BY: Robert Samario, Finance Director 
 
APPROVED BY:  City Administrator's Office 
 
 



Agenda Item No.  5 
File Code No.  220.03 

 

 

 

CITY OF SANTA BARBARA 
 
 COUNCIL AGENDA REPORT 

 
 
 

AGENDA DATE: December 17, 2013 
 
TO: Mayor and Councilmembers 
 
FROM: Treasury Division, Finance Department 
 
SUBJECT: Professional Services Agreements For Cable And Natural Gas 

Franchise Fee And Utility Users Tax (UUT) Audit Services 
 
RECOMMENDATION:   
 
That Council authorize the Finance Director to execute professional services 
agreements with MuniServices, LLC, in a form acceptable to the City Attorney, to 
conduct audits of Franchise Fee and Utility Users Tax collections of Cox 
Communications and the Southern California Gas Company. 
 
DISCUSSION: 
 
For many years, the City of Santa Barbara has contracted with MuniServices, LLC for a 
broad range of services including revenue recovery services for sales tax and business 
licenses, utility users tax (UUT) auditing services, including discovery and compliance 
services, legal guidance, legislative advocacy, and UUT revenue forecasts.  
 
MuniServices is experienced in franchise fee and UUT audits of utility companies and 
has proposed a scope of work that would evaluate the accuracy of the reporting and 
remittance of payments to the City under the approved franchise fee agreements. This 
year, staff is recommending the audit of two utility companies, Cox Communications 
and Southern California Gas Company. 
 
The audits of these companies will cover each provider’s billing, tax calculation, and 
remittance process. It will include an extensive analysis of billing data at the individual 
customer level to determine that the proper amounts of franchise fees and utility users 
taxes have been levied, collected and remitted to the City for customers located within 
the City limits.   
 
The fees associated with the proposed agreement with MuniServices will be on a 
contingency basis, which means that the City will only pay fees to the extent that 
MuniServices is successful in identifying and generating new revenues.  The 
contingency fee under the proposed agreements is 25% of the additional revenue 
collected for deficiencies identified by MuniServices for current and prior periods.  This 



Council Agenda Report 
Professional Services Agreements For Cable And Natural Gas Franchise And Utility 
Users Tax Audit Services  
December 17, 2013 
Page 2 

 

type of fee structure is similar to the existing agreement between the City and 
MuniServices for sales tax audits. 
 
BUDGET/FINANCIAL INFORMATION: 
 
No additional budget appropriations are necessary and the costs for these services will 
be offset by any revenues identified and collected as a result of the audits. 
 
 
PREPARED BY: Genie Wilson, Treasury Manager 
 
SUBMITTED BY: Robert Samario, Finance Director 
 
APPROVED BY:  City Administrator's Office 
 



Agenda Item No.  6 
 

File Code No.  610.05 
 

 

 

CITY OF SANTA BARBARA 
 

COUNCIL AGENDA REPORT 
 
 

 
AGENDA DATE: December 17, 2013 
 
TO: Mayor and Councilmembers 
 
FROM: Engineering Division, Public Works Department 
 
SUBJECT: Contract For Construction For Community Development Block Grant 

2013-14 Sidewalk Access Ramp Project 
 
RECOMMENDATION:  That Council:  
 
A. Award a contract with DPM Construction Company in their low bid amount of 

$94,960 for construction of the Community Development Block Grant 2013-14 
Sidewalk Access Ramp Project, Bid No. 3697; and 

B. Authorize the Public Works Director to execute the contract and approve 
expenditures of up to $14,250 to cover any cost increases that may result from 
contract change orders for extra work and differences between estimated bid 
quantities and actual quantities measured for payment. 

 
DISCUSSION: 
 
PROJECT DESCRIPTION 
 
The work consists of constructing fifteen new sidewalk access ramps at eight 
intersections throughout the City within the eligible Community Development Block 
Grant (CDBG) census tracts. These intersections include the following: Corona del Mar 
Drive at Orilla del Mar Drive; Ninos Drive at Por la Mar Drive; Canon Perdido Street at 
Nopal Street; Nopal Street between Canon Perdido Street and De la Guerra Street; 
Quarantina Street between Canon Perdido Street and De la Guerra Street; De la 
Guerra Street at Salsipuedes Street; Bath Street at Sola Street; and La Cadena Street 
at Quinientos Street (see Attachment).  
 
The locations chosen for the CDBG 2013-14 Sidewalk Access Ramp Project (Project) 
were identified on the City’s access ramp prioritization list and supported by the Access 
Advisory Committee (AAC). The City has applied for and received CDBG funding, 
allowing for the completion of these important pedestrian sidewalk features. 
 



Council Agenda Report 
Contract For Construction For Community Development Block Grant 2013-14 Sidewalk 
Access Ramp Project 
December 17, 2013 
Page 2 
 

 

 
CONTRACT BIDS 
 
A total of eleven (11) bids were received for the subject work, ranging as follows: 
 

BIDDER BID AMOUNT 
  
1. DPM Construction Company 

Camarillo, CA 
 

$94,960.00 

2. G. Sosa Construction, Inc. 
Orcutt, CA 

 

$137,230.00 

3. Granite Construction Company 
Santa Barbara, CA 

 

$152,056.00 
 

4. Santa Barbara Plumbing Co., Inc. 
Carpinteria, CA 

 

$159,830.00 
 

5. Mora’s Equipment & Construction 
Pico Rivera, CA 

 

$161,586.00 
 

6. Lash Construction, Inc. 
Santa Barbara, CA 

 

$166,070.00 
 

7. Toro Enterprises, Inc. 
Oxnard, CA 

 

$166,914.50 
 

8. Berry General Engineering 
Ventura, CA 

 

$186,879.00 
 

9. V. Lopez Jr. & Sons, Inc. 
Santa Maria, CA 

 

$191,392.50* 
 

10. D. Kal Engineering, Inc. 
San Luis Obispo, CA 

 

$205,760.90 
 

11. Tierra Contracting, Inc. 
Goleta, CA 

 

$241,930.00 
 

*corrected bid total 
 
The low bid of $94,960, submitted by DPM Construction Company, is an acceptable bid 
that is responsive to and meets the requirements of the bid specifications.   
 



Council Agenda Report 
Contract For Construction For Community Development Block Grant 2013-14 Sidewalk 
Access Ramp Project 
December 17, 2013 
Page 3 
 

 

The change order funding recommendation of $14,250, or fifteen percent, is typical for 
this type of work and size of the project.  
 
COMMUNITY OUTREACH 
 
In November 2012, the AAC concurred with staff’s recommendation to apply for CDBG 
funding for the high priority ramps identified that were eligible for this funding source. 
After meeting with the AAC, the CDBG ramp application was then presented to and 
approved for grant submittal by the Neighborhood Advisory Committee. The Community 
Development and Human Service Committee reviewed the grant application in February 
2013, and the Committee recommended that Council approve funding for the Project’s 
construction costs.  On March 26, 2013, City Council approved the CDBG funding. The 
CDBG grant funding received by the City covers construction costs for all 15 
recommended ramps. 
 
In January 2014, staff will notify the property owners and residents located near the 
Project locations of the construction via mailers. Prior to construction, the contractor will 
be responsible for the final notice via door hangers 72 hours prior to construction. 
 
FUNDING   
 
This Project is funded by CDBG and Measure A funds. The CDBG amount of $109,210 
is for construction only. Measure A funding will be used to cover the remaining City staff 
time. There are sufficient appropriated funds in the CDBG Fund and Streets Fund to 
cover the cost of this Project. 
 
The following summarizes the expenditures recommended in this report: 
 

CONSTRUCTION CONTRACT FUNDING SUMMARY 
 

 Basic Contract Change Funds Total 
DPM Construction Co. $94,960 $14,250 $109,210 

TOTAL RECOMMENDED AUTHORIZATION $109,210 
 



Council Agenda Report 
Contract For Construction For Community Development Block Grant 2013-14 Sidewalk 
Access Ramp Project 
December 17, 2013 
Page 4 
 

 

 
The following summarizes all Project design costs, construction contract funding, and 
other Project costs: 
 

ESTIMATED TOTAL PROJECT COST 
*Cents have been rounded to the nearest dollar in this table. 

 

 CDBG Share City Share Total 
City Staff Costs - Survey $0 $9,045 $9,045 
City Staff Costs - Design $0 $27,895 $27,895 

 Subtotal $0 $36,940 $36,940 
Construction Contract   $94,960 $0 $94,960 
Construction Change Order Allowance $14,250 $0 $14,250 

Subtotal $109,210 $0 $109,210 
Construction Management/Inspection 
(by City Staff) 

$0 $40,000 $40,000 

 Subtotal $0 $40,000 $40,000 
TOTAL PROJECT COST $109,210 $76,940 $186,150 

 
SUSTAINABILITY IMPACT: 
 
The Project will improve safety and accessibility for pedestrians within the CDBG 
eligible census tracts and will contribute to the City’s sustainability goals by encouraging 
more people to walk, reducing energy consumption and air pollution. 
 
ATTACHMENT(S): CDBG 2013-14 Sidewalk Access Ramp Project Location 

Map (2-pages) 
 
PREPARED BY: John Ewasiuk, Principal Civil Engineer/AG/sk 
 
SUBMITTED BY: Rebecca Bjork, Acting Public Works Director 
 
APPROVED BY: City Administrator’s Office 



1

A
TT

A
C

H
M

E
N

T 

sking
Text Box



2

sking
Text Box



Agenda Item No.  7 
 

File Code No.  540.13 
 

 

 

CITY OF SANTA BARBARA 
 

COUNCIL AGENDA REPORT 
 
 

 
AGENDA DATE: December 17, 2013 
 
TO: Mayor and Councilmembers 
 
FROM: Water Resources Division, Public Works Department 
 
SUBJECT: Professional Services Agreement For Biosolids System Assessment 
 
RECOMMENDATION:   
 
That Council authorize the Public Works Director to execute a standard City Professional 
Services Agreement with Camp, Dresser, McKee, & Smith, Inc., in the amount of 
$372,592 for engineering assessment services for the Biosolids Handling System, and 
authorize the Public Works Director to approve expenditures of up to $37,259 for extra 
services that may result from necessary changes in the scope of work.  
 
DISCUSSION: 
 
The El Estero Wastewater Treatment Plant (El Estero) uses both physical and biological 
processes to remove solids from the wastewater stream, which results in the generation 
of a residual commonly referred to as biosolids.  Biosolids are comprised of nutrient-rich 
organic materials that can be recycled and used as fertilizer. 
 
El Estero was constructed in the 1970’s, and as a result, some biosolids process assets 
are coming to the end of their useful life.  In addition, several biosolids-related capital 
improvement projects constructed in prior years have resulted in process changes 
which have impacted biosolids handling effectiveness.  Therefore, the entire El Estero 
biosolids system has been identified for an engineering assessment, both to gauge its 
current state of equipment condition and process performance, and to make 
recommendations for biosolids process capital improvement projects needed in the 
coming decade.  
 
The City submitted requests for proposals to qualified firms and received two proposals 
from engineering firms interested in performing this engineering assessment work.  Staff 
interviewed both firms, and Camp, Dresser, McKee, & Smith, Inc., (CDM Smith) was 
recommended to perform this work. 
 
CDM Smith will evaluate the existing biosolids handling process performance, 
accounting for process changes that have impacted biosolids handling over the past 
decades, and will make recommendations for process changes, accounting for desired 



Council Agenda Report 
Professional Services Agreement For Biosolids System Assessment 
December 17, 2013 
Page 2 

 

process performance. As a part of this assessment work, CDM Smith will coordinate 
with City staff to take the El Estero biosolids digesters out of service and will inspect the 
interiors of these large tanks. Recommendations from the assessment study will be 
used to identify and prioritize future capital improvement projects for future preliminary 
engineering design contract work. 
 
BUDGET/FINANCIAL INFORMATION: 
 
This project was anticipated, and there are adequate appropriated funds in the 
Wastewater Capital Fund for this professional engineering and scientific assessment 
work. 
 
SUSTAINABILITY IMPACT:   
 
Improvements to the biosolids system infrastructure may allow for future increase in 
biogas, thereby creating additional opportunities for beneficial reuse of biogas at El 
Estero. These improvements may also streamline operational activities, resulting in 
additional monetary savings over current practices. 
 
At its meeting of December 9, 2013, the Board of Water Commissioners voted 5-0-0 to 
support staff’s recommendation.  
 
 
PREPARED BY: Christopher J. Toth, Wastewater System Manager/LA/mh 
 
SUBMITTED BY: Rebecca Bjork, Acting Public Works Director 
 
APPROVED BY: City Administrator’s Office 
 
 
 



Agenda Item No.  8 
 

File Code No.  330.05 
 

 

 

CITY OF SANTA BARBARA 
 

COUNCIL AGENDA REPORT 
 
 

 
AGENDA DATE: December 17, 2013 
 
TO: Mayor and Councilmembers 
 
FROM: Facilities Division, Public Works Department 
 
SUBJECT: Renewal Of Electric Vehicle Charging Network Services Agreement 

 
RECOMMENDATION:   
 
That Council authorize the Public Works Director to negotiate and execute a five-year 
contract with ChargePoint, Inc., subject to approval of the City Attorney, for continued 
enrollment in the ChargePoint Network. 
 
DISCUSSION: 

In 2012, the City entered into an agreement with Coulomb Technologies (now 
ChargePoint, Inc.) to acquire and install eight Electric Vehicle (EV) charging stations.   
Two stations were installed at the Granada Garage, two at the Library Garage, two at 
the Helena Street Lot, and two at the Waterfront.  ChargePoint, Inc. installed the EV 
charging stations and offered its network operating software known as “ChargePoint 
Network” at no cost to the City for one year.  The original one year agreement will be 
terminating on December 31, 2013 and City staff desires to continue using ChargePoint, 
Inc. as its network service provider for operation of the EV charging stations. 

The ChargePoint Network is a financial and energy use information system. It allows 
users to find open EV charging stations, keep track of usage and, in some instances, it 
allows for advance reservation of a particular station. Because it is the largest network 
of its kind, it allows for greater accessibility to EV travelers. The network also allows the 
City to run reports on energy use and how often the stations are used. As part of this 
service, ChargePoint, Inc. charges an annual per station fee. 

Additionally, the ChargePoint Network provides revenue processing services on the 
City’s behalf through the collection of fees generated while a vehicle is utilizing the 
charging station.  In exchange for providing these revenue processing services 
ChargePoint, Inc. assesses a per-session processing fee of 10% of the total session 
fee.  

 



Council Agenda Report 
Renewal Of Electric Vehicle Charging Network Services Agreement  
December 17, 2013 
Page 2 

 

Currently, users pay a charging fee of $1/hour.  Under the terms of the contract, 10% of 
this fee will be retained by ChargePoint for revenue processing and the remaining 90% 
($0.90/hr of charging) will be remitted to the City. The revenue collected by the City is 
used to offset energy costs and ChargePoint Network fees.  Users of the charging 
stations are subject to parking fees, where applicable.  

Now that the initial subscription is expiring, staff recommends renewal of the City’s 
subscription to the ChargePoint network.  Due to a reduced rate for a multi-year 
subscription, staff recommends entering into a five-year agreement with ChargePoint.  
The charging stations acquired by the City are proprietary to the ChargePoint system so 
the City must subscribe to the ChargePoint network services in order to collect revenue. 
The City could opt not to subscribe to these services and provide electric vehicle 
charging for free. During this first year of operation, ChargePoint has provided customer 
service with minimal user complaints and has provided the City with reports, when 
asked in a timely manner. 

BUDGET/FINANCIAL INFORMATION: 
 
The annual fees levied by ChargePoint for all eight stations are as follows: 
Station 1-year 

renewal 
2-year 
renewal 

3-year 
renewal 

4-year 
renewal 

5-year 
renewal 

Cost 
per/year 

$1,840 $1,640 $1,547 $1,500 $1,456 

Total  $1,840 $3,280 $4,640 $6,000 $7,280 
 
There will be a savings of $1,920 over five years if the City commits to 5-year service 
contract with ChargePoint, as shown in the table above. 
 
The City has received $4,175.38 in revenue since the start of the charging program in 
August of 2012. Staff anticipates that the energy and services costs will be offset by the 
revenue received from station use, and expects to see increasing use of the stations.  
 
Six of the charging stations are managed by the City’s Downtown Parking Program and 
two charging stations are managed by the Waterfront Department.  There are sufficient 
funds in each department’s budget for the annual fees. 
 
SUSTAINABILITY IMPACT:   
 
Electric vehicles use electricity from California’s electrical grid. As the percentage of 
renewable electrical energy increases in California, more of the transportation sector 
emissions will use renewable energy, reducing greenhouse gas emissions. There have 
been 2,901 charging sessions since the stations launched in April of 2012, which have 
resulted in an estimated savings of 7,366 kg of greenhouse gas emissions and 2,201 
gallons of gasoline. 
 
 



Council Agenda Report 
Renewal Of Electric Vehicle Charging Network Services Agreement  
December 17, 2013 
Page 3 

 

PREPARED BY: Jim Dewey, Facilities & Energy Manager/AP/mh 
 
SUBMITTED BY: Rebecca Bjork, Acting Public Works Director 
 
APPROVED BY:    City Administrator’s Office 



Agenda Item No.9 
 

File Code No.  560.01 
 

 

 

CITY OF SANTA BARBARA 
 
 COUNCIL AGENDA REPORT 

 
 
 

AGENDA DATE: December 17, 2013 
 
TO: Mayor and Councilmembers 
 
FROM: Airport Administration, Airport Department 
 
SUBJECT: Contract With InterVISTAS Consulting LLC For Air Service 
 Development 
 
RECOMMENDATION:   
 
That Council authorize the Airport Director to execute a contract, subject to approval as 
to form by the City Attorney, with InterVISTAS Consulting LLC for specialized air service 
development support for the Santa Barbara Airport in an amount not to exceed $40,000. 
 
DISCUSSION: 
 
Background 
 
Since 1979 the Airport has contracted with three firms for specialized air carrier 
development services to assist the Airport in meeting its strategic goals of maintaining 
existing service and attracting new domestic service.  The current contract with 
InterVISTAS has expired and based on interest from other companies to compete for 
this service, staff solicited Requests for Qualifications (RFQ) from experienced firms 
providing air service development consulting services.  
 
Solicitation Process 
 
The RFQ was distributed to known consultants and was also listed on the American 
Association of Airport Executives website.  Due to the competitive nature of air service 
development, and as is typical in the industry when seeking this kind of service to 
airports, the successful proposer and its sub-consultants were prohibited from providing 
any directly related services to any airport located within 110 miles of Santa Barbara.  
 
The scope of services outlined consultant support for the Airport to implement an 
effective, comprehensive passenger development program to maintain and improve 
domestic air service, including: 
 

• Obtaining economic and transportation data; 
• Evaluating specific passenger routes and services at SBA and recommending 

strategic action to address deficiencies and competitive opportunities; 



Council Agenda Report 
Contract With InteVISTAS Consulting LLC For Air Service Development 
December 17, 2013 
Page 2 

 

• Preparing merger analyses and market analyses related to air carrier or market 
changes which impact SBA and identifying business strategies to respond to 
rapidly changing industry conditions; 

• Providing in-depth analysis of the Santa Barbara market and preparing a detailed 
plan to reach local target markets to stimulate outbound travel from Santa 
Barbara; 

• Assisting the Airport in scheduling and facilitating meetings at the highest levels 
with domestic air carriers regarding potential new and/or improved air service 
routes, including developing detailed written proposals and professional 
presentations; and 

• Preparing additional market analyses and conducting research, as needed, 
related to airport business and operational issues. 

 
Due to the restriction on competitive airport services, two RFQs were received and both 
companies, InterVISTAS Consulting, LLC and Campbell-Hill aviation Group, LLC, were 
selected for interviews by Airport Department staff. 
 
The proposals were evaluated based on the experience and qualifications of the 
consultant’s team, the approach to the project scope of services, the project manager’s 
experience and references 
 
As a result of the interviews and reference check, staff is recommending that 
InterVISTAS continue to provide air service consulting services for the Department.  
The project manager has 15 years of airline related experience in commercial and 
financial roles, including American Airlines, Continental Airlines, and Express Jet 
Airlines.  He works closely with airline corporate executives and keeps pace with trends 
in the airline industry.   InterVISTAS’  80  employees have experience in a wide range of 
applicable fields, including airports, airlines, government, academia, and tourism. 
 
BUDGET/FINANCIAL INFORMATION: 
 
The work under the contract will be at the direction of the Airport Director and will be 
charged on a time and materials basis, not to exceed $40,000.  Funding for the contract 
was established in the Airport Department’s Fiscal Year 2014 Operating Fund. 
 
PREPARED BY: Hazel Johns, Assistant Airport Director 
 
SUBMITTED BY: Karen Ramsdell, Airport Director 
 
APPROVED BY:  City Administrator's Office 



Agenda Item No.  10 
File Code No.  570.02 

 

 

 

CITY OF SANTA BARBARA 
 
 COUNCIL AGENDA REPORT 

 
 

AGENDA DATE: December 17, 2013 
 
TO: Mayor and Councilmembers 
 
FROM: Administration Division, Parks and Recreation Department 
 
SUBJECT: Creeks Fund Transfer To Golf Fund For Obligations Related To 

Restoration Project 
 
RECOMMENDATION:  That Council:   
 
A. Approve a transfer of $27,400 from the Creeks Capital Fund to the Golf Capital 

Fund for obligations incurred related to the Upper Las Positas Creek Restoration 
and Storm Water Management Project; and 

B. Increase appropriations and estimated revenues in the Fiscal Year 2014 Golf 
Capital Fund, Golf Club Infrastructure Renewal Project, in the amount of $27,400, 
bringing the project funding total to $97,400. 

  
DISCUSSION: 
 
The Creeks Division completed the Upper Las Positas Creek Restoration and Storm 
Water Management Project at the Santa Barbara Golf Club in 2010. The primary purpose 
of the project is to detain and treat storm water and incidental runoff at the Santa Barbara 
Golf Club in order to improve water quality downstream in Las Positas Creek, the Arroyo 
Burro Estuary, and Arroyo Burro Beach. The secondary purpose is to reduce peak storm 
flows in order to facilitate the installation of downstream creek restoration and/or water 
quality treatment projects.  
 
Over the course of the project, heavy construction traffic damaged the golf course asphalt 
service roads. The Creeks Division agreed to fund $25,000 towards the cost to repair the 
service roads. Additionally, the Golf Course agreed to store a quantity of rock from this and 
other projects undertaken by the Creeks Division at the rear of the driving range, at a rate 
of $100 per month for four years. Half of the $4,800 was paid to the Golf Course in Fiscal 
Year 2013. The remaining $2,400 will complete the rental service fee for the four-year 
commitment which concludes in 2015. This brings the total transfer from the Creeks Fund 
to $27,400.   
 
The Golf Course will be repairing the asphalt service roads in January 2014 as part of the 
Fiscal Year 2014 Capital Program, Golf Club Infrastructure Renewal project. The Creeks 
funding will supplement existing Golf capital funds planned for repairs to the asphalt 
service roads.  



Council Agenda Report 
Creeks Fund Transfer To Golf Fund For Obligations Related To Restoration Project 
December 17, 2013 
Page 2 
 

 

BUDGET/FINANCIAL INFORMATION: 
 
Currently, $70,000 is budgeted in the Fiscal Year 2014 Golf Capital Fund for the Golf 
Club Infrastructure Renewal Project. The Creeks transfer of $27,400 will bring that 
project total to $97,400. The asphalt maintenance project will go out to bid in January 
2014. The remaining project funds will be spent on roof repairs to golf course buildings. 
The $27,400 is budgeted in the Creeks Division Capital Fund. 
 
 
PREPARED BY: Mark Sewell, Parks and Recreation Business Analyst 
 
SUBMITTED BY: Nancy L. Rapp, Parks and Recreation Director  
 
APPROVED BY:  City Administrator's Office 



Agenda Item No.  11 
File Code No.  570.05 

 

 

 

CITY OF SANTA BARBARA 
 
 COUNCIL AGENDA REPORT 

 
 
 

AGENDA DATE:  December 17, 2013 
 
TO:    Mayor and Councilmembers 
 
FROM:   Administration Division, Parks and Recreation Department 
 
SUBJECT:  One-Year Rental Agreement For Skofield House 
 

RECOMMENDATION:   

That Council authorize the Parks and Recreation Director to enter into a one-year rental 
agreement with Troy Scott, for the Skofield Park House at Skofield Park, with a monthly 
rent of $2,400, commencing January 1, 2014, and ending December 31, 2014. 

DISCUSSION:   

When the Skofield Park property was donated to the City for a community park, a residence 
was included. Since then, Parks employees have lived in the residence in exchange for 
varying responsibilities related to care and maintenance of the park. With the retirement of 
long-time parks employee and most recent tenant of the house in December 2012, the 
Parks and Recreation Department determined that rental of the house to a member of the 
public would provide valuable income to support park maintenance and park safety needs. 
Duties performed by the former parks employee were transferred to other Parks personnel, 
and there was no reduction in service at the park.  

With park safety an increasing challenge throughout the City’s park system, and the 
highest priority for the Parks and Recreation Department in developing its Fiscal Year 
2014-2015 budget, revenue from the rental of the house was proposed to offset a portion 
of the cost to add an additional Park Ranger position. The budget was unanimously 
supported by the Parks and Recreation Commission and later adopted by the City 
Council. Following an extensive recruitment process, the new Park Ranger will begin 
work later this month, bringing the total number of Park Rangers to three, to oversee 43 
parks, 11 sports facilities and 15 recreation and community center facilities.  

The Parks and Recreation Department recently completed extensive renovations to the 
house. In September, the Department advertised the house for rent, interviewed and 
selected a tenant, Mr. Troy Scott, for the house. Mr. Scott will be responsible to pay 
monthly rent of $2,400 and maintain the yard area around the house. The lease 
agreement requires the tenant to abide by all park rules and operating hours. The terms 
of the agreement are a one-year lease with the option to terminate with 30 days’ notice. 



Council Agenda Report 
One -Year Rental Agreement For Skofield House  
December 17, 2013 
Page 2 

 

Skofield Park Neighbor Concerns 
 
In October, the Department was contacted by several Skofield Park neighbors expressing 
concerns about the residence no longer housing a Parks employee. Staff invited neighbors 
to a meeting where a number of concerns were discussed; including afterhours park use, 
park maintenance, fire safety, and illegal camping. Staff from Parks and Recreation, Fire, 
and Police departments was on hand to respond to concerns. From residents’ comments, it 
was clear that there were many misperceptions about the role and responsibilities of the 
former parks employee who lived in the residence. While sensitive to neighbor concerns, 
staff noted that unfortunately, most of the problems cited occur on a routine and far more 
regular basis in most City parks. Overall, the meeting provided a valuable opportunity to 
address neighbor concerns, review park maintenance and safety issues, and discuss how 
the Department relies on park users and neighbors throughout the City to contact Police, 
Fire, or Parks, since City staff cannot be present full-time.  

Parks and Recreation Recommendation 

A Special Meeting of the Parks and Recreation Commission was held on December 4, 
2013, to hear and consider concerns related to Skofield Park. While sensitive to neighbors’ 
concerns for how this change might impact the park, the Commission noted the difficult 
challenges faced by the Department related to safety in the City’s park system, and voted 
unanimously to recommend that City Council move forward with approval of the lease.   

BUDGET/FINANCIAL INFORMATION:   

The rent for the Skofield Park house is $2,400 per month.  The $28,000 in annual revenue 
will pay for almost half of the cost to add another Park Ranger to the Department, providing 
extra patrols in parks. There is no fiscal impact to the Department budget for maintenance 
of this residence. 

 
PREPARED BY: Jill E. Zachary, Assistant Parks and Recreation Director 

SUBMITTED BY: Nancy L. Rapp, Parks and Recreation Director 

APPROVED BY: City Administrator's Office 



Agenda Item No.  12 
File Code No.  570.05 

 

 

 

CITY OF SANTA BARBARA 
 
 COUNCIL AGENDA REPORT 

 
 

AGENDA DATE: December 17, 2013 
 
TO: Mayor and Councilmembers 
 
FROM: Recreation Division, Parks and Recreation Department 
 
SUBJECT: Parks And Recreation Community Foundation Contributions For 

Neighborhood And Outreach Services Programs 
 
RECOMMENDATION:  That Council:   
 
A. Accept a contribution from the Parks and Recreation Community (PARC) 

Foundation in the amount of $16,500 for Parks and Recreation Department 
programs;  

B. Increase appropriations and estimated revenues in the Fiscal Year 2014 Parks and 
Recreation Department General Fund in the amount of $8,500; and 

C. Increase appropriations and estimated revenues in the Fiscal Year 2014 Parks and 
Recreation Department Miscellaneous Grants Fund in the amount of $8,000. 

 
DISCUSSION: 
 
The Parks and Recreation Department received $16,500 in donations from the PARC 
Foundation in support of the Santa Barbara Health Fair and Family Day, Healthy Options 
for Teens Culinary Arts Program, and Volunteer Income Tax Assistance Program (VITA). 
 
Santa Barbara Health Fair and Family Fun Day 
  
This event, hosted on September 14, 2013, at Santa Barbara Junior High, was organized 
to provide low-income, underserved children and families on the Eastside with information 
about health, wellness, and recreation resources. Over 75 volunteers helped provide 
health screenings and information to over 250 individuals, who also received a free lunch. 
Raffle prizes were also provided to encourage event attendance.  
 
Funds in the amount of $8,500 spent out of the Parks and Recreation Department General 
Fund will be reimbursed through donations provided by Cottage Health System, Santa 
Barbara Fire Fighters Association, Hutton Parker Foundation, Orfalea Foundation, Santa 
Barbara Foundation, Union Bank, Cen-Cal, Santa Barbara County Fire, United Way of 
Santa Barbara County, and Santa Barbara Rotary.  
 
 
 



Council Agenda Report 
Parks And Recreation Community Foundation Contributions For Neighborhood And 
Outreach And Services Programs 
December 17, 2013 
Page 2 

 

 
Culinary Arts Program 
  
During a 16-week program, Healthy Options for Teens teaches participants a variety of 
cooking skills, healthy recipes, and culinary practices to begin exploring what it is like to 
work in a commercial kitchen. The program is held at the Westside and Franklin 
Neighborhood Centers, and taught by professional chefs and caterers. The $7,000 will be 
used to fund instruction, supplies, and other program expenses to ensure successful 
program implementation. 
 
VITA/TCE Tax Program  
 
The IRS Volunteer Income Tax Assistance (VITA) and Tax Counseling for the Elderly 
(TCE) Programs offer free tax help to people who make $50,000 or less and need 
assistance preparing their tax returns.  This program also provides priority assistance to 
those 60 years or older, who have questions and issues unique to seniors. The $1,000 
donation from the IRS will fund the site volunteer coordinator. Additionally, the IRS loans 
the City computers to implement the program.   
 
The Department thanks the funders and PARC Foundation for their continued program 
support.  
 
BUDGET/FINANCIAL INFORMATION: 
 
Contributions from the PARC Foundation will provide funds in the amount of $8,500 to the 
Parks and Recreation Department General Fund to support Health Fair event expenses.  
Funds in the amount of $8,000 will be provided to the Parks and Recreation Department 
Miscellaneous Grants Fund to support the Healthy Options for Teens and VITA programs. 
 
 
PREPARED BY: Mark Alvarado, Neighborhood and Outreach Services Senior  
 Supervisor 
 
SUBMITTED BY: Nancy L. Rapp, Parks and Recreation Director  
 
APPROVED BY:  City Administrator's Office 



Agenda Item No.  13 
File Code No.  160.06 

 

 

 

CITY OF SANTA BARBARA 
 
 COUNCIL AGENDA REPORT 

 
 
 

AGENDA DATE: December 17, 2013 
 
TO: Mayor and Councilmembers 
 
FROM: City Attorney’s Office 
 
SUBJECT: Records Destruction For City Attorney’s Office 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
That Council adopt, by reading of title only, A Resolution of the Council of the City of 
Santa Barbara Relating to the Destruction of Records Held by the City Attorney’s Office. 
 
DISCUSSION: 
 
The City Council adopted Resolution No. 12-008 on February 14, 2012, approving the 
City of Santa Barbara Records Management Policies and Procedures Manual. The 
Manual contains the records retention and disposition schedules for all City 
departments. The schedules are a comprehensive listing of records created or 
maintained by the City, the length of time each record should be retained, and the legal 
retention authority. If no legal retention authority is cited, the retention period is based 
on standard records management practice. 
 
The City Attorney’s office has recently completed a comprehensive review of its old 
closed files particularly those relating to litigation which was resolved years ago.  In 
addition, the Office has reviewed its closed and older departmental “subject” files which 
typically relate to requests for legal advice or assistance concerning various projects 
and contracts negotiated by each of the Departments over the years.  For the most part, 
these departmental “subject” files only contain duplicate copies of original documents 
maintained within the City departmental file or by the City Clerk’s office.  Under the 
requirements of the state Government Code for the retention of public records, duplicate 
copies of original records are not required to be preserved for any minimum period of 
time.  Otherwise, all other files to be destroyed have been retained for the required state 
law minimum two year period of time.  The City Attorney has reviewed the detailed lists 
of files to be destroyed and concurs in the recommendation for destruction. 
 
The City Attorney requests the City Council to approve the destruction of the City 
Attorney’s office records listed on Exhibit A of the resolution without retaining a copy. 
 
 



Council Agenda Report 
Records Destruction For City Attorney’s Office 
December 17, 2013 
Page 2 

 

SUSTAINABILITY IMPACT:   
 
Under the City's Sustainable Santa Barbara Program, one of the City's goals is to 
increase recycling efforts and divert waste from landfills. The Citywide Records 
Management Program outlines that records approved for destruction be recycled, 
reducing paper waste. 
 
SUBMITTED BY: Stephen P. Wiley, City Attorney 
 
APPROVED BY:  City Administrator's Office 



 1 

RESOLUTION NO.  
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 
SANTA BARBARA RELATING TO THE DESTRUCTION OF 
RECORDS HELD BY THE CITY ATTORNEY’S OFFICE.  
 

WHEREAS, the City Council adopted Resolution No. 12-008 on February 14, 2012, 
approving the City of Santa Barbara Records Management Policies and Procedures 
Manual; 
 
WHEREAS, the City of Santa Barbara Records Management Policies and Procedures 
Manual contains the records retention and disposition schedules for all City 
departments.  The records retention and disposition schedules are a comprehensive 
listing of records created or maintained by the City, the length of time each record 
should be retained, and the legal retention authority.  If no legal retention authority is 
cited, the retention period is based on standard records management practice; 
 
WHEREAS, Government Code section 34090 provides that, with the approval of the 
City Council and the written consent of the City Attorney, the head of a City department 
may destroy certain city records, documents, instruments, books or papers under the 
Department Head’s charge, without making a copy, if the records are no longer needed; 
 
WHEREAS, the Records do not include any records affecting title to City real property 
and water division records or liens upon real property, original court records, records 
required to be kept by statute, records less than two years old, video or audio 
recordings that are evidence in any pending claim or pending litigation, or the minutes, 
ordinances or resolutions of the City Council or any City board or commission; 
 
WHEREAS, the City Clerk Services Manager agrees that the proposed destruction 
conforms to the City’s retention and disposition schedules; 
 
WHEREAS, the City Attorney has reviewed each of the files and consents to the 
destruction of the Records; and 
 
WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Santa Barbara finds and determines that the 
Records are no longer required and may be destroyed. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF SANTA 
BARBARA that the City Attorney, or his designated representative, is authorized and 
directed to destroy the Records without retaining a copy. 



EXHIBIT A 

 

CITY ATTORNEY’S OFFICE 
 
 
Records Series Date(s) 
 
Litigation 1985-2009 
 Pre-lit 
 Tort Litigation 
 Land Use Litigation 
 
Code Enforcement 1985-2009 
 Litigation 
 Non-Litigation   
 
Departmental General Subject Files 1985-2009 
 Airport 
 City Administrator  
 City Attorney 
 City Clerk 
 Community Development 
 Finance 
 Fire 
 Miscellaneous 
 Redevelopment 
 Risk Management 
 Personnel 
 Parks & Recreation 
 Police 
 Public Works  
 Waterfront 
 
 
 
 
 



Agenda Item No.  14 
File Code No.  410.01 

 

 

 

CITY OF SANTA BARBARA 
 
 COUNCIL AGENDA REPORT 

 
 

 
AGENDA DATE: December 17, 2013 
 
TO: Mayor and Councilmembers 
 
FROM: Mayor and Council Ad Hoc Recruitment Committee 
 
SUBJECT: Amendment To The Position And Salary Control Resolution  
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
That Council adopt, by reading of title only, A Resolution of the Council of the City of 
Santa Barbara Amending Resolution No. 13-050, the Position and Salary Control 
Resolution for Fiscal Year 2014, affecting the City Attorney’s Office, effective December 
28, 2013.  
 
DISCUSSION:   
 
The City Attorney recruitment process is currently underway and is expected to be 
finished by March 2014 with the hiring of a new City Attorney.  In the meantime, an 
Interim City Attorney is needed after Stephen Wiley retires at the end of December 
2013.  The Position and Salary Control Resolution does not include an Interim City 
Attorney position; therefore, this position is to be created at $7,109.44 biweekly and is 
proposed to be deleted when vacant. 
  
BUDGET/FINANCIAL INFORMATION: 
 
The cost of this position will be accommodated within the City Attorney Department 
budget without the need for an additional appropriation.   
 
PREPARED BY: Helene Schneider, Mayor 
 
SUBMITTED BY: Marcelo A. Lopez, Assistant City Administrator 
 
APPROVED BY: City Administrator’s Office 



 
 

 
RESOLUTION NO. __________ 

 
 A RESOLUTION OF THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF SANTA 

BARBARA AMENDING RESOLUTION NO. 13-050, THE 
POSITION AND SALARY CONTROL RESOLUTION FOR FISCAL 
YEAR 2014, AFFECTING THE CITY ATTORNEY’S OFFICE 
EFFECTIVE DECEMBER 28, 2013. 

 
BE IT RESOLVED BY THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF SANTA BARBARA THAT Resolution No. 
13-050, the Position and Salary Control Resolution for Fiscal Year 2014, is hereby amended as follows: 
 
 
                                                                           Service  
Classification Title                                         FLSA Status   Unit      Range            Biweekly Salary 
      

Interim City Attorney  
 

E 
 

U 
 

M 
 

A 
 

$7,109.44 
 
 
 
 
 



Agenda Item No.  15 
 

File Code No.  620.01 
 

 

 

SUCCESSOR AGENCY  
TO THE REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY 
OF THE CITY OF SANTA BARBARA 

 
 SUCCESSOR AGENCY AGENDA REPORT 

 
 

AGENDA DATE: December 17, 2013 
 
TO: Successor Agency Members 
 
FROM: Successor Agency Staff 
 
SUBJECT: Appropriation Of Unencumbered Redevelopment Agency Bond 

Proceeds  
 
RECOMMENDATION: That the Successor Agency: 
 
A. Approve an increase in appropriations in the total amount of $2,530,000 and an 

increase in estimated revenues by $411,129 in the 2001 RDA Bond Fund for the 
Bath Street Pocket Park Project ($250,000) and the Police Department 911 Call 
Center Project ($2,280,000), of which $2,118,871 will be funded from unspent 
2001 bond proceeds and $411,129 will be funded from a transfer from the 2003 
RDA Bond Fund; and 

B. Approve an increase appropriations by $11,778,155 in the 2003 RDA Bond Fund 
to fund the Cabrillo Bath House and Pavilion Renovation Project ($9,117,026), 
the West Downtown Lighting Project - Phases II and III ($1,300,000), the 
Ensemble Theater/Victoria Hall Project ($950,000); and to partially fund the 
Police Department 911 Call Center Project through a transfer of $411,129 to the 
2001 RDA Bond Fund, with all $11,778,155 to be funded from unspent 2003 
bond proceeds. 

 
DISCUSSION: 
 
As part of the state mandated process to dissolve redevelopment agencies (RDAs), 
once a local successor agency receives a finding of completion from the State 
Department of Finance, the successor agency may utilize unencumbered proceeds 
derived from bonds issued prior to January 1, 2011 for purposes for which the bonds 
were sold and in a manner consistent with the bond covenants.  The total amount of 
bond proceeds remaining for Santa Barbara’s RDA is $13.9 million.   
 
On April 26, 2013, the Successor Agency to the former Redevelopment Agency of the 
City of Santa Barbara (Successor Agency) received its finding of completion after 
having complied with all of the requirements of the dissolution process. 
 



Council Agenda Report 
Appropriation Of Unencumbered Redevelopment Agency Bond Proceeds  
December 17, 2013 
Page 2 

 

On July 23, 2013, the Successor Agency recommended that five capital projects be 
funded with the remaining unencumbered Redevelopment Agency Bond proceeds and 
requested that they be reviewed and approved by the Oversight Board. See the 
attached agenda report for descriptions of each project. The recommended projects are 
as follows: 
 

• Bath Street Pocket Park  $     250,000 
• Cabrillo Bathhouse and Pavilion  9,117,026   
• Police Department 911 Call Center  2,280,000   
• West Downtown Lighting Phases II and III  1,300,000   
• Ensemble Theatre         950,000   

  
          $13,897,026 

 
Anticipated expenditures on these five projects were  included on the Successor 
Agency’s Recognized Obligation Payment Schedule for the period of January 1, 2014 
through June 30, 2014 (ROPS 13-14B).  ROPS 13-14B was approved by the Oversight 
Board on September 11, 2013 and by the Department of Finance on November 13, 
2013.  
 
The ROPS-approved 6-month expenditures include the following amounts for each 
project:  
 

• Bath Street Pocket Park: $247,760 
• The Cabrillo Bathhouse and Pavilion:  $1,087,971 
• Police Department 911 Call Center:  $2,280,000 
• West Downtown Lighting Phases II and III:  $1,300,000 

 
The remaining project costs will be scheduled for expenditure on future ROPS as the 
projects progress and the costs are incurred.  
 
BUDGET/FINANCIAL INFORMATION: 
 
Proceeds from the 2003 RDA Bond Fund will fund the Cabrillo Bathhouse and Pavilion 
Project, West Downtown Lighting Phases II and III, Ensemble Theater/Victoria Hall, and 
a portion ($411,129) of the 911 Call Center Project. Proceeds from the 2001 RDA Bond 
Fund will fund the Bath Street Pocket Park Project and the balance ($1,868,871) of the 
911 Call Center Project. 
 
ATTACHMENT: July 23, 2013 Successor Agency Agenda Report 
 
SUBMITTED BY:  Sue Gray, Community Development Business  
 Manager 
APPROVED BY:  City Administrator's Office 



Agenda Item No.  13 

File Code No.  620.06 
 

 

 

CITY OF SANTA BARBARA 
 
 SUCCESOR AGENCY 

TO THE REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY 
OF THE CITY OF SANTA BARBARA 

AGENDA REPORT 
 
 

AGENDA DATE: July 23, 2013 
 
TO: Successor Agency Members 
 
FROM: City Administrators Office  
 
SUBJECT: Proposed Capital Projects To Be Funded By Unencumbered 

Redevelopment Agency Bond Proceeds  
 
RECOMMENDATION:   
 
That the Successor Agency to the Redevelopment Agency of the City of Santa Barbara 
approve, for purposes of funding recommendations only, the proposed capital projects to 
be funded with remaining, unencumbered, Redevelopment Agency Bond proceeds and 
request review and approval by the Oversight Board. 
 
BACKGROUND: 
 
As part of the state mandated process to dissolve redevelopment agencies (RDAs), 
once a local successor agency receives a finding of completion from the State 
Department of Finance, the successor agency may utilize unencumbered proceeds 
derived from bonds issued prior to January 1, 2011 for purposes for which the bonds 
were sold and in a manner consistent with the bond covenants.   
 
This language was added to the legislation as an incentive to encourage successor 
agencies to comply with the State law for the dissolution of redevelopment agencies, 
including the timely payment of monies made due to the State and taxing entities 
through Assembly Bill No. 1484. 
 
On April 26, 2013, the Successor Agency to the former Redevelopment Agency of the 
City of Santa Barbara received its finding of completion after having complied with all of 
the requirements of the dissolution process including the transfer of all unencumbered 
and unobligated assets. 
 
The RDA issued bonds in 2001 and 2003.  There remain $14,072,192 in bond proceeds 
unspent and unencumbered from those two issuances -- $2,118,871 from the 2001 
Bond, and $11,953,321 from the 2003 Bond. 

sgray
Typewritten Text
ATTACHMENT

sgray
Typewritten Text



Successor Agency Agenda Report 
Proposed Capital Projects To Be Funded By Unencumbered Redevelopment Agency 
Bond Proceeds 
July 23, 2013 
Page 2 

 

 
The successor Agency is now prepared to submit eligible capital projects to be funded 
with bond proceeds to the local Oversight Board for their approval.  If approved by the 
Oversight Board, the projects would be separately listed on the next applicable 
Recognized Obligations Payment Schedule as projects to be funded from 
unencumbered bond proceeds and submitted to the State Department of Finance for 
approval. 
 
PROPOSED CAPITAL PROJECTS 
 
To determine eligible capital projects for the remaining bond proceeds, Staff has looked 
towards the bond covenants at the time the bonds were issued in 2001 (see Attachment 
1) and 2003 (see Attachment 2), as well as the existing Redevelopment Agency Five 
Year Implementation Plan 2010-2014 (see Attachment 3).  Projects that were underway 
at the time of the RDA dissolution are also a priority.   
 
The bond covenants identified existing projects at the time the bonds were issued that 
were to be completed with the bond proceeds and also stated that the bond proceeds 
would be used to continue the redevelopment activities within the Redevelopment 
Project area (“CCRP”).  The Redevelopment Agency’s Five Year Implementation Plan 
more clearly outlined priority projects that were to be completed in a five year period 
using both bond proceeds and tax increment revenue.  The full list of projects was not 
completed due to the dissolution of the RDA.   
 
Staff has determined that the most eligible projects include the following: 
 
Bath Street Pocket Park – The proposed pocket park at the corner of Bath and Ortega 
Streets was identified as part of the Mission Creek Flood Control Project, and includes 
the installation of a playground for 2-5 year old children among other amenities.  The 
property size is 2,688 square feet.  The project was included in the 2001 Bond 
Measure’s Official Statement and the RDA Five Year Implementation Plan.  Design and 
installation are still required.  Total project cost is $250,000. 
 
Cabrillo Pavilion and Bathhouse Renovation – The project includes renovation of the 
24,500 square foot building which was first constructed in 1926.  The scope of work 
includes renovation of all mechanical, plumbing and electrical systems; building 
structure stabilization; restoration of the exterior promenade and building facade; 
exterior accessibility to both levels; interior elevator access; interior renovation of 
shower/locker facilities, gym, restrooms and kitchen facilities; and renovation of and 
space planning for a new multi-purpose room; and second floor restroom, kitchen and 
main room renovation, among other things.   
 
The project is included in the RDA’s Five Year Implementation Plan, with an expected 
cost of $10,300,000.   



Successor Agency Agenda Report 
Proposed Capital Projects To Be Funded By Unencumbered Redevelopment Agency 
Bond Proceeds 
July 23, 2013 
Page 3 

 

Work had begun on the project prior to the dissolution of the Redevelopment Agency, 
with over $120,000 expended on building infrastructure technical studies analyzing the 
facility needs, as well as a business development plan for potential appropriate 
community oriented uses.  The 2001 and 2003 Bonds were sold in order to provide 
funds to continue redevelopment activities within the Redevelopment Project area.  The 
Cabrillo Pavilion and Bathhouse are contiguous to the CCRP and are in state of severe 
decline which, if left unattended, will result in a condition of blight.  
 
Staff recommends bond proceeds in the amount of $9,117,026 towards this project.  
The remaining amount will need to be developed from General Fund sources or 
fundraising to complete the project. 
 
Police Department 911 Call Center – The project includes the temporary relocation of 
the 911 dispatch center to the Granada Garage second floor office space.  The City was 
looking to do a complete replacement of the Police Department Headquarters using $25 
million of remaining RDA money to fund a substantial portion of the cost to do so.  A 
seismic analysis called into question the ability to keep the 911 dispatch center fully 
operational during an earthquake due to its location in the basement of the Police 
building.  Until a resolution for funding a new building can be developed, it became 
imperative to move the 911 dispatch center to a more seismically secure temporary 
facility.  Planning and design was initiated for such a move prior to the dissolution of the 
Redevelopment Agency.  Over $1.1 million had been spent on the Police Building 
planning and design process.   
 
The 2001 and 2003 Bonds were sold in order to provide funds to continue 
redevelopment activities within the Redevelopment Project area.  The Granada Garage 
facility is within the CCRP and bond proceeds were used to originally construct the 
facility. This project is included in the five year RDA implementation Plan as part of the 
police building renovation project.  The cost of the project is $2,280,000.  This does not 
include the $277,942 in General Fund monies that the City Council authorized for final 
design in March, 2013. 
 
West Downtown Lighting Phases II and III – The project is for installation of 
streetlights in the Lower West Downtown area.  Phase I has been constructed.  The 
remaining two phases of the project only require a small amount of work for final design 
and then will be ready to be bid out and installed.  Over $750,000 has been spent on 
designing the first three phases of the project and installation of Phase I prior to the 
dissolution of the Redevelopment Agency.  This project was included in the 2003 bond, 
and is included in the RDA Five Year Implementation Plan.  The cost for completing 
design and construction is $1,300,000. 
 
Ensemble Theater/Victoria Hall – The Successor Agency, Oversight Board and the 
California Department of Finance recently approved a modification to the Ensemble 
Theater grant agreement to assist in the permanent purchase of the property.  The 
revised agreement decreased the amount of the previously approved enforceable 



Successor Agency Agenda Report 
Proposed Capital Projects To Be Funded By Unencumbered Redevelopment Agency 
Bond Proceeds 
July 23, 2013 
Page 4 

 

obligation from $1,000,000 to $950,000.  Bond proceeds were identified as the source 
of funds for this obligation, as the project is included in the 2003 bond, and in the RDA 
Five Year Implementation Plan.  If Ensemble does not move forward with the use of 
these monies, they would be available for other eligible projects. 
 
West Beach Pedestrian Improvement – This project is completed.  However, there is 
an outstanding retention payment of $175,166 being held due to a protracted lawsuit 
with Elevation Engineering.  Depending upon the outcome of that lawsuit, this amount 
will either need to be paid out, or could be used for other eligible bond projects.  The 
project is included in the 2003 Bond, and in the Five Year Implementation Plan. 
 
Funding for these six projects total $14,072.192. 
 
OTHER POTENTIAL PROJECTS 
 
Other projects available for consideration by the Successor Agency, if they are 
determined to be a higher priority than those outlined above, include: 
 
Library Plaza Construction – The project is for final design and construction of a new to-
be-designed Library Plaza.  Design work had begun prior to the elimination of the 
Redevelopment Agency.  The design contract was found to be an enforceable 
obligation by the Oversight Board, so the design firm of Campbell and Campbell will be 
completing the preliminary design concept in the next six months, and may incorporate 
ideas of joint use with the Santa Barbara Museum of Art.  The funding amount would be 
to finalize a design and pay for construction.  Other possible sources include a joint 
partnership with the Santa Barbara Museum of Art, and use of General Fund monies as 
they become available.  The project is included in the RDA Five Year Implementation 
Plan. The total cost is approximately $1,500,000 excluding improvements and ideas that 
may come out of the collaboration with the Santa Barbara Museum of Art. 
 
Plaza De La Guerra – The project would be for the design and construction of a new 
Plaza De La Guerra.  Some initial design work was completed prior to the elimination of 
the Redevelopment Agency, but no community consensus has been achieved.  The 
total cost would be approximately $2,500,000, although the actual amount would 
depend upon the final design. 
 
Side Street Sidewalks – The project is the replacement of deteriorating sidewalks on the 
cross streets downtown (Haley, Cota, Ortega) from Chapala Street to Santa Barbara 
Street.  Preliminary engineering for this project was completed prior to the dissolution of 
the Redevelopment Agency.  The project is included in the Five Year RDA 
Implementation Plan.  The cost is approximately $2,025,000. 
 



Successor Agency Agenda Report 
Proposed Capital Projects To Be Funded By Unencumbered Redevelopment Agency 
Bond Proceeds 
July 23, 2013 
Page 5 

 

Review by Neighborhood Advisory Council 
 
On July 10, 2013, the Neighborhood Advisory Council (NAC) reviewed the projects 
proposed for funding with the bond monies.  The NAC concurred with the proposed 
projects for funding. 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION 
 
Staff recommends the following projects be forwarded to the Oversight Board for 
funding with the remaining bond proceeds: 
 

• Bath Street Pocket Park 
• Cabrillo Bathhouse and Pavilion 
• Police Department 911 Call Center 
• West Downtown Lighting Phases II and III 
• Ensemble Theater/Victoria Hall 
• West Beach Pedestrian Project Retention  

 
All six projects are long standing priorities of the former Redevelopment Agency that 
would provide great community benefit and/or are existing obligations of the Successor 
Agency.   
 
NEXT STEPS 
 
With Successor Agency concurrence, staff will submit these projects to the Oversight 
Board for consideration.  With Oversight Board approval, the projects would then be 
listed on the next applicable Recognized Obligations Payment Schedule and submitted 
to the State Department of Finance for approval. 
 
BUDGET/FINANCIAL INFORMATION: 
 
There is no current budget impact.  If projects are approved, then the bond proceeds 
will used to complete these capital projects.  If projects are not approved, they will 
remain high priority capital projects but will need to be evaluated and funded as part of 
the City’s General Fund capital program. 
 
ATTACHMENT(S): 1. Excerpts of 2001 Bond Document 
 2. Excerpts of 2003 Bond Document 

3. Redevelopment Agency Five Year Implementation Plan 
2010 - 2014 

 



Successor Agency Agenda Report 
Proposed Capital Projects To Be Funded By Unencumbered Redevelopment Agency 
Bond Proceeds 
July 23, 2013 
Page 6 

 

PREPARED BY: Paul Casey, Assistant City Administrator 
 
SUBMITTED BY: Paul Casey, Assistant City Administrator 
 
APPROVED BY:  City Administrator's Office 
 
 



Agenda Item No.  18 
File Code No.  520.04 

 

 

 

CITY OF SANTA BARBARA 
 
 COUNCIL AGENDA REPORT 

 
 
 

AGENDA DATE: December 17, 2013 
 
TO: Mayor and Councilmembers 
 
FROM: City Administrator’s Office 
 
SUBJECT: Receipt of CalGRIP 2014/2015 Grant Funds 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION:  That Council:   
 
A. Authorize the receipt of a $500,000 CalGRIP grant from the Board of State and 

Community Corrections;  
B.  Increase Fiscal Year 2014 estimated revenues and appropriations in the 

Miscellaneous Grants Fund by $500,000; and 
C. Authorize the City Administrator to enter into agreements to accept and distribute 

the CalGRIP 2014/2015 grant funds. 
 
DISCUSSION: 
 
The City of Santa Barbara, in partnership with the Community Action Commission, 
Santa Barbara County Probation Department, Dr. Jill Sharkey/University of California 
Department of Counseling, Clinical and School Psychology, Council on Alcoholism & 
Drug Abuse, District Attorney Truancy Program, Santa Barbara School County 
Education Office, and the Parks and Recreation Apprenticeship Program, submitted a 
competitive grant application to the Board of State and Community Corrections for a 
2014/2015 CalGRIP grant.  The State approved the City of Santa Barbara’s application 
and awarded $500,000 for the grant period of January 1, 2014 – December 31, 2015. 
 
This grant will allow south coast regional collaboration efforts to continue with a focus 
on intervention through case management.  The South Coast CalGRIP program will 
provide a comprehensive strategy of intensive case management, education, paid job 
internships and substance abuse prevention and treatment. The project will serve 120 
young men and women aged 14 to 18 who have been involved in the juvenile justice 
system or are at risk of such involvement. 
 
The objective of this effort is to achieve an overall reduction in gang involvement while 
increasing educational goals and outcomes relating to youth involved in gangs or at risk 
of being involved in a gang.  The intervention strategies include re-entry programs, 
establishing educational goals, providing life skills training, substance abuse counseling, 



Council Agenda Report 
Receipt of CalGRIP 2014/2015 Grant Funds  
December 17, 2013 
Page 2 

 

and family support. All youth will receive intensive case management services and an 
educational assessment.  Some of the youth will be referred to specific programs 
focused on addressing substance abuse, family support, job skills, and experiential 
learning, depending on their individual needs.   
 
This grant includes an evaluation component. Project objectives will be evaluated for 
process as well as program success by Dr. Jill Sharkey and Dr. Merith Cosden of the 
University of California at Santa Barbara.  All process and program data collected by 
Case Managers and program staff will be transmitted to the evaluation team on a 
quarterly basis for data management. In addition, the evaluators will implement a quasi-
experimental design to understand how rates of youth gang activity and violence for 
participants of the CalGRIP program compared to two historical comparison groups. 
 
The State’s $500,000 grant is matched with$500,000 in local non-cash in-kind 
contributions as shown below. 
 
 

Agency State Funds Match Value 

City of Santa Barbara $ 26,304 $ 0  

Community Action Commission $413,696  $271,100  

University of California Santa Barbara $  50,000  $50,000  

Council on Alcoholism & Drug Abuse $ 10,000  $36,300    

CalGRIP Grant Advisory Board $ 0                  $77,000 

Santa Barbara County  
Office of Education $ 0                  $13,000 

Santa Barbara County  
Probation Department $ 0   $26,300  

Santa Barbara County 
District Attorney’s Truancy program $ 0                 $26,300 

Totals $ 500,000 $ 500,000 

 
 

BUDGET/FINANCIAL INFORMATION: 
With Council’s approval the City Administrator will enter into agreements with the Board 
of State and Community Corrections and agencies receiving a portion of the grant.   
 



Council Agenda Report 
Receipt of CalGRIP 2014/2015 Grant Funds  
December 17, 2013 
Page 3 

 

ATTACHMENT: CalGRIP Grant Summary Sheet 
 
PREPARED BY: Marcelo A. Lopez, Assistant City Administrator 
 
SUBMITTED BY: Marcelo A. Lopez, Assistant City Administrator 
 
APPROVED BY:  City Administrator's Office 



CalGRIP 2014 - 2015 Grant Summary 
 
 
 
South Coast CalGRIP will provide a comprehensive strategy of intensive case 

management, education, paid job internships and substance abuse prevention 

and treatment. The project will serve 120 young men and women aged 14 to 18 

who have been involved in the juvenile justice system or are at risk of such 

involvement. 

 

 

Goal: 
The goal of South Coast CalGRIP is to see an improvement in juvenile justice 

outcomes for youth on probation and youth at risk of gang affiliation through a 

comprehensive strategy of intensive case management and enactment of 

prevention and intervention strategies for youth. 

 
Objective 1:  Intensive Case Management will be provided to all 120 

participants. 

Two new full-time Case Managers will be hired to serve 60 youth per year over 

the two-year project period.   

 
Objective 2:  An evidence-based substance abuse education program will be 

presented to all 120 participants:  The evidence based curriculum “Project 

Toward No Drug Abuse” has been chosen as a strategy for youth with or at risk 

for substance abuse.  

 
Objective 3:  
Support will be provided to all participants transitioning back into the community 

from incarceration, and all other participants, who are identified in their baseline 

assessments as needing assistance to complete their educations.    

 



Evaluation: 
Each of the project objectives will be evaluated for process as well as program 

success by Dr. Jill Sharkey and Dr. Merith Cosden of the University of California 

at Santa Barbara.  All process and program data collected by Case Managers 

and program staff will be transmitted to the evaluation team on a quarterly basis 

for data management. In addition, the evaluators will implement a quasi-

experimental design to understand how rates of youth gang activity and violence 

for participants of the CalGRIP program compared to two historical comparison 

groups.  

 

 

Agency State Funds Match Value 

City of Santa Barbara $ 26,304 $ 0  

Community Action Commission $413,696  $271,100  

UCSB $  50,000  $50,000  

CADA $ 10,000  $36,300    

Advisory Board $ 0                  $77,000 

SB County Office of Education $ 0                  $13,000 

Santa Barbara County Probation 
Department $ 0   $26,300  

District Attorney’s Truancy program 0$                 $26,300 

Totals $ 500,000 $ 500,000 

 
 



Agenda Item No.  19 
File Code No.  610.05 

 

 

 

CITY OF SANTA BARBARA 
 
 COUNCIL AGENDA REPORT 

 
 
 

AGENDA DATE: December 17, 2013 
 
TO: Mayor and Councilmembers 
 
FROM: City Attorney’s Office 
 City Administrator’s Office  
 
SUBJECT: Grant Agreement With Legal Aid Regarding Dario Pini 
 
RECOMMENDATION: That Council: 
 
A. Authorize the City Administrator to execute a grant agreement, in a form of 

agreement acceptable to the City Attorney, with the Legal Aid Foundation of 
Santa Barbara County (“Legal Aid”) in an amount not to exceed Twenty-Five 
Thousand Dollars ($25,000) in order to reimburse Legal Aid for providing legal 
services to the tenants of city landlord Dario Pini; and 

B. Allocate $25,000 from appropriated reserves to the City Attorney’s Office to fund 
the proposed grant to Legal Aid. 

 
DISCUSSION: 
 
Last October, the City Attorney’s office obtained a comprehensive Superior Court “code 
enforcement” judgment against local property owner Dario Pini with respect to every 
property owned by Mr. Pini within the City. A major component of this judgment 
provides for indirect Superior Court supervision of the Pini properties by a court-
appointed attorney (called a “Special Master”) for a period of five (5) years, expiring on 
December 31, 2018. The individual appointed by Superior Court Judge Colleen Sterne 
as the Special Master overseeing the Pini properties is local attorney, and former Santa 
Barbara County District Attorney, Stan Roden. As part of the Special Master oversight 
process, the judgment provides for regular quarterly hearings between City staff from 
code enforcement and the City Attorney’s office, Mr. Pini and his property managers, 
and Mr. Roden. These regularly scheduled meetings will be in addition to any 
“emergency” hearings that may be convened by Mr. Roden at the City’s request if newly 
discovered violations on Mr. Pini’s properties involve serious tenant health or safety 
issues.  
 
In effect, the City’s judgment against Mr. Pini anticipates that the supervision of the Pini 
properties will be an ongoing work-intensive process for City Code Enforcement staff, 
the City Attorney’s office, and the Special Master, particularly with respect to Mr. Pini’s 
longstanding predilection for failing to properly maintain his larger multi-family apartment 



Council Agenda Report 
Grant Agreement With Legal Aid Regarding Dario Pini 
December 17, 2013 
Page 2 

 

properties within the City.  The City received civil penalties in the amount of $35,000 
from Mr. Pini, and the imposition of additional civil penalties remains a potential, 
depending how appropriately Mr. Pini responds to the requirements of the Stipulated 
Judgment.  
 
As part this ongoing enforcement process, Building & Safety and Zoning Code 
Enforcement staff are transitioning to what we consider “Phase II” – that of strictly 
enforcing the Pini judgment vis-à-vis his larger apartment complexes. This phase will 
involve prioritizing and inspecting each apartment building and, where warranted and 
with tenant consent, conducting interior inspections of each of the dwelling units within 
these buildings. Based on past experience, staff believes it is likely that the City will find 
it necessary to issue violation notices which will require Mr. Pini to do extensive work to 
bring the interiors of these units up to the “habitability” standards required by the City’s 
Uniform Housing Code. These sorts of “habitability” violations are likely to range from 
construction work done without permits (such as unpermitted work dividing one original 
unit into two illegal units) to extreme overcrowding. Staff also expects to find many 
cases of poor interior maintenance resulting in “uninhabitable” units. This would most 
likely involve such things as inadequate heating and ventilation, non-functioning 
plumbing, cooking, and electrical systems, and general dilapidation resulting from a lack 
of painting, proper floor coverings, and typical interior maintenance such as pest control.  
 
Because these sorts of “habitability” violations are likely to necessarily impact many of 
Mr. Pini’s tenants and their families, the City Attorney’s Office and City Code 
Enforcement staff plan to closely coordinate our Phase II enforcement efforts with the 
Special Master and with a concurrent outreach program to the Pini tenants who may be 
negatively impacted by our efforts. While the goal of our Phase II enforcement efforts 
will be to improve the habitability of Mr. Pini’s dwelling units without causing a need for a 
tenant to vacate (even temporarily), there remains a distinct possibility that the remedial 
work will be so extensive that a unit must be vacated.  Among other things, this 
outreach program will educate tenants about their rights as tenants under state law, 
particularly any rights they may have to monetary relocation assistance at Mr. Pini’s 
expense. We will also seek to use our meetings with the Special Master to address the 
potential relocation obligations Mr. Pini may have under the law. 
 
Both City staff and the staff of Legal Aid Foundation of Santa Barbara County (Legal 
Aid) have been contacted on several occasions recently by tenants of Mr. Pini 
requesting assistance in protecting their legal rights as tenants, especially concerning 
their right to insist on a habitable dwelling unit and to be free of retaliation by Mr. Pini 
should they find it necessary to complain to the City or the Special Master about the 
condition of their dwelling unit. In staff’s experience, there is indeed a possibility of 
improper retaliation by Mr. Pini against his tenants for permitting these City inspections 
or for complaining to City Staff about the conditions of their units.  
 
For these reasons, we believe it will be preferable for all concerned if Mr. Pini’s tenants 
have ready access to affordable legal services of the sort typically provided by a non-



Council Agenda Report 
Grant Agreement With Legal Aid Regarding Dario Pini 
December 17, 2013 
Page 3 

 

profit legal aid law firm, such as Legal Aid. This situation is similar to that which 
occurred a few years ago when Code Enforcement staff found it necessary to force the 
owners of the Deluxe Trailer Park to shut down their mobile home park, which in turn 
forced all of Deluxe’s tenants to relocate. In the case of Deluxe, the City agreed to make 
a grant to Legal Aid, which allowed all of the Deluxe tenants access to a lawyer; this 
access seemed to make the Deluxe relocation process very successful.  
 
The Legal Aid Foundation has offered to allow City staff to refer Mr. Pini’s tenants to 
Legal Aid in order to obtain their services should a tenant face retaliation or fail to 
receive appropriate relocation assistance. The terms of the grant agreement will provide 
that Legal Aid would be paid on a reimbursement basis – that is, Legal Aid will be 
reimbursed by an amount of up to $1,250 for each tenant family they represent with the 
City grant providing for a hourly reimbursement rate for attorney services of $125 per 
hour. The maximum amount of the grant will be $25,000, at least initially.  
 
As mentioned above, the City will make every effort, working through the Special Master 
process, to require Mr. Pini to provide the sort of relocation assistance required under 
these circumstances by state law, such as the provisions of the state Health & Safety 
Code relating to temporary evictions necessitated by an order of the Building Official. 
Thus, in seeking voluntary compliance by Mr. Pini with state law requirements, the City 
hopes to provide most of the tenants with the assistance they may need without 
necessarily having a tenant forced to seek the legal assistance from Legal Aid.  
 
BUDGET/FINANCIAL IMPACT 
 
Staff recommends an initial grant with Legal Aid in an amount not to exceed $25,000.  
As part of the judgment against Mr. Pini, the City received civil penalties in the amount 
of $35,000.  These funds were received last fiscal year and deposited in the General 
Fund at that time.  Staff recommends using $25,000 of appropriated reserves to fund 
this request.   
 
 
SUBMITTED BY: Paul Casey, Assistant City Administrator 
 Steve Wiley, City Attorney 
 
APPROVED BY:  City Administrator's Office 
 



Agenda Item No.  20 
File Code No.  520.04 

 

 

 

CITY OF SANTA BARBARA 
 
 COUNCIL AGENDA REPORT 

 
 
 

AGENDA DATE: December 17, 2013 
 
TO: Mayor and Councilmembers 
 
FROM: Chief’s Staff, Police Department 
 
SUBJECT: Police Department Update  
 
RECOMMENDATION:   
 
That Council receive an oral presentation from the Police Chief regarding the Santa 
Barbara Police Department. 
 
DISCUSSION: 
 
As requested by the Mayor and City Council, beginning on December 6, 2011, Police 
Chief Cam Sanchez will give an oral presentation to Council regarding the status of the 
Police Department and its operations.  This presentation will be part of a series of 
updates and will occur on a periodic basis. 
 
The following will be Chief Sanchez’ speaking points: 
 
• Part 1 Crimes 2012/2013 
• Gang Crime State 2012/2013 
• Beat Coordinator/School Partnership 
• PAL and Explorers 
• Santa Barbara High School “Los Academicos Club” 
• Restorative Policing 
 
PREPARED BY: Chief Sanchez, Police Chief 
 
SUBMITTED BY: Cam Sanchez, Police Chief 
 
APPROVED BY:  City Administrator's Office 
 



Agenda Item No.  21 
File Code No. 140.05  

 

 

 

CITY OF SANTA BARBARA 
 
 COUNCIL AGENDA REPORT 

 
 

AGENDA DATE: December 17, 2013 
 
TO: Mayor and Councilmembers 
 
FROM: City Clerk’s Office, Administrative Services Department 
 
SUBJECT: Appointments To City Advisory Groups 
 
RECOMMENDATION:   
 
That Council make appointments to the City’s advisory groups. 
 
DISCUSSION: 
 
Currently, there are 68 positions available for appointment to various City advisory groups.  
On October 29, November 12 and November 19, 2013, the Council interviewed applicants 
for these positions.   
 
Per Resolution No. 12-018, Santa Barbara Youth Council applicants are required to 
appear for an interview before the Youth Council and the City Council in order to be 
eligible for appointment.  The Youth Council held interviews on October 21 and November 
4, 2013.  The Youth Council’s recommendations are included as Attachment 1. 
 
The Guidelines for the City of Santa Barbara Advisory Groups, Resolution No. 13-006, 
states that applicants are required to appear for an interview before the City Council.  
The names of applicants failing to appear for an interview are removed from the list of 
persons eligible for appointment.  Attachment 2 is a list of applicants eligible for 
appointment.  With the exception of the positions on the Metropolitan Transit District 
Board (MTD) and the Mosquito and Vector Management District Board (MVMD), 
appointments to the advisory groups will be effective January 1, 2014.  The 
appointments to the MTD and MVMD will be effective March 7, 2014 and January 8, 
2014, respectively. 
 
ATTACHMENTS: 1) Recommendations from the Santa Barbara Youth Council, 

dated December 17, 2013 
 2) List of Eligible Applicants 
 
PREPARED BY: Deborah L. Applegate, Deputy City Clerk 
 
SUBMITTED BY: Marcelo A. López, Assistant City Administrator 
 
APPROVED BY: City Administrator’s Office 



ATTACHMENT 1 

City of Santa Barbara  
Parks and Recreation Department  
 

Memorandum 
 

 
DATE: December 17, 2013 
 
TO: Mayor and Councilmembers 
 
FROM: Santa Barbara Youth Council 
  
SUBJECT: Recommendation for Appointment to the Santa Barbara Youth Council 2013 

- 2014 
 
On March 27, 2012, the City Council approved a resolution formally establishing the Santa 
Barbara Youth Council as an advisory committee.  The resolution stipulated that 
applicants for vacant positions on the Youth Council would be interviewed by both the 
Mayor and City Council and the sitting Youth Council board.  After which, the Youth 
Council would submit to the City Council its recommendations for filling the vacant 
positions. 
 
On November 18, 2013, at a regular meeting of the Santa Barbara Youth Council, the 
members voted to send the following recommendations to the City Council for 
appointments for vacant Youth Council positions.  
 
Santa Barbara High School 
  Rachaell Diaz 
  
Dos Pueblos High School 
  
 
Alternative School 
  Caedon Hirrel, La Cuesta 
 
Private High School 
   Michael Reyes, Laguna Blanca School 
   Emily Velez, Bishop Garcia Diego 

 
 
 

 



A
TT

A
C

H
M

E
N

T 
2 

1 
 

A
C

C
ES

S 
A

D
VI

SO
R

Y 
C

O
M

M
IT

TE
E 

El
ig

ib
le

 fo
r A

pp
oi

nt
m

en
t –

 D
ec

em
be

r 2
01

3 
 

• 
Fo

ur
 v

ac
an

ci
es

. 
• 

Te
rm

s 
ex

pi
re

 D
ec

em
be

r 3
1,

 2
01

4 
(A

rc
hi

te
ct

ur
al

/E
ng

in
ee

rin
g/

B
ui

ld
in

g 
C

om
m

un
ity

) 
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
  D

ec
em

be
r 3

1,
 2

01
6 

(P
ub

lic
 a

t L
ar

ge
) 

• 
R

es
id

en
ts

 o
f t

he
 C

ity
 o

r a
 fu

ll-
tim

e 
em

pl
oy

ee
 o

f a
n 

en
tit

y 
do

in
g 

bu
si

ne
ss

 w
ith

in
 th

e 
C

ity
 w

ho
 d

em
on

st
ra

te
s 

an
 

in
te

re
st

, e
xp

er
ie

nc
e,

 a
nd

 c
om

m
itm

en
t t

o 
is

su
es

 p
er

ta
in

in
g 

to
 d

is
ab

ilit
y 

an
d 

ac
ce

ss
.  


 

O
ne

 re
pr

es
en

ta
tiv

e 
fro

m
 th

e 
A

rc
hi

te
ct

ur
al

/E
ng

in
ee

rin
g/

B
ui

ld
in

g 
C

om
m

un
ity

. 


 
Th

re
e 

re
pr

es
en

ta
tiv

es
 fr

om
 th

e 
P

ub
lic

 a
t L

ar
ge

. 
• 

A
pp

oi
nt

ee
s 

m
ay

 n
ot

 h
ol

d 
an

y 
fu

ll-
tim

e 
pa

id
 o

ffi
ce

 o
r e

m
pl

oy
m

en
t i

n 
C

ity
 g

ov
er

nm
en

t. 
 

 

C
A

TE
G

O
R

Y 
(N

um
be

r o
f V

ac
an

ci
es

) 

 
A

PP
LI

C
A

N
T 

In
cu

m
be

nt
 

A
pp

t. 
D

at
es

 
(Y

ea
rs

 S
er

ve
d)

 

A
pp

lic
an

t’s
 

Pr
ef

er
en

ce
 

(1
st

, 2
nd

, 3
rd

) 

 
N

ot
es

 

A
rc

hi
te

ct
ur

al
/ 

En
gi

ne
er

in
g/

B
ui

ld
in

g 
C

om
m

un
ity

 (1
) 

 

N
on

e 
 

 
 

Pu
bl

ic
 a

t L
ar

ge
 (3

) 
K

ar
en

 L
. J

oh
ns

on
 

12
/1

6/
20

08
, 1

2/
07

/2
01

0 
(5

 y
ea

rs
) 

 
 

 
A

de
la

id
a 

O
rte

ga
 

12
/1

6/
20

08
, 1

2/
07

/2
01

0 
(5

 y
ea

rs
) 

 
 

 
B

ar
ba

ra
 S

ilv
er

 
 

 
 

 



2 

A
IR

PO
R

T 
C

O
M

M
IS

SI
O

N
 

 

• 
Tw

o 
va

ca
nc

ie
s.

 
• 

Te
rm

s 
ex

pi
re

 D
ec

em
be

r 3
1,

 2
01

7.
 

• 
A

pp
oi

nt
ee

 m
us

t b
e 

a 
qu

al
ifi

ed
 e

le
ct

or
 o

f t
he

 C
ity

 a
nd

 o
ne

 C
ity

 o
r C

ou
nt

y 
re

si
de

nt
. 

• 
A

pp
oi

nt
ee

 m
ay

 n
ot

 h
ol

d 
an

y 
fu

ll-
tim

e 
pa

id
 o

ffi
ce

 o
r e

m
pl

oy
m

en
t i

n 
C

ity
 g

ov
er

nm
en

t. 
 

 

 

C
A

TE
G

O
R

Y 
(N

um
be

r o
f V

ac
an

ci
es

) 

 
A

PP
LI

C
A

N
T 

In
cu

m
be

nt
 

A
pp

t. 
D

at
es

 
(Y

ea
rs

 S
er

ve
d)

 

A
pp

lic
an

t’s
 

Pr
ef

er
en

ce
 

(1
st

, 2
nd

, 3
rd

) 

 
N

ot
es

 

Q
ua

lif
ie

d 
El

ec
to

r o
f t

he
 

C
ity

 (1
 o

r 2
) 

M
ar

k 
A

. R
in

co
n-

Ib
ar

ra
 

 
1.

 
A

irp
or

t C
om

m
is

si
on

 
2.

 
H

ar
bo

r C
om

m
is

si
on

 
3.

 
C

iv
il 

S
er

vi
ce

 
C

om
m

is
si

on
 

 

Ja
m

es
 R

. W
ils

on
 

 
 

 

C
ou

nt
y 

(0
 o

r 1
) 

P
au

l B
ow

en
 

 
 

 

Je
ff 

C
la

rk
 

 
 

 

C
ar

l L
. H

op
ki

ns
 

 
 

 

  
 



3 

  
A

R
C

H
IT

EC
TU

R
A

L 
B

O
A

R
D

 O
F 

R
EV

IE
W

 
 

• 
O

ne
 v

ac
an

cy
. 

• 
Te

rm
 e

xp
ire

s 
D

ec
em

be
r 3

1,
 2

01
7.

 
• 

Q
ua

lif
ie

d 
E

le
ct

or
 o

f t
he

 C
ity

 o
r t

he
 C

ou
nt

y 
of

 S
an

ta
 B

ar
ba

ra
 a

nd
 h

av
e 

pr
of

es
si

on
al

 e
xp

er
ie

nc
e 

in
 re

la
te

d 
fie

ld
s.

 
 

 

 
C

A
TE

G
O

R
Y 

(N
um

be
r o

f 
Va

ca
nc

ie
s)

 

 
A

PP
LI

C
A

N
T 

In
cu

m
be

nt
 

A
pp

t. 
D

at
es

 
(Y

ea
rs

 S
er

ve
d)

 

A
pp

lic
an

t’s
 

Pr
ef

er
en

ce
 

(1
st

, 2
nd

, 3
rd

) 

 
N

ot
es

 

Q
ua

lif
ie

d 
El

ec
to

r o
f 

th
e 

C
ity

 o
r C

ou
nt

y 
(1

) 
C

ou
rtn

ey
 J

an
e 

M
ille

r 
(L

ic
en

se
d 

La
nd

sc
ap

e 
A

rc
hi

te
ct

) 

 
 

 

             



4 

A
R

TS
 A

D
VI

SO
R

Y 
C

O
M

M
IT

TE
E 

 

• 
Fo

ur
 v

ac
an

ci
es

. 
• 

Te
rm

s 
ex

pi
re

 D
ec

em
be

r 3
1,

 2
01

7.
 

• 
Tw

o 
m

em
be

rs
 m

us
t b

e 
re

si
de

nt
s 

an
d 

qu
al

ifi
ed

 e
le

ct
or

s 
of

 th
e 

C
ity

.  
Tw

o 
m

em
be

rs
 s

ha
ll 

re
si

de
 in

 th
e 

S
ou

th
 C

oa
st

 
ar

ea
 o

f S
an

ta
 B

ar
ba

ra
 C

ou
nt

y,
 b

ou
nd

ed
 b

y 
th

e 
G

av
io

ta
 tu

nn
el

 o
n 

th
e 

no
rth

 a
nd

 th
e 

S
an

ta
 B

ar
ba

ra
 C

ou
nt

y 
lin

e 
on

 
th

e 
so

ut
h.

 
• 

M
em

be
rs

 s
ho

ul
d 

be
 p

er
so

ns
 w

ith
 a

ck
no

w
le

dg
ed

 a
cc

om
pl

is
hm

en
ts

 in
 th

e 
ar

ts
 a

nd
 p

er
so

ns
 w

ho
 d

em
on

st
ra

te
 a

n 
in

te
re

st
 in

 a
nd

 c
om

m
itm

en
t t

o 
cu

ltu
ra

l a
nd

 a
rts

 a
ct

iv
iti

es
.  

 
 

 

C
A

TE
G

O
R

Y 
(N

um
be

r o
f 

Va
ca

nc
ie

s)
 

 
A

PP
LI

C
A

N
T 

In
cu

m
be

nt
 

A
pp

t. 
D

at
es

 
(Y

ea
rs

 S
er

ve
d)

 

A
pp

lic
an

t’s
 

Pr
ef

er
en

ce
 

(1
st

, 2
nd

, 3
rd

) 

 
N

ot
es

 

Q
ua

lif
ie

d 
El

ec
to

rs
 o

f 
th

e 
C

ity
 (2

) 
R

ob
er

t F
. A

da
m

s 
12

/0
7/

20
10

 
(3

 y
ea

rs
) 

 
 

To
m

 B
ro

ok
s 

Bu
rg

he
r 

II 
 

 
 

Ji
m

 L
ap

on
is

 
 

1.
 

A
rts

 A
dv

is
or

y 
C

om
m

itt
ee

 
2.

 
Fi

re
 &

 P
ol

ic
e 

C
om

m
is

si
on

 
 

S
al

ly
 S

he
rid

an
 

 
 

 

M
ar

yl
ov

e 
Th

ra
lls

 
 

 
 

M
ar

gi
e 

Ya
hy

av
i 

 
 

 

So
ut

h 
C

oa
st

 A
re

a 
(2

) 
K

at
rin

a 
C

ar
l 

 
 

 

N
in

a 
L.

 D
un

ba
r 

 
 

 

E
liz

ab
et

h 
O

w
en

 
 

 
 



5 

 
 

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 A
N

D
 F

IR
E 

C
O

D
E 

B
O

A
R

D
 O

F 
A

PP
EA

LS
 

 

• 
Tw

o 
va

ca
nc

ie
s.

 
• 

O
pe

n 
te

rm
s.

 
• 

R
es

id
en

ts
 o

f t
he

 C
ity

 o
r a

dj
oi

ni
ng

 u
ni

nc
or

po
ra

te
d 

ar
ea

s 
of

 S
an

ta
 B

ar
ba

ra
 C

ou
nt

y.
 

• 
A

pp
oi

nt
ee

s 
sh

al
l d

em
on

st
ra

te
 k

no
w

le
dg

e 
an

d 
ex

pe
rti

se
 in

 s
pe

ci
al

ty
 a

re
as

 g
ov

er
ne

d 
by

 th
e 

co
ns

tru
ct

io
n 

an
d 

fir
e 

co
de

s 
of

 th
e 

C
ity

. 
• 

A
pp

oi
nt

ee
s 

m
ay

 n
ot

 h
ol

d 
an

y 
fu

ll-
tim

e 
pa

id
 o

ffi
ce

 o
r e

m
pl

oy
m

en
t i

n 
C

ity
 g

ov
er

nm
en

t. 
 

 
C

A
TE

G
O

R
Y 

(N
um

be
r o

f 
Va

ca
nc

ie
s)

 

 
A

PP
LI

C
A

N
T 

In
cu

m
be

nt
 

A
pp

t. 
D

at
es

 
(Y

ea
rs

 S
er

ve
d)

 

A
pp

lic
an

t’s
 

Pr
ef

er
en

ce
 

(1
st

, 2
nd

, 3
rd

) 

 
N

ot
es

 

R
es

id
en

t o
f t

he
 C

ity
 o

r 
un

in
co

rp
or

at
ed

 a
re

a 
of

 S
an

ta
 B

ar
ba

ra
 

C
ou

nt
y 

(2
) 

 

N
on

e 
 

 
 

 



6 

C
IV

IL
 S

ER
VI

C
E 

C
O

M
M

IS
SI

O
N

 
 

 • 
Tw

o 
va

ca
nc

ie
s.

 
• 

O
ne

 te
rm

 e
xp

ire
s 

D
ec

em
be

r 3
1,

 2
01

7.
 

   
  O

ne
 te

rm
 e

xp
ire

s 
D

ec
em

be
r 3

1,
 2

01
6.

 
• 

M
us

t b
e 

a 
qu

al
ifi

ed
 e

le
ct

or
 o

f t
he

 C
ity

. 
• 

M
ay

 n
ot

 h
ol

d 
an

y 
fu

ll-
tim

e 
pa

id
 o

ffi
ce

 o
r e

m
pl

oy
m

en
t i

n 
C

ity
 g

ov
er

nm
en

t, 
an

d 
fo

r o
ne

 y
ea

r a
fte

r c
ea

si
ng

 to
 b

e 
a 

m
em

be
r, 

sh
al

l n
ot

 b
e 

el
ig

ib
le

 fo
r a

ny
 s

al
ar

ie
d 

of
fic

e 
or

 e
m

pl
oy

m
en

t w
ith

 th
e 

C
ity

. 
 

  

C
A

TE
G

O
R

Y 
(N

um
be

r o
f V

ac
an

ci
es

) 

 
A

PP
LI

C
A

N
T 

In
cu

m
be

nt
 

A
pp

t. 
D

at
es

 
(Y

ea
rs

 S
er

ve
d)

 

A
pp

lic
an

t’s
 

Pr
ef

er
en

ce
 

(1
st

, 2
nd

, 3
rd

) 

 
N

ot
es

 

Q
ua

lif
ie

d 
El

ec
to

rs
 o

f 
th

e 
C

ity
 (2

) 
R

ic
ha

rd
 C

. B
an

ks
 

 
 

 

K
at

hr
yn

 D
. M

cK
ee

 
12

/1
3/

20
05

, 1
2/

15
/2

00
9 

(8
 y

ea
rs

) 
*A

pp
ly

in
g 

fo
r t

hi
rd

 te
rm

 

 
 

B
er

na
rd

 M
el

ek
ia

n 
 

1.
 

 F
ire

 &
 P

ol
ic

e 
C

om
m

is
si

on
 

2.
 

C
iv

il 
S

er
vi

ce
 C

om
m

is
si

on
 

 

D
es

m
on

d 
O

’N
ei

ll 
 

 
 

M
ar

k 
A

. R
in

co
n-

Ib
ar

ra
 

 
1.

  A
irp

or
t C

om
m

is
si

on
 

2.
  H

ar
bo

r C
om

m
is

si
on

 
3.

  C
iv

il 
S

er
vi

ce
 C

om
m

is
si

on
 

 

 
 



7 

C
O

M
M

U
N

IT
Y 

D
EV

EL
O

PM
EN

T 
A

N
D

 H
U

M
A

N
 S

ER
VI

C
ES

 C
O

M
M

IT
TE

E 
 

• 
Fo

ur
 v

ac
an

ci
es

. 
• 

Tw
o 

te
rm

s 
ex

pi
re

s 
D

ec
em

be
r 3

1,
 2

01
7 

(H
ou

si
ng

 In
te

re
st

s,
 B

us
in

es
s,

 C
om

m
un

ity
/E

co
no

m
ic

 D
ev

el
op

m
en

t, 
an

d 
 

   
   

   
   

 A
fri

ca
n 

Am
er

ic
an

 C
om

m
un

ity
). 

   
   

   
 O

ne
 te

rm
 e

xp
ire

s 
D

ec
em

be
r 3

1,
 2

01
6 

(H
ou

si
ng

 A
ut

ho
rit

y)
 

• 
M

us
t b

e 
re

si
de

nt
s 

or
 e

m
pl

oy
ee

s 
of

 th
e 

de
si

gn
at

ed
 o

rg
an

iz
at

io
ns

, b
ut

 n
ee

d 
no

t b
e 

qu
al

ifi
ed

 e
le

ct
or

s 
of

 th
e 

C
ity

, 
an

d 
m

us
t r

ep
re

se
nt

 o
ne

 o
f t

he
 s

pe
ci

fie
d 

ca
te

go
rie

s 
or

 o
rg

an
iz

at
io

ns
.  

O
ne

 re
pr

es
en

ta
tiv

e 
fro

m
 e

ac
h:

 


 
H

ou
si

ng
 A

ut
ho

rit
y 

of
 

th
e 

C
ity

 o
f S

an
ta

 
B

ar
ba

ra
 


 

B
us

in
es

s 
C

om
m

un
ity

/E
co

no
m

ic
 

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t 


 

 A
fri

ca
n 

Am
er

ic
an

 C
om

m
un

ity
  


 

H
ou

si
ng

 In
te

re
st

s 

• 
A

pp
oi

nt
ee

s 
m

ay
 n

ot
 h

ol
d 

an
y 

fu
ll-

tim
e 

pa
id

 o
ffi

ce
 o

r e
m

pl
oy

m
en

t i
n 

C
ity

 g
ov

er
nm

en
t. 

 

 
C

A
TE

G
O

R
Y 

(N
um

be
r o

f 
Va

ca
nc

ie
s)

 

 
A

PP
LI

C
A

N
T 

In
cu

m
be

nt
 

A
pp

t. 
D

at
es

 
(Y

ea
rs

 S
er

ve
d)

 

A
pp

lic
an

t’s
 

Pr
ef

er
en

ce
 

(1
st

, 2
nd

, 3
rd

) 

 
N

ot
es

 

H
ou

si
ng

 A
ut

ho
rit

y 
of

 
th

e 
C

ity
 o

f S
an

ta
 

B
ar

ba
ra

 (1
) 

A
lic

e 
V

illa
rre

al
 R

ed
it 

 
 

 

B
us

in
es

s 
C

om
m

un
ity

/E
co

no
m

ic
 

D
ev

el
op

m
en

t (
1)

 

La
ur

a 
K

ni
gh

t 
7/

11
/2

00
6,

 1
2/

15
/2

00
9 

(7
 y

ea
rs

, 5
 m

on
th

s)
 

 
 

K
at

he
rin

e 
Ze

is
s 

 
 

 

A
fr

ic
an

 A
m

er
ic

an
 

C
om

m
un

ity
 (1

) 
N

on
e 

 
 

 

H
ou

si
ng

 In
te

re
st

s 
(1

) 
S

te
ph

en
 F

au
ls

tic
h 

6/
26

/2
01

1 
 

(1
 y

ea
r, 

6 
m

on
th

s)
 

 
 



8 

C
O

M
M

U
N

IT
Y 

EV
EN

TS
 &

 F
ES

TI
VA

LS
 C

O
M

M
IT

TE
E 

 

• 
O

ne
 v

ac
an

cy
. 

• 
Te

rm
 e

xp
ire

s 
D

ec
em

be
r 3

1,
 2

01
5.

 
• 

M
em

be
r m

us
t b

e 
a 

re
pr

es
en

ta
tiv

e 
of

 th
e 

Bu
si

ne
ss

/L
od

gi
ng

/R
et

ai
l I

nd
us

try
. 

• 
A

pp
oi

nt
ee

s 
m

ay
 n

ot
 h

ol
d 

an
y 

fu
ll-

tim
e 

pa
id

 o
ffi

ce
 o

r e
m

pl
oy

m
en

t i
n 

C
ity

 g
ov

er
nm

en
t. 

 

C
A

TE
G

O
R

Y 
(N

um
be

r o
f V

ac
an

ci
es

) 

 
A

PP
LI

C
A

N
T 

In
cu

m
be

nt
 

A
pp

t. 
D

at
es

 
(Y

ea
rs

 S
er

ve
d)

 

A
pp

lic
an

t’s
 

Pr
ef

er
en

ce
 

(1
st

, 2
nd

, 3
rd

) 

 
N

ot
es

 

B
us

in
es

s/
Lo

dg
in

g/
 

R
et

ai
l I

nd
us

tr
y 

(1
) 

K
at

rin
a 

C
ar

l 
 

 
 

 



9 

C
R

EE
K

S 
A

D
VI

SO
R

Y 
C

O
M

M
IT

TE
E 

 

• 
O

ne
 v

ac
an

cy
. 

• 
Te

rm
 e

xp
ire

s 
D

ec
em

be
r 3

1,
 2

01
5.

 
• 

M
em

be
r m

us
t b

e 
a 

re
si

de
nt

 o
f t

he
 C

ity
.  

M
em

be
r s

ha
ll 

ha
ve

 s
om

e 
ex

pe
rie

nc
e 

in
 o

ce
an

 u
se

, b
us

in
es

s,
 

en
vi

ro
nm

en
ta

l i
ss

ue
s 

an
d/

or
 p

ro
vi

de
 c

om
m

un
ity

-a
t-l

ar
ge

 re
pr

es
en

ta
tio

n.
 

  

C
A

TE
G

O
R

Y 
(N

um
be

r o
f V

ac
an

ci
es

) 

 
A

PP
LI

C
A

N
T 

In
cu

m
be

nt
 

A
pp

t. 
D

at
es

 
(Y

ea
rs

 S
er

ve
d)

 

A
pp

lic
an

t’s
 

Pr
ef

er
en

ce
 

(1
st

, 2
nd

, 3
rd

) 

 
N

ot
es

 

Q
ua

lif
ie

d 
El

ec
to

r o
f t

he
 

C
ity

 (1
) 

Ja
m

es
 H

aw
ki

ns
 

 
 

 

   



10
 

D
O

W
N

TO
W

N
 P

AR
K

IN
G

 C
O

M
M

IT
TE

E 
 

• 
Th

re
e 

va
ca

nc
ie

s.
 

• 
O

ne
 te

rm
 e

xp
ire

s 
D

ec
em

be
r 3

1,
 2

01
6.

  O
ne

 te
rm

 e
xp

ire
s 

D
ec

em
be

r 3
1,

 2
01

7.
 

• 
A

pp
oi

nt
ee

s 
sh

al
l d

em
on

st
ra

te
 a

n 
in

te
re

st
 a

nd
 k

no
w

le
dg

e 
of

 d
ow

nt
ow

n 
pa

rk
in

g 
is

su
es

. 
• 

Tw
o 

m
em

be
rs

 m
us

t b
e 

re
si

de
nt

s 
of

 th
e 

C
ity

 a
nd

 o
ne

 m
em

be
r m

ay
 b

e 
a 

re
si

de
nt

 o
f t

he
 C

ity
 o

r C
ou

nt
y.

 

 

C
A

TE
G

O
R

Y 
(N

um
be

r o
f V

ac
an

ci
es

) 

 
A

PP
LI

C
A

N
T 

In
cu

m
be

nt
 

A
pp

t. 
D

at
es

 
(Y

ea
rs

 S
er

ve
d)

 

A
pp

lic
an

t’s
 

Pr
ef

er
en

ce
 

(1
st

, 2
nd

, 3
rd

) 

 
N

ot
es

 

Q
ua

lif
ie

d 
El

ec
to

rs
 o

f 
th

e 
C

ity
 ( 

3)
 

D
r. 

M
ic

ha
el

 C
oo

pe
r 

 
 

 

W
illi

am
 E

. P
in

ne
r I

II 
(T

re
y)

 

6/
28

/2
01

1 
(2

 y
ea

rs
, 6

 m
on

th
s)

 
 

 

S
ea

n 
P

ra
tt 

 
 

 

K
at

hr
yn

 A
. S

ch
w

ab
 

 
 

 

E
th

an
 S

he
nk

m
an

 
 

 
 

R
es

id
en

t o
f t

he
 C

ou
nt

y 
(0

 ) 
N

on
e 

 
 

 

 
   



11
 

 
FI

R
E 

A
N

D
 P

O
LI

C
E 

C
O

M
M

IS
SI

O
N

 
 

• 
Tw

o 
va

ca
nc

ie
s.

 
• 

O
ne

 te
rm

 e
xp

ire
s 

D
ec

em
be

r 3
1,

 2
01

7.
  O

ne
 te

rm
 e

xp
ire

s 
D

ec
em

be
r 3

1,
 2

01
4.

 
• 

Tw
o 

qu
al

ifi
ed

 e
le

ct
or

s 
of

 th
e 

C
ity

. 
 

 

 

C
A

TE
G

O
R

Y 
(N

um
be

r o
f 

Va
ca

nc
ie

s)
 

 
A

PP
LI

C
A

N
T 

In
cu

m
be

nt
 

A
pp

t. 
D

at
es

 
(Y

ea
rs

 
Se

rv
ed

) 

A
pp

lic
an

t’s
 

Pr
ef

er
en

ce
 

(1
st

, 2
nd

, 3
rd

) 

 
N

ot
es

 

Q
ua

lif
ie

d 
El

ec
to

rs
 o

f 
th

e 
C

ity
 (2

) 
M

at
th

ew
 H

un
te

r 
K

ra
m

er
 

 
 

 

Ji
m

 L
ap

on
is

 
 

1.
 

 A
rts

 A
dv

is
or

y 
C

om
m

itt
ee

 
2.

 
Fi

re
 &

 P
ol

ic
e 

C
om

m
is

si
on

 
 

B
er

na
rd

 M
el

ek
ia

n 
 

1.
 

Fi
re

 &
 P

ol
ic

e 
C

om
m

is
si

on
 

2.
  C

iv
il 

S
er

vi
ce

 C
om

m
is

si
on

 
 

Ju
di

th
 P

ar
ris

 S
te

ve
ns

 
 

 
 

E
ug

en
e 

F.
 Z

an
no

n 
(G

en
e)

 

 
 

 

 



12
 

FI
R

E 
A

N
D

 P
O

LI
C

E 
PE

N
SI

O
N

 C
O

M
M

IS
SI

O
N

 
 

• 
Tw

o 
va

ca
nc

ie
s.

 
• 

O
ne

 te
rm

 e
xp

ire
s 

D
ec

em
be

r 3
1,

 2
01

7 
(A

ct
iv

e/
R

et
ire

d 
P

ol
ic

e 
O

ffi
ce

r).
  O

ne
 te

rm
 e

xp
ire

d 
D

ec
em

be
r 3

1,
 2

01
6 

(Q
ua

lif
ie

d 
E

le
ct

or
). 

• 
O

ne
 a

ct
iv

e 
re

tir
ed

 p
ol

ic
e 

of
fic

er
 w

ho
 n

ee
d 

no
t b

e 
a 

re
si

de
nt

 o
f t

he
 C

ity
. 

• 
O

ne
 Q

ua
lif

ie
d 

E
le

ct
or

 o
f t

he
 C

ity
 w

ho
 is

 n
ot

 a
n 

ac
tiv

e 
fir

ef
ig

ht
er

 o
r p

ol
ic

e 
of

fic
er

 fo
r t

he
 C

ity
 o

f S
an

ta
 B

ar
ba

ra
. 

 
 

 
C

A
TE

G
O

R
Y 

(N
um

be
r o

f 
Va

ca
nc

ie
s)

 

 
A

PP
LI

C
A

N
T 

In
cu

m
be

nt
 

A
pp

t. 
D

at
es

 
(Y

ea
rs

 S
er

ve
d)

 

A
pp

lic
an

t’s
 

Pr
ef

er
en

ce
 

(1
st

, 2
nd

, 3
rd

) 

 
N

ot
es

 

A
ct

iv
e/

R
et

ire
d 

Po
lic

e 
O

ffi
ce

r (
1)

 
N

on
e 

 
 

 

Q
ua

lif
ie

d 
El

ec
to

rs
 (1

) 
N

on
e 

 
 

. 

 



13
 

H
A

R
B

O
R

 C
O

M
M

IS
SI

O
N

 
 

• 
Th

re
e 

va
ca

nc
ie

s.
 

• 
Th

re
e 

te
rm

s 
ex

pi
re

 D
ec

em
be

r 3
1,

 2
01

7.
 

• 
Tw

o 
or

 T
hr

ee
 Q

ua
lif

ie
d 

E
le

ct
or

s 
of

 th
e 

C
ity

. 
• 

O
ne

 m
em

be
r o

f t
he

 H
ar

bo
r C

om
m

is
si

on
 w

ho
 n

ee
d 

no
t b

e 
a 

Q
ua

lif
ie

d 
E

le
ct

or
 o

f t
he

 C
ity

 s
o 

lo
ng

 a
s 

he
 o

r s
he

 is
, a

t 
tim

e 
of

 a
pp

oi
nt

m
en

t, 
a 

Q
ua

lif
ie

d 
E

le
ct

or
 o

f S
an

ta
 B

ar
ba

ra
 C

ou
nt

y 
an

d 
re

m
ai

ns
 s

o 
qu

al
ifi

ed
 w

hi
le

 a
 C

om
m

is
si

on
er

. 
 

 

 
C

A
TE

G
O

R
Y 

(N
um

be
r o

f 
Va

ca
nc

ie
s)

 

 
A

PP
LI

C
A

N
T 

In
cu

m
be

nt
 

A
pp

t. 
D

at
es

 
(Y

ea
rs

 S
er

ve
d)

 

A
pp

lic
an

t’s
 

Pr
ef

er
en

ce
 

(1
st

, 2
nd

, 3
rd

) 

 
N

ot
es

 

Q
ua

lif
ie

d 
El

ec
to

r o
f 

th
e 

C
ity

 (2
 o

r 3
) 

D
en

ni
s 

M
. P

ow
er

 
 

 
 

M
ar

k 
A

. R
in

co
n-

Ib
ar

ra
 

 
1.

 
 A

irp
or

t C
om

m
is

si
on

 
2.

 
H

ar
bo

r C
om

m
is

si
on

 
3.

 
C

iv
il 

S
er

vi
ce

 C
om

m
is

si
on

 

 

V
irg

in
ia

 R
ub

sa
m

 
 

 
 

Q
ua

lif
ie

d 
El

ec
to

r o
f 

th
e 

C
ou

nt
y 

(0
 o

r 1
) 

Ji
m

 S
lo

an
 

12
/1

5/
20

09
 

(4
 y

ea
rs

) 
 

. 

 
 



14
 

H
IS

TO
R

IC
 L

A
N

D
M

A
R

K
S 

C
O

M
M

IS
SI

O
N

 

• 
Tw

o 
va

ca
nc

ie
s.

 
• 

Tw
o 

te
rm

s 
ex

pi
re

 D
ec

em
be

r 3
1,

 2
01

7.
 

• 
O

ne
 Q

ua
lif

ie
d 

E
le

ct
or

 o
f t

he
 C

ity
 –

 P
ub

lic
 a

t L
ar

ge
. 

• 
O

ne
 Q

ua
lif

ie
d 

E
le

ct
or

 o
f t

he
 C

ity
 a

nd
 a

 L
ic

en
se

d 
La

nd
sc

ap
e 

A
rc

hi
te

ct
. 

• 
A

pp
oi

nt
ee

s 
m

us
t d

em
on

st
ra

te
 k

no
w

le
dg

e 
of

 th
e 

hi
st

or
y 

an
d 

ar
ch

ite
ct

ur
e 

of
 th

e 
C

ity
. 

 
 

 
C

A
TE

G
O

R
Y 

(N
um

be
r o

f 
Va

ca
nc

ie
s)

 

 
A

PP
LI

C
A

N
T 

In
cu

m
be

nt
 

A
pp

t. 
D

at
es

 
(Y

ea
rs

 S
er

ve
d)

 

A
pp

lic
an

t’s
 

Pr
ef

er
en

ce
 

(1
st

, 2
nd

, 3
rd

) 

 
N

ot
es

 

Q
ua

lif
ie

d 
El

ec
to

r 
of

 th
e 

C
ity

 –
 

Pu
bl

ic
 a

t L
ar

ge
 (1

) 
 

W
illi

am
 M

ah
an

 
 

 
 

Q
ua

lif
ie

d 
El

ec
to

r 
of

 th
e 

C
ity

 –
 

La
nd

sc
ap

e 
A

rc
hi

te
ct

 (1
) 

P
hi

lip
 S

ud
in

g 
12

/1
5/

20
09

 
(4

 y
ea

rs
) 

(P
rio

r S
er

vi
ce

 2
00

1-
20

06
) 

 
 

 



15
 

H
O

U
SI

N
G

 A
U

TH
O

R
IT

Y 
C

O
M

M
IS

SI
O

N
 

• 
O

ne
 v

ac
an

cy
. 

• 
Te

rm
 e

xp
ire

s 
Fe

br
ua

ry
 1

5,
 2

01
6.

 
• 

M
em

be
r m

us
t b

e 
a 

Q
ua

lif
ie

d 
E

le
ct

or
 o

f t
he

 C
ity

, a
 te

na
nt

 w
ho

 is
 re

ce
iv

in
g 

ho
us

in
g 

as
si

st
an

ce
 fr

om
 th

e 
C

ity
 

H
ou

si
ng

 A
ut

ho
rit

y 
an

d 
m

us
t b

e 
62

 y
ea

rs
 o

f a
ge

 o
r o

ld
er

.  
 

• 
M

em
be

r s
ho

ul
d 

ha
ve

 s
om

e 
in

te
re

st
 a

nd
 b

ac
kg

ro
un

d 
in

 h
ou

si
ng

 d
ev

el
op

m
en

t, 
m

an
ag

em
en

t o
r o

th
er

 c
om

pa
ra

bl
e 

ex
pe

rie
nc

e.
 

 
 

 
C

A
TE

G
O

R
Y 

(N
um

be
r o

f 
Va

ca
nc

ie
s)

 

 
A

PP
LI

C
A

N
T 

In
cu

m
be

nt
 

A
pp

t. 
D

at
es

 
(Y

ea
rs

 S
er

ve
d)

 

A
pp

lic
an

t’s
 

Pr
ef

er
en

ce
 

(1
st

, 2
nd

, 3
rd

) 

 
N

ot
es

 

Q
ua

lif
ie

d 
El

ec
to

r 
of

 th
e 

C
ity

 / 
Se

ni
or

 
Te

na
nt

 (1
) 

 

V
ic

to
r S

uh
r 

12
/1

3/
20

11
 

(2
 y

ea
rs

) 
 

  

 



16
 

LI
B

R
A

R
Y 

B
O

A
R

D
 

 
 • 

O
ne

 v
ac

an
cy

. 
• 

Te
rm

 e
xp

ire
s 

D
ec

em
be

r 3
1,

 2
01

7.
 

• 
Q

ua
lif

ie
d 

E
le

ct
or

s 
of

 th
e 

C
ity

. 
• 

A
pp

oi
nt

ee
s 

m
ay

 n
ot

 h
ol

d 
an

y 
fu

ll-
tim

e 
pa

id
 o

ffi
ce

 o
r e

m
pl

oy
m

en
t i

n 
C

ity
 g

ov
er

nm
en

t. 
 

  
C

A
TE

G
O

R
Y 

(N
um

be
r o

f 
Va

ca
nc

ie
s)

 

 
A

PP
LI

C
A

N
T 

In
cu

m
be

nt
 

A
pp

t. 
D

at
es

 
(Y

ea
rs

 S
er

ve
d)

 

A
pp

lic
an

t’s
 

Pr
ef

er
en

ce
 

(1
st

, 2
nd

, 3
rd

) 

 
N

ot
es

 

Q
ua

lif
ie

d 
El

ec
to

r (
1)

 
M

ilt
on

 H
es

s 
 

 
 

 



17
 

LI
VI

N
G

 W
AG

E 
A

D
VI

SO
R

Y 
C

O
M

M
IT

TE
E 

 

• 
Fo

ur
 v

ac
an

ci
es

. 
• 

O
ne

 te
rm

 e
xp

ire
s 

Ju
ne

 3
0,

 2
01

5 
(O

w
ne

r/M
an

ag
er

 o
f a

 S
er

vi
ce

 C
on

tra
ct

or
). 

 T
w

o 
te

rm
s 

ex
pi

re
 J

un
e 

30
, 2

01
6 

(N
om

in
ee

 o
f t

he
 S

an
ta

 B
ar

ba
ra

 C
ha

m
be

r o
f C

om
m

er
ce

 o
r S

an
ta

 B
ar

ba
ra

 D
ow

nt
ow

n 
O

rg
an

iz
at

io
n 

an
d 

E
m

pl
oy

ee
 

of
 L

oc
al

 N
on

-P
ro

fit
 E

nt
ity

). 
O

ne
 te

rm
 e

xp
ire

s 
Ju

ne
 3

0,
 2

01
7 

(N
om

in
ee

 o
f a

 L
oc

al
 L

iv
in

g 
W

ag
e 

A
dv

oc
ac

y 
O

rg
an

iz
at

io
n)

. 
• 

O
ne

 re
pr

es
en

ta
tiv

e 
fro

m
 e

ac
h:

 


 
E

m
pl

oy
ee

 o
f a

 lo
ca

l S
an

ta
 B

ar
ba

ra
 a

re
a 

no
np

ro
fit

 e
nt

ity
; 


 

N
om

in
ee

 o
f a

 L
oc

al
 L

iv
in

g 
W

ag
e 

A
dv

oc
ac

y 
O

rg
an

iz
at

io
n;

 
 


 

O
w

ne
r/M

an
ag

er
 o

f a
 s

er
vi

ce
 c

on
tra

ct
or

 s
ub

je
ct

 to
 th

e 
C

ity
’s

 L
iv

in
g 

W
ag

e 
O

rd
in

an
ce

; a
nd

 


 
N

om
in

ee
 o

f t
he

 S
an

ta
 B

ar
ba

ra
 D

ow
nt

ow
n 

O
rg

an
iz

at
io

n 
or

 S
an

ta
 B

ar
ba

ra
 C

ha
m

be
r o

f C
om

m
er

ce
  

 

• 
A

pp
oi

nt
ee

s 
m

ay
 n

ot
 h

ol
d 

an
y 

fu
ll-

tim
e 

pa
id

 o
ffi

ce
 o

r e
m

pl
oy

m
en

t i
n 

C
ity

 g
ov

er
nm

en
t. 

 

 

C
A

TE
G

O
R

Y 
(N

um
be

r o
f V

ac
an

ci
es

) 

 
A

PP
LI

C
A

N
T 

In
cu

m
be

nt
 

A
pp

t. 
D

at
es

 
(Y

ea
rs

 S
er

ve
d)

 

A
pp

lic
an

t’s
 

Pr
ef

er
en

ce
 

(1
st

, 2
nd

, 3
rd

) 

 
N

ot
es

 

Em
pl

oy
ee

 o
f N

on
pr

of
it 

En
tit

y 
(1

) 
N

on
e 

 
 

 

N
om

in
ee

 o
f a

 L
oc

al
 L

iv
in

g 
W

ag
e 

A
dv

oc
ac

y 
O

rg
an

iz
at

io
n 

(1
) 

N
on

e 
 

 
 

O
w

ne
r/M

an
ag

er
 o

f a
 s

er
vi

ce
 

co
nt

ra
ct

or
 s

ub
je

ct
 to

 th
e 

C
ity

’s
 

Li
vi

ng
 W

ag
e 

O
rd

in
an

ce
 (1

) 

N
on

e 
 

 
 

N
om

in
ee

 o
f t

he
 S

an
ta

 B
ar

ba
ra

 
D

ow
nt

ow
n 

O
rg

an
iz

at
io

n 
or

 S
an

ta
 

B
ar

ba
ra

 C
ha

m
be

r o
f C

om
m

er
ce

 
N

om
in

ee
 (1

) 

N
on

e 
 

 
 



18
 

M
EA

SU
R

E 
P 

C
O

M
M

IT
TE

E 
 

• 
S

ev
en

 v
ac

an
ci

es
. 

• 
Tw

o 
te

rm
s 

ex
pi

re
 D

ec
em

be
r 3

1,
 2

01
7 

(M
ed

ic
al

 P
ro

fe
ss

io
na

l a
nd

 M
ed

ic
al

 M
ar

iju
an

a 
Pa

tie
nt

)  
Tw

o 
te

rm
s 

ex
pi

re
 

D
ec

em
be

r 3
1,

 2
01

6 
(C

rim
in

al
 D

ef
en

se
 A

tto
rn

ey
 a

nd
 C

iv
il 

Li
be

rti
es

 A
dv

oc
at

e)
.  

O
ne

 te
rm

 e
xp

ire
s 

D
ec

em
be

r 3
1,

 
20

15
 (R

es
id

en
t o

f t
he

 C
ity

). 
 T

w
o 

te
rm

s 
ex

pi
re

 D
ec

em
be

r 3
1,

 2
01

4 
(C

ou
ns

el
or

, R
es

id
en

t o
f t

he
 C

ity
). 

• 
Tw

o 
re

si
de

nt
s 

of
 th

e 
C

ity
; a

nd
 o

ne
 re

pr
es

en
ta

tiv
e 

fro
m

 e
ac

h:
 


 

C
iv

il 
Li

be
rti

es
 A

dv
oc

at
e 


 

C
rim

in
al

 D
ef

en
se

 A
tto

rn
ey

 


 
D

ru
g 

ab
us

e,
 tr

ea
tm

en
t &

 p
re

ve
nt

io
n 

co
un

se
lo

r 


 
M

ed
ic

al
 P

ro
fe

ss
io

na
l 


 

M
ed

ic
al

 M
ar

iju
an

a 
P

at
ie

nt
 

• 
A

pp
oi

nt
ee

s 
m

ay
 n

ot
 h

ol
d 

an
y 

fu
ll-

tim
e 

pa
id

 o
ffi

ce
 o

r e
m

pl
oy

m
en

t i
n 

C
ity

 g
ov

er
nm

en
t. 

 

 

C
A

TE
G

O
R

Y 
(N

um
be

r o
f V

ac
an

ci
es

) 

 
A

PP
LI

C
A

N
T 

In
cu

m
be

nt
 

A
pp

t. 
D

at
es

 
(Y

ea
rs

 S
er

ve
d)

 

A
pp

lic
an

t’s
 

Pr
ef

er
en

ce
 

(1
st

, 2
nd

, 3
rd

) 

 
N

ot
es

 

R
es

id
en

ts
 o

f t
he

 C
ity

 (2
) 

R
ob

er
t M

er
ca

do
 

 
1.

 
N

ei
gh

bo
rh

oo
d 

Ad
vi

so
ry

 
2.

 
M

ea
su

re
 P

 
 

C
iv

il 
Li

be
rt

ie
s 

A
dv

oc
at

e 
(1

) 
S

te
ph

en
 P

ra
tt 

 
 

 

C
rim

in
al

 D
ef

en
se

 A
tto

rn
ey

 (1
) 

N
on

e 
 

 
 

D
ru

g 
ab

us
e,

 tr
ea

tm
en

t &
 

pr
ev

en
tio

n 
co

un
se

lo
r (

1)
 

N
on

e 
 

 
 

M
ed

ic
al

 P
ro

fe
ss

io
na

l (
1)

 
N

on
e 

 
 

 

M
ed

ic
al

 M
ar

iju
an

a 
Pa

tie
nt

 (1
) 

B
ra

nd
on

 M
or

se
 

 
 

 



19
 

M
O

SQ
U

IT
O

 A
N

D
 V

EC
TO

R
 M

A
N

A
G

EM
EN

T 
D

IS
TR

IC
T 

B
O

A
R

D
 

 
 • 

O
ne

 v
ac

an
cy

.  
 

• 
Te

rm
 e

xp
ire

s 
Ja

nu
ar

y 
7,

 2
01

5.
 

• 
R

eg
is

te
re

d 
vo

te
r o

f t
he

 C
ity

 o
f S

an
ta

 B
ar

ba
ra

. 
• 

A
pp

oi
nt

ee
 m

ay
 n

ot
 h

ol
d 

an
y 

fu
ll-

tim
e 

pa
id

 o
ffi

ce
 o

r e
m

pl
oy

m
en

t i
n 

C
ity

 g
ov

er
nm

en
t. 

 

  

C
A

TE
G

O
R

Y 
(N

um
be

r o
f V

ac
an

ci
es

) 

 
A

PP
LI

C
A

N
T 

In
cu

m
be

nt
 

A
pp

t. 
D

at
es

 
(Y

ea
rs

 S
er

ve
d)

 

A
pp

lic
an

t’s
 

Pr
ef

er
en

ce
 

(1
st

, 2
nd

, 3
rd

) 

 
N

ot
es

 

R
eg

is
te

re
d 

Vo
te

r o
f t

he
 

C
ity

 o
f S

an
ta

 B
ar

ba
ra

 
(1

) 

N
on

e 
 

 
 

 
 



20
 

N
EI

G
H

B
O

R
H

O
O

D
 A

D
VI

SO
R

Y 
C

O
U

N
C

IL
 

• 
Fi

ve
 v

ac
an

ci
es

. 
• 

Th
re

e 
te

rm
s 

ex
pi

re
 D

ec
em

be
r 3

1,
 2

01
7 

(P
ub

lic
 a

t L
ar

ge
, N

ei
gh

bo
rh

oo
d 

R
ep

re
se

nt
at

iv
es

). 
 O

ne
 te

rm
 e

xp
ire

s 
D

ec
em

be
r 3

1,
 2

01
5 

(P
ub

lic
 a

t L
ar

ge
). 

 O
ne

 te
rm

 e
xp

ire
s 

D
ec

em
be

r 3
1,

 2
01

6 
(P

ub
lic

 a
t L

ar
ge

). 
• 

Th
re

e 
re

si
de

nt
s 

of
 th

e 
C

ity
 w

ho
 re

pr
es

en
t t

he
 P

ub
lic

 a
t L

ar
ge

. 
• 

Tw
o 

ne
ig

hb
or

ho
od

 re
pr

es
en

ta
tiv

es
 fr

om
 a

ny
 o

f t
he

 fo
llo

w
in

g 
ne

ig
hb

or
ho

od
s:

 


 
W

es
t D

ow
nt

ow
n 


 

E
as

ts
id

e 


 
Lo

w
er

 E
as

ts
id

e 


 
La

gu
na

* 


 
W

es
ts

id
e 


 

Lo
w

er
 W

es
ts

id
e*

 
*A

t t
hi

s 
tim

e 
on

ly
 o

ne
 p

os
iti

on
 a

va
ila

bl
e 

in
 th

is
  

ne
ig

hb
or

ho
od

. 

• 
R

es
id

en
ts

 o
f t

he
 C

ity
 n

ee
d 

no
t b

e 
qu

al
ifi

ed
 e

le
ct

or
s 

of
 th

e 
C

ity
. 

• 
A

pp
oi

nt
ee

s 
m

ay
 n

ot
 h

ol
d 

an
y 

fu
ll-

tim
e 

pa
id

 o
ffi

ce
 o

r e
m

pl
oy

m
en

t i
n 

C
ity

 g
ov

er
nm

en
t. 

N
ot

e:
  O

f t
he

 th
irt

ee
n 

m
em

be
rs

, t
he

 C
ity

 C
ou

nc
il 

m
ay

, b
ut

 is
 n

ot
 re

qu
ire

d 
to

, a
pp

oi
nt

 u
p 

to
 th

re
e 

(3
) y

ou
th

 o
f a

ge
 

si
xt

ee
n 

 (1
6)

 y
ea

rs
 o

r o
ld

er
.  

P
rio

rit
y 

m
ay

 b
e 

gi
ve

n 
to

 y
ou

th
 fr

om
 th

e 
si

x 
sp

ec
ifi

ed
 n

ei
gh

bo
rh

oo
ds

. 

 

 N
O

TE
: 

A
pp

lic
an

ts
 u

nd
er

 th
e 

N
ei

gh
bo

rh
oo

d 
R

ep
re

se
nt

at
iv

e 
ca

te
go

ry
 a

re
 a

ls
o 

el
ig

ib
le

 fo
r a

pp
oi

nt
m

en
t t

o 
th

e 
P

ub
lic

 a
t L

ar
ge

 c
at

eg
or

y.
 

 
C

A
TE

G
O

R
Y 

(N
um

be
r o

f 
Va

ca
nc

ie
s)

 

 
A

PP
LI

C
A

N
T 

In
cu

m
be

nt
 

A
pp

t. 
D

at
es

 
(Y

ea
rs

 S
er

ve
d)

 

A
pp

lic
an

t’s
 

Pr
ef

er
en

ce
 

(1
st

, 2
nd

, 3
rd

) 

 
N

ot
es

 

Pu
bl

ic
 a

t L
ar

ge
 (3

) 
G

ar
y 

Ly
tle

 
 

 
W

es
t B

ea
ch

 

R
ob

er
t M

er
ca

do
 

 
1.

  N
ei

gh
bo

rh
oo

d 
  

Ad
vi

so
ry

 
2.

  M
ea

su
re

 P
 

M
ilp

as
  

A
na

 D
. S

ot
o 

3/
01

/2
01

1 
(2

 y
ea

rs
) 

 
E

as
ts

id
e 

 

(C
on

t’d
) 



21
 

N
EI

G
H

B
O

R
H

O
O

D
 A

D
VI

SO
R

Y 
C

O
U

N
C

IL
 (C

O
N

T’
D

) 
 N

O
TE

: 
A

pp
lic

an
ts

 u
nd

er
 th

e 
N

ei
gh

bo
rh

oo
d 

R
ep

re
se

nt
at

iv
e 

ca
te

go
ry

 a
re

 a
ls

o 
el

ig
ib

le
 fo

r a
pp

oi
nt

m
en

t t
o 

th
e 

Pu
bl

ic
 a

t L
ar

ge
 

ca
te

go
ry

.  
A

pp
lic

an
ts

 u
nd

er
 th

e 
Yo

ut
h 

ca
te

go
ry

 a
re

 a
ls

o 
el

ig
ib

le
 fo

r a
pp

oi
nt

m
en

t t
o 

th
e 

N
ei

gh
bo

rh
oo

d 
R

ep
re

se
nt

at
iv

e 
or

 P
ub

lic
 a

t L
ar

ge
 c

at
eg

or
y.

 
 

C
A

TE
G

O
R

Y 
(N

um
be

r o
f 

Va
ca

nc
ie

s)
 

 
A

PP
LI

C
A

N
T 

In
cu

m
be

nt
 

A
pp

t. 
D

at
es

 
(Y

ea
rs

 S
er

ve
d)

 

A
pp

lic
an

t’s
 

Pr
ef

er
en

ce
 

(1
st

, 2
nd

, 3
rd

) 

 
N

ot
es

 

N
ei

gh
bo

rh
oo

d 
R

ep
re

se
nt

at
iv

e 
(2

) 
   

S
eb

as
tia

n 
A

ld
an

a 
Jr

. 
3/

01
/2

01
1 

(2
 y

ea
rs

) 
 

E
as

ts
id

e 

A
bb

ey
 F

ra
go

sa
 

 
 

Lo
w

er
 E

as
ts

id
e 

C
hr

is
ty

 H
ay

ne
s 

 
 

La
gu

na
 

S
us

an
 L

af
on

d 
 

 
W

es
ts

id
e 

G
ai

l-J
ea

n 
Pa

di
lla

 
 

 
Lo

w
er

 W
es

ts
id

e 

Yo
ut

h 
A

pp
lic

an
ts

 
 

A
le

ja
nd

ro
 M

ar
tin

ez
 

 
 

S
tu

de
nt

, W
es

ts
id

e 

R
ob

er
to

 F
ue

nt
es

 
 

 
S

tu
de

nt
, L

ow
er

 
W

es
ts

id
e 

 



22
 

PA
R

K
S 

A
N

D
 R

EC
R

EA
TI

O
N

 C
O

M
M

IS
SI

O
N

 
 • 

Fi
ve

 v
ac

an
ci

es
.  

 
• 

Th
re

e 
te

rm
s 

ex
pi

re
 D

ec
em

be
r 3

1,
 2

01
7.

  O
ne

 te
rm

 e
xp

ire
s 

D
ec

em
be

r 3
1,

 2
01

6.
  O

ne
 te

rm
 e

xp
ire

s 
D

ec
em

be
r 3

1,
 

20
15

. 
• 

Q
ua

lif
ie

d 
el

ec
to

rs
 o

f t
he

 C
ity

. 
 

 
C

A
TE

G
O

R
Y 

(N
um

be
r o

f 
Va

ca
nc

ie
s)

 

 
A

PP
LI

C
A

N
T 

In
cu

m
be

nt
 

A
pp

t. 
D

at
es

 
(Y

ea
rs

 S
er

ve
d)

 

A
pp

lic
an

t’s
 

Pr
ef

er
en

ce
 

(1
st

, 2
nd

, 3
rd

) 

 
N

ot
es

 

Q
ua

lif
ie

d 
El

ec
to

rs
 o

f t
he

 
C

ity
 (5

) 

M
ar

ge
ry

 B
ar

ag
on

a 
 

1.
  R

en
ta

l H
ou

si
ng

 M
ed

ia
tio

n 
2.

  P
ar

ks
 &

 R
ec

re
at

io
n 

C
om

m
is

si
on

 
 

C
hr

is
 C

as
eb

ee
r 

12
/1

5/
20

09
 

(4
 y

ea
rs

) 

 
 

N
ic

ho
l C

la
rk

 
 

 
 

N
ic

ol
as

 F
er

ra
ra

 
6/

29
/2

01
0 

(3
 y

ea
rs

) 
 

 

Ji
m

 H
ea

to
n 

 
 

 

D
av

id
 V

ic
to

r V
as

qu
ez

 
 

 
 

Le
sl

ey
 W

is
co

m
b 

12
/1

5/
20

09
 

(4
 y

ea
rs

) 
 

 

O
liv

ia
 U

rib
e 

 
 

 
 



23
 

 

PL
A

N
N

IN
G

 C
O

M
M

IS
SI

O
N

 
 

 • 
Tw

o 
va

ca
nc

ie
s.

   
• 

Tw
o 

te
rm

s 
ex

pi
re

 D
ec

em
be

r 3
1,

 2
01

7.
 

• 
Q

ua
lif

ie
d 

E
le

ct
or

s 
of

 th
e 

C
ity

 
• 

A
pp

oi
nt

ee
 m

ay
 n

ot
 h

ol
d 

an
y 

fu
ll-

tim
e 

pa
id

 o
ffi

ce
 o

r e
m

pl
oy

m
en

t i
n 

C
ity

 g
ov

er
nm

en
t. 

 

  

C
A

TE
G

O
R

Y 
(N

um
be

r o
f V

ac
an

ci
es

) 

 
A

PP
LI

C
A

N
T 

In
cu

m
be

nt
 

A
pp

t. 
D

at
es

 
(Y

ea
rs

 S
er

ve
d)

 

A
pp

lic
an

t’s
 

Pr
ef

er
en

ce
 

(1
st

, 2
nd

, 3
rd

) 

 
N

ot
es

 

Q
ua

lif
ie

d 
El

ec
to

rs
 o

f t
he

 
C

ity
 (2

) 
 

M
ic

ha
el

 J
or

da
n 

12
/1

5/
20

09
 

(4
 y

ea
rs

) 

 
 

D
eb

or
ah

 L
. S

ch
w

ar
tz

 
12

/1
5/

20
09

 
(4

 y
ea

rs
) 

 
 

 
      



24
 

R
EN

TA
L 

H
O

U
SI

N
G

 M
ED

IA
TI

O
N

 T
A

SK
 F

O
R

C
E 

 

• 
Fi

ve
 v

ac
an

ci
es

. 
• 

Th
re

e 
te

rm
s 

ex
pi

re
 D

ec
em

be
r 3

1,
 2

01
7.

  O
ne

 te
rm

 e
xp

ire
s 

D
ec

em
be

r 3
1,

 2
01

6.
  O

ne
 te

rm
 e

xp
ire

s 
D

ec
em

be
r 3

1,
 

20
14

. 
• 

R
es

id
en

ts
 o

f t
he

 C
ity

 o
r t

he
 C

ou
nt

y 
of

 S
an

ta
 B

ar
ba

ra
: 


 

O
ne

 h
om

eo
w

ne
r (

C
ity

) 


 
O

ne
 te

na
nt

 (C
ity

) 


 
O

ne
 la

nd
lo

rd
 (C

ity
) 


 

Tw
o 

te
na

nt
s 

(C
ity

 o
r C

ou
nt

y)
 

 

N
ot

e:
  N

on
-re

si
de

nt
 m

em
be

rs
 m

us
t b

e 
ow

ne
rs

 o
f r

es
id

en
tia

l r
en

ta
l p

ro
pe

rty
 w

ith
in

 th
e 

C
ity

 li
m

its
 o

r 
af

fil
ia

te
d 

w
ith

 o
rg

an
iz

at
io

ns
 c

on
ce

rn
ed

 w
ith

 la
nd

lo
rd

-te
na

nt
 is

su
es

 w
ith

in
 th

e 
C

ity
 li

m
its

. 

• 
A

pp
oi

nt
ee

s 
m

ay
 n

ot
 h

ol
d 

an
y 

fu
ll-

tim
e 

pa
id

 o
ffi

ce
 o

r e
m

pl
oy

m
en

t i
n 

C
ity

 g
ov

er
nm

en
t. 

 

 
C

A
TE

G
O

R
Y 

(N
um

be
r o

f 
Va

ca
nc

ie
s)

 

 
A

PP
LI

C
A

N
T 

In
cu

m
be

nt
 

A
pp

t. 
D

at
es

 
(Y

ea
rs

 S
er

ve
d)

 

A
pp

lic
an

t’s
 

Pr
ef

er
en

ce
 

(1
st

, 2
nd

, 3
rd

) 

 
N

ot
es

 

H
om

eo
w

ne
r -

C
ity

 (1
) 

M
ar

ge
ry

 B
ar

ag
on

a 
 

1.
 

 R
en

ta
l H

ou
si

ng
 

M
ed

ia
tio

n 
2.

 
P

ar
ks

 &
 R

ec
re

at
io

n 

 

 
Je

an
a 

L.
 D

re
ss

el
 

 
 

*B
ot

h 
H

om
eo

w
ne

r/L
an

dl
or

d 

 
D

an
ie

l R
. H

er
lin

ge
r 

6/
28

/2
00

5,
 1

2/
13

/2
00

5 
12

/1
5/

20
09

 
(8

 y
ea

rs
, 6

 m
on

th
s)

 
*A

pp
ly

in
g 

fo
r t

hi
rd

 te
rm

 

 
 

La
nd

lo
rd

  -
 C

ity
 (1

) 
Je

an
a 

L.
 D

re
ss

el
 

 
 

*B
ot

h 
H

om
eo

w
ne

r/L
an

dl
or

d 

Te
na

nt
 –

 C
ity

 (1
) 

Ly
nn

 E
. G

oe
be

l  
6/

30
/2

00
9 

12
/1

5/
20

09
 

(4
 y

ea
rs

, 9
 m

on
th

s)
 

 
 

Te
na

nt
s 

– 
C

ity
 o

r 
C

ou
nt

y 
(2

) 
 

 
 

 



25
 

SA
N

TA
 B

A
R

B
A

R
A

 Y
O

U
TH

 C
O

U
N

C
IL

 
 • 

S
ix

 v
ac

an
ci

es
.  

Te
rm

s 
ex

pi
re

 6
/3

0/
20

14
.  

 M
em

be
rs

 m
us

t b
e 

be
tw

ee
n 

th
e 

ag
es

 o
f 1

3 
– 

19
 y

ea
rs

 
• 

Tw
o 

m
em

be
rs

 fr
om

 lo
ca

l a
lte

rn
at

iv
e,

 c
om

m
un

ity
, o

r c
on

tin
ua

tio
n 

hi
gh

 s
ch

oo
l. 

• 
O

ne
 m

em
be

r f
ro

m
 S

an
ta

 B
ar

ba
ra

 H
ig

h 
S

ch
oo

l. 
• 

O
ne

 m
em

be
r f

ro
m

 D
os

 P
ue

bl
os

 H
ig

h 
S

ch
oo

l. 
• 

Tw
o 

m
em

be
rs

 fr
om

 lo
ca

l p
riv

at
e 

hi
gh

 s
ch

oo
l o

r i
nd

ep
en

de
nt

 s
tu

di
es

 a
nd

 b
e 

a 
re

si
de

nt
 o

f t
he

 C
ity

.  
 

 

C
A

TE
G

O
R

Y 
(N

um
be

r o
f V

ac
an

ci
es

) 

 
A

PP
LI

C
A

N
T 

In
cu

m
be

nt
 

A
pp

t. 
D

at
es

 
(Y

ea
rs

 
Se

rv
ed

) 

A
pp

lic
an

t’s
 

Pr
ef

er
en

ce
 

(1
st

, 2
nd

, 3
rd

) 

 
N

ot
es

 

Lo
ca

l A
lte

rn
at

iv
e,

 
C

om
m

un
ity

, o
r 

C
on

tin
ua

tio
n 

H
ig

h 
Sc

ho
ol

 (2
) 

C
ae

do
n 

(D
on

) H
irr

el
  L

a 
C

ue
st

a 
(C

ou
nt

y)
 

 
 

 

Lo
ca

l P
riv

at
e 

H
ig

h 
Sc

ho
ol

 o
r I

nd
 S

tu
di

es
 

(2
) 

M
ic

ha
el

 R
ey

es
  (

C
ou

nt
y)

 
 

 
 

E
m

ily
 V

el
ez

 
 

 
 

Sa
nt

a 
B

ar
ba

ra
 H

ig
h 

Sc
ho

ol
 (1

) 
R

ac
ha

el
l D

ia
z 

(C
ity

) 
 

 
 

D
os

 P
ue

bl
os

 H
ig

h 
Sc

ho
ol

 (1
) 

N
on

e 
 

 
 

 



Agenda Item No.  22 
File Code No.  160.03 

 

 

 

CITY OF SANTA BARBARA 
 
 COUNCIL AGENDA REPORT 

 
 
 

AGENDA DATE: December 17, 2013 
 
TO: Mayor and Councilmembers 
 
FROM: City Attorney’s Office 
 
SUBJECT:  Conference with Legal Counsel – Pending Litigation 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION:   
 
That Council hold a closed session to consider pending litigation pursuant to subsection 
(d)(1) of section 54956.9 of the Government Code and take appropriate action as needed. 
 
The pending litigation is Edith Martinez vs. City of Santa Barbara, et al., SBSC No. 
1402992. 
 
 
SCHEDULING: Duration, 15 minutes; anytime 
 
REPORT:    None anticipated 
 
SUBMITTED BY: Stephen P. Wiley, City Attorney 
 
APPROVED BY: City Administrator's Office 
 



Agenda Item No.  23 
File Code No.  440.05 

 

 

 

CITY OF SANTA BARBARA 
 
 COUNCIL AGENDA REPORT 

 
 
 

AGENDA DATE: December 17, 2013 
 
TO: Mayor and Councilmembers 
 
FROM: City Administrator’s Office 
 
SUBJECT: Conference With Labor Negotiator 
 
RECOMMENDATION:   
 
That Council hold a closed session, per Government Code Section 54957.6, to consider 
instructions to City negotiator Kristy Schmidt, Employee Relations Manager, regarding 
negotiations with the General Bargaining Unit, Treatment and Patrol Bargaining Units, 
Hourly Bargaining Unit, Police Management Association, and regarding salaries and 
fringe benefits for certain unrepresented management and confidential employees. 
 
SCHEDULING:  Duration, 30 minutes; anytime 
 
REPORT:  None anticipated 
 
PREPARED BY: Kristy Schmidt, Employee Relations Manager 
 
SUBMITTED BY: Marcelo López, Assistant City Administrator 
 
APPROVED BY:  City Administrator's Office 
 



Agenda Item No.  24 
File Code No.  160.01 

 

 

 

CITY OF SANTA BARBARA 
 
 COUNCIL AGENDA REPORT 

 
 
 

AGENDA DATE: December 17, 2013 
 
TO: Mayor and Councilmembers 
 
FROM: Mayor and Council Ad Hoc Recruitment Committee 
 
SUBJECT:  Public Employment/Public Employee Appointment  
 
 
RECOMMENDATION:   
 
That Council hold a closed session pursuant to Section 54957 of the Government Code 
regarding the City Attorney selection process. 
 
SCHEDULING:   Duration, 60 minutes; anytime 
 
REPORT:    None anticipated 
 
PREPARED BY: Helene Schneider, Mayor 
 
SUBMITTED BY: Marcelo Lopez, Assistant City Administrator 
 
APPROVED BY: City Administrator's Office 
 


	1.DOC
	2.DOC
	3.DOC
	4.DOC
	5.DOC
	6.PDF
	7.DOC
	8.DOCX
	9.DOC
	10.PDF
	11.DOC
	12.PDF
	13.DOC
	14.DOC
	15.DOC
	16.PDF
	17.DOC
	18.DOC
	19.DOC
	20.DOC
	21.DOC
	22.DOC
	23.DOC
	24.DOC
	25.DOC
	26.DOC
	27.DOC
	28.PDF
	29.DOC
	30.DOC
	31.DOC
	32.DOC
	33.DOC
	34.DOC
	35.DOC
	36.DOC
	37.DOC
	38.DOC
	Mayor
	Bendy White
	DECEMBER 17, 2013
	AGENDA
	ORDER OF BUSINESS



